Phoenix Journal #157



By Gyeorgos Ceres Hatonn

Table Of Contents

DEDICATION	1
FOREWORD	2
TUE., NOV. 21, 1995	2
EVERY DAY LIVING	3
APPRECIATION	4
CHAPTER 1	5
THU., NOV. 9, 1995	5
THIS MORNING	5
COLLOIDS	5
MAN-KILLING MICROBES	7
RETURN OF THE MAN-KILLING MICROBES	8
ALERT	. 12
CHAPTER 2	. 13
FRI., NOV. 10, 1995	. 13
RICHARD SNELL	. 13
FIRE FROM THE SKY, PART III by "One Who Knows"	. 14
FORWARD by the Author	
THE MARVEL OF EMPTY SPACE	. 15
ZERO IS NOT NOTHING	
CHAPTER 3	. 19
SAT., NOV. 11, 1995	
I WISH THAT YOU COULD KNOW	
FIRE FROM THE SKY, PART 16 by "One Who Knows"	
HAARP	. 21
HAARP, THE SYSTEM	
(HIGH-FREQUENCY ACTIVE AURORAL RESEARCH PROGRAM)	
U.S. PATENT DOCUMENTS	
CONFUSION	
CHAPTER 4	
SAT., NOV. 11, 1995	
CAN IT CURE ME?	
BROCHURES	
SILVER THREADS AMONG THE GOLD OR HI-YO SILVER BULLETS!	
THE ADVENT OF "ANDROMEDA STRAINS"	
CHAPTER 5	. 36
MON., NOV. 13, 1995	
DARK CLOUDSSILVER LINING?	
MEDICINAL USES OF SILVER	
ANTISEPTIC AND PREVENTIVE USES OF SILVER	
THE SILVER SOLUTION	. 39

COLLOIDAL SILVER SUPPLEMENTS	41
MEDICAL VERIFICATION OF THE POWER OF COLLOIDAL SILVER	42
TRUE COLLOIDAL SILVER IS SAFE WITH NO SIDE EFFECTS	43
HOW COLLOIDAL SILVER IS USED	43
A FINAL WORD	44
CHAPTER 6	47
WED., NOV. 15, 1995	47
COMMENDATIONS FOR EXCELLENT WRITING AND DARING TRUTH	47
GOVERNMENT SHUT-DOWN	48
DENIAL REGARDING	48
BIOLOGICAL INVASION	48
THE FARM	49
THE INSTITUTE	49
CHAPTER 7	51
THU., NOV. 16, 1995	51
THOUGHTS ARE LIVING EXPRESSIONS	51
INCORPORATION WON A ROUND!	53
SPROUTING LOTUS SEEDS	54
GULF WAR SYNDROME AND CHRONIC FATIGUE SYNDROME	54
FIRE FROM THE SKY, PART 17 by "One Who Knows"	54
THE JONESTOWN MASSACRE HOAX	
CUBAN MISSILE CRISIS	57
CHAPTER 8	
FRI., NOV. 17, 1995	
DEPOPULATING EARTH	
I AM NO VOICE FOR THE NEO-NAZIS, SAYS DAVID ICKE	
FIRE FROM THE SKY, PART 18 by "One Who Knows"	
GUYANA	
ORIGINS OF THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE	
CHANGES IN BEHAVIOR	
MAJOR TARGET	
IN THE BEGINNING OF THE SCHEME	
POOR LEO RYAN	
CHAPTER 9	
SAT., NOV. 18, 1995	
ADVICE?	
CHAPTER 10	
SUN., NOV. 19, 1995	
WALKING THE WALK	
FIRE FROM THE SKY, PART 19 by "One Who Knows"	
THE BATTLE OF THANKSGIVING DAY 1978	
DETAILS OF MASSACRE	
COUNTERS AFRAID OF DISEASE	
THE NIGHTMARE CONTINUED	
WHERE COULD THEY TAKE ALL THOSE BODIES?	82

HOW DID JIM JONES GET OUT?	
CHAPTER 11	
SUN., NOV. 19, 1995	
FIRE FROM THE SKY, PART 20 by One Who Knows	
LT. COL. JAMES "BO" GRITZ AND JONESTOWN	
CHAPTER 12	
MON., NOV. 20, 1995	
FIRE IN THE HOLE, HOLD AND WHOLE	
BOSNIA	
MURDERED RABIN OF ISRAEL	
NOW TO THE MISHPUCKA BANKSTERS	
ELF RADIATION AND GROUNDWAVES	
IS THERE HOPE THROUGH RONN JACKSON?	
DESCENT INTO SLAVERY	
CHAPTER 13	
WED., NOV. 22, 1995	
TRUE OR FALSE?	
FOREWORD	103
CHAPTER 14	107
THU., NOV. 23, 1995	
THANKSGIVING, 1995	
EXPLOSIVE CIRCUMSTANCES	
FOURTH OF JULY FIREWORKS	110

DEDICATION

To "ONE WHO KNOWS"!

FOREWORD

REC #1 HATONN

TUE., NOV. 21, 1995 6:41 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 097

TUE., NOV. 21, 1995

We have a computer catch-22. There is a computer "filing" system which allows references to our work which separates it in some crude fashion from other resources. Many take our filing system as somehow being a "gospel" or something. We always try to identify resources to lessen confusion. For instance: the file identification of this writing is IFB11211, listed under "Hatonn" (Dharma's computer file system), Tue., Nov. 21, 1995, 6:41 A.M., Year 9, Day 097. If there are changes, say Doris writes, or Sananda or, or, or... we try to get that recognition into the data but it is usually only identified in the body of the writing. I cannot help or change a heading after it is written and sent away to various locations for varying purposes. Dharma doesn't know who or what will be the writer or the subject as we sit to the keyboard but there HAS TO BE A FILE FOR USE IN THE COMPUTER! I note that it is a good system for if ones wish to write to the *News Desk of CONTACT*, they write to Phyllis, if to the Chief Investigative Journalist, they write to Rick Martin, to the Chief Editor, Dr. Ed Young and thus and so. It seems quite acceptable to us for we are interested ONLY in the content—not the fingers who type the information. *CONTACT* is a NEWS PAPER; why do you ask for REVELATION? You can get all sorts of revelations from the churches or cults who offer you such leveraged and controlling power to manipulate you. Our efforts are to give you information about "what is" so that YOU can control and leverage your own participation.

Does the paper make errors? If others make errors, then of course the paper makes errors! If One Who Knows, as in this journal under *Fire From The Sky* makes errors—then we print errors. We do try to catch them and, always, with permission, comment. We do not take liberties with another's writings except in commentary or question. We DO choose and pick, VERY CAREFULLY, the information we use and TRY TO IDENTIFY IT SO WE CAN FOLLOW THE AUTHORS CAREFULLY AND ES-TABLISH VALIDITY OR PARTIAL FICTION—OR TOTAL FICTION.

As in the few portions of *Death of Camelot* by Ronn Jackson, we ran many segments. He claimed he was of the Secret Service team of the day and was privy, at some time, to details of the JFK assassination, even to the payoff of participants. That SHOULD be accurate enough as Mr. Jackson is a shrewd and cunning "hit man". He never claimed to be anything else. "Grandma", who we already knew quite well—had worked with him, played with him and had known him "back in the 'good ol' days". She not only claimed to KNOW him but stated on more than one occasion that he "scared her to death". Well, they work together NOW so we assume the "scare" is over. They also seem to be working together on something to do with gold certificates of which we are now not longer informed as we were told to get our "ass from over the dash-board and get back to our job". We obliged!

"They" killed Russell Herman(n) (Grandma's husband) who, we have been told, worked for the government intelligence service and KNEW TOO MUCH—as well as holding a major gold certificate. Vina was infected through water contamination in an effort to try to murder her. Every serious non-plant has been in the line of fire and MANY have been murdered. To shut-up Peter Kawaja "they" murdered his wife in a most HORRIBLE way. They continue to threaten him and right now, as we write, plan to take him out while he is on an airline flight—or so go the threats. Would "they" take out a plane load of people to get him? ABSOLUTELY AND INDEED—THEY DO IT EVERY DAY! SO, READERS, PUBLICITY IS ALL YOU HAVE FOR PROTECTION WHEN IT BOILS RIGHT TO THE BOTTOM OF THE POT.

EVERY DAY LIVING

Since our people live under the threat of the sword daily, as well, what can be done? We can stop our work, capitulate to the cocks of the walk, or the people who take from our meagre coffers because nobody is daring enough to take back that which is ours and not theirs—or continue in caution to do the very best we can under the worst of circumstances. So, readers, this means you will have to put up with a few errors in grammar, spelling, file headings and impatient and frightened writers.

YOU HAVE TO COUNT ON LIVING EVERY SINGLE DAY IN A WAY YOU BE-LIEVE WILL MAKE YOU FEEL GOOD ABOUT YOUR LIFE—SO THAT IF IT WERE OVER TOMORROW, OR THIS AFTERNOON, YOU'D BE CONTENT WITH YOURSELF.

This means, for here and for instance, that farm equipment, service supplies, rent unpaid, loans which were directly made to "Challenge Met", etc., are left ungathered to our needs. Nobody wants to "hurt" the takers—but the lenders seem to have no say in the matter of legal justice. So be it, for the salary you lose may well be your own. How many of YOU are hurt by the problems facing any of "ours" through the indiscretions of others? Everyone who reads *CONTACT* and/or any of our writings. So, "let it go"? If YOU let it go—fine. I despise your money quarrels—but ah, you come back and BLAME ME for your lack, your own drizzling away, and hold the people who do take responsibility—accountable, even if <u>you</u> give away assets which are another's. So be it—let it go! Just cover the accounts in legal form so that all know exactly what happened, why, and to whom. Every cent, for instance, that funnelled through to Challenge Met, Inc., and there were THOUSANDS of dollars—are ACCOUNTED to and from the proper lenders. Why should anyone pay back loans which were intended and went directly to that Corporation for personal use?

Well, you legal people work it out for that is YOUR LINE OF RESPONSIBILITY, but the paperwork and line of flow will be continued in the accounting—right there where it has always been—right down to the pizza receipts. There are members of the FAMILY who are tying to collect their own loans from OTHERS, now that there is debate. I suggest the legal department decide what to do about those—for there are no funds in the sugar-bowl to cover them. Charles, consider bankrupting Sunshine Farms, please. There are no funds, outstanding debts left and all the equipment has been taken by the tenants of Challenge Met. I find that an interesting name to say the least. Confer with the other managers and caretakers and see if perhaps that might be the best way to go. If you have uncollectible debts in the flow-through to Challenge Met, so be it; turn it over to the court as uncollectible. This means you must write up a collection-attempted list with the police department, itemized circumstances and whatever else is necessary. "Sunshine" is insolvent? Then give it dissolution. The farm lease is not in the corporation, Sunshine Farms—so the milling operation will be secure until the lease expires.

I believe this is the only way you can live today and feel good about your responsibilities and self tomorrow. I weary of people living as they want to and then dumping the responsibility off on others. I see no way to work it out without bringing in records and payments and conferencing with the other responsible parties in Sunshine Valley Farms.

I apologize to everyone who is tired of local problems—but this is, after all, the reason we started and continue this work—at all. We have assets (YOURS) to protect and we have to do so in the only ways we have open for our use. Our intent is to always cover privacy of each of you who participate in any way—even in the face of our adversary "takers" telling everything they know about you and your activities. It is not acceptable. And, I might add right here, that Ekkers' problems continue because the COURTS demand information on everything remotely touched by the Ekkers—and demand open publication of everything. I can tell you now that they will give up the rest of anything—to keep YOUR PRIVACY SECURE. It is fine—they have little insight to personal transactions and have no information about corporation structures of any individuals.

Challenge Met corporation is a bit different in that personal funds were loaned through, and into, that corporation for personal use of family members. It appears that the ones from Challenge Met wish to consider everything as gifts, etc. Very well, then Challenge Met will have to account for it in order to have other businesses correct in their already established records. If you have to do honorable business with Sierra Bank, Sanwa, and Tehachapi Cement—why do people assume you have no responsibility to other corporations? I SHOULD NOT BE THE PARTY TO EXPLAIN THE WORKINGS OF CORPORATIONS. NEVER have I ever suggested that this wonderful sheltering opportunity be ill-used—<u>NEVER</u>!

I am told that I don't make some people, Happy! Oh? Well, I am not in the "happiness" business. I am in the business of JOY. Joy is a step beyond "happiness". "Happiness" is a sort of atmosphere in which you can *sometimes* experience if you are lucky. *Joy is a light that fills you with hope and faith and love—no matter what are the circumstances.*

JOY IS A STATE OF BEING. HAPPINESS IS A PASSING PHYSICAL-PERCEPTION. To suggest that "I make people happy," is both a curse against me and a small pleasure of which I often must hold shame. You must seek and search and chase "happiness"—JOY FINDS **YOU**.

APPRECIATION

I want to give great appreciation to the one who has offered us the use of the contents of this journal in major portion. This writer in point offers his work as from *One Who Knows*. It is sufficient and we look forward to any further sharing and, when that is finished, as with others asking anonymity—we shall surely give accolades and honor for all to know. Until then, we honor every request. I do want you to realize, however, that it is often ONLY through publicity that protection is garnered. As journalists we protect our sources—PLEASE PROTECT OURS.

THE DAY OF THE LORD IS AT HAND—AND THAT MEANS THAT SO, TOO, IS THE DAY OF SATAN!

Gyeorgos Ceres Hatonn November 21, 1995

CHAPTER 1

REC #1 HATONN

THU., NOV. 9, 1995 7:36 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 085

THU., NOV. 9, 1995

THIS MORNING

"Of all the means which wisdom uses to ensure happiness throughout the whole of life, by far the most important is the acquisition of friends." — Epicurus

As you read these words check to see what thoughts ramble through your mind; focus for just a moment upon that which you focus upon in consciousness. I would question you, however: how and where do you look for "friends"? Do you not find friends by going about your journey and meeting others because of similarities, direction and vocation? What do you project to "acquire" friends? It is certainly easy enough to acquire acquaintances—but friends? Remember, a friend may question your motives, your tactics, your actions and even your beliefs—but he will share his while discussing yours and HEARING you. He will not, if countered, go forth and "getcha" because you refuse to tolerate abuse and damage. You do not have to "agree" on all points to be friends, but only until informed can this hold true for you will not long tolerate those who do not believe somewhat as you do and have similar GOALS. Actions will always be acceptable or you will realize you are NOT, at all, friends.

There was a crude joke told on a prize-winning TV show last evening that I witnessed. It was a Jewish comedian whose types of jokes ranged from something about pregnancy tests for the Virgin Mary to other demeaning comments about Christianity (if a White Christian made such terrible comments about Jews you would be tossed into the fire-pit of their holocausting flamethrowers). Then there were some about Farrakhan and then *60 Minutes* and Colin Powell—but an interesting observation was "Politics and other games make for strange bedfellows—where the ones not in bed get screwed." Crass? I guess not for this was not bleeped out and half of the other words were and there were so many that there was no program left. This same comedian did a whole hour on breasts one evening and if this same talk were presented by others—they would be hanged. He never referred to the breasts by that name—but simply as "tits". Yes indeed, America and World, YOU HAVE COME A LONG WAY—INTO THE TRASH HEAP. And how is it explained away, the brash, crude and vulgar channel of garbage? "Oh, but it is *adult* entertainment and parents should control what their children watch"—during prime time!!! Entertainment? *ADULT*? YOU ARE GETTING EXACTLY WHAT YOU DESERVE, FELLOW TRAVELERS.

COLLOIDS

So, "this morning" we sit to write and the first thing we encounter on the "respond to" stack is an attack on colloidal silver from no less than Joyce Riley who CLAIMS to serve the Gulf War veterans suffering from Gulf War Illness (GWI). It seems her comments were that she had concerns regarding New Gaia and colloidal silver. If she has concerns then she knows NOTHING about the subject and this is the second

turn-about by this unfortunate lady, on the subject WHEREIN SHE SHOWS HER TOTAL IGNO-RANCE. Further, she shows that her intents are NOT in behalf of any Gulf War veterans but serves, in ignorance or intent, the government of the Royal Hood—you know, the ones with utmost "hoodspa" (spell it any way you like). By her association with GWI, *and claiming to suffer from THE illness*, Rick sent her products worth hundreds of dollars (perhaps that was THE error). She DID NOT use them correctly, if at all, stopped the use, then denied they did anything and, now, proves her point by one example— WHICH DID NOT HAPPEN. Be wary, people, of do-gooders who rip-off their "partners" as she has done to Peter Kawaja.

To begin with I will just present Rick Martin's communique:

"In a conversation with Joyce Riley this morning, she made some comments about her concerns regarding New Gaia and colloidal silver. She mentioned that she had a very sick Gulf War veteran who, under the supervision of a naturopathic doctor, was taking colloidal silver. He went into renal failure and turned grey. The doctor took him off of the colloids because his kidneys were simply not strong enough to process the heavy metal. She expressed her concerns that exact dosages are unknown in this particular area of treatment and many of the very sick vets have weak kidneys."—Rick.

Fine, and she is totally uninformed and is suffering from "weak brain" syndrome. How can anyone with so little knowledge head anything as urgently in focus as the Gulf War veterans who are dying all over the map, along with their families.

It is true that you don't need to overload kidneys and livers with anything. However, if the gold and silver STAY IN COLLOID YOU CANNOT OVERLOAD ANYTHING Neither I nor she, apparently, knows anything (or she does not share it) about what she is talking, like who made this "colloid", for it certainly did not come from here or any reputable source—if indeed it caused ANY adverse reaction—PERIOD. It sounds to me like a full intent to damage the reputation of something that can SAVE LIVES when the point is to kill off people and remain the center of some sick attention. Joyce Riley works WITH the government and has tried to get Peter to join her so that they can be secure in the helping of one another. So, please go back and re-read the joke in paragraph No. 3 (above).

Does this mean that I am not fully in attune with Joyce Riley? I don't know Joyce Riley nor am I likely to ever become a favorite "friend" of hers. She is apparently doing more to prevent the members of the Gulf War Club, seeking help, from getting help, of anyone I see in the present landscape. I weary of our "mother figures" going forth and presenting BIG Boy GAMES. I will tell you readers this much, right now: Women who come forward and shrewdly take control of something like this, which herds men around like cattle, and give great input to their destiny—are problem material if attitudes are wrong. I feel the same way about men running female business. Families are being lost to these diseases and yet women take up "arms" and go to war in the name of.... No, they don't, they make idiots of themselves marching to Washington with their guns and bangles.

I want you to pay attention to something going on in your Congressional debates these very days: the attempt to shut down late-term abortions BY MEANS OF PULLING APART THE BABIES, PULL-ING THEM OUT OF THE BIRTH CANAL ENOUGH TO STAB THE BABY IN THE NECK AT THE BASE OF THE SKULL WITH SCISSORS AND ASPIRATING ITS BRAIN OUT FOR USE

AS INJECTIONS FOR ELDERLY PEOPLE SUFFERING FROM VARIOUS MENTAL AILMENTS.

Guess what, the men are against such horror but, AH, your female homosexual Congress "ladies" are in favor of using the "death" for something "productive". When the MOTHERS of your nations become THIS, it is unfortunate for the human race. By the way, in a late term pregnancy termination of this type—usually arms and/or legs are pulled off the little body in the procedure. How does that make your old joints feel? You are base and atrocious in your FREEDOM OF CHOICE(s). If you are FOR such murder and torture—then you are as guilty as the one who actually does this "procedure". I remind you, however, that this IS THE SAME INTENT that belongs to Satanic SACRIFICE groups who will skin a person alive and breed babies to be "sacrificed". Big damned deal—15 pot-bellied men and stuporous women holding down a wee infant while it is peeled and murdered!! Indeed you have come a long way, World.

I will say that I, too, am appalled by what is being produced and called "colloidal silver". You can get everything from nothing to dyed water or mica flakes. And, worse, there is NOTHING which prevents tampering with the "real thing". When you have the mentality of putting poison in Tylenol capsules—you have some sick members of society. Colloidalize ANYTHING incorrectly and you get "grounded" fallout of clumped elements.

I am also amused by the description of someone turning "grey". Have any of you ever looked at a person with serious kidney problems—from any cause? There is a grey color which is so typical as to be a causal sign for diagnoses—just as liver damage presents with yellow sclera (eye whites). Renal (kidney) shutdown is a typical sign of organ damage in Gulf War Syndrome with build-up of UREA. But now there is blame of a harmless solution and leaders of "the movement" have to "concern" about all such products. Has anyone heard, at best, that some people have allergic reactions to antibiotics? Well, you won't have an allergic reaction to these colloids! Any INFORMED person would not even suggest such a silly thing. You won't have any reaction to properly prepared silver or gold colloids—except perchance—GET WELL, Government forbid!

I am given a rebuttal of "but she says she suggests people read *CONTACT*". So, and how many subscriptions have you gotten through that resource? I thought not. People who use others to further their own gain are not your buddy, good buddies. When that list of GWI contacts is handed over to Peter Kawaja so something can be done for them—then, and ONLY then, will I consider her intent to be worthy of the position in which she places herself. She has sold Peter's tapes, his lectures, his work—for herself. She has tried to alienate him from his REAL co-workers and this is unseemly at best. If her intentions are good, she is going about actions quite incorrectly and, as with Linda Thompson, to later say, "oops, I didn't mean it really—I just wanted to get people's attention and awaken them." Well "Generals", it leaves me as cold as "oops, we only meant to kill <u>*THE*</u> Teacher a little bit!" And, yep, every one of the disciples went to sleep AFTER the Teacher asked them to stand watch with him. Oh well!!!

MAN-KILLING MICROBES

OK, let us shift attention along these same lines but offer an interesting article from, of all things, [LON-DON] *FINANCIAL TIMES*, Weekend, October 28/29, 1995:

[QUOTING:]

RETURN OF THE MAN-KILLING MICROBES

Bacteria are on the point of overthrowing antibiotics, reports James LeFanu.

In 1967 William Stewart, the US Surgeon General, told a White House meeting: "The time has come to close the book on infectious diseases." At the time it certainly seemed he was right. Social progress and medical ingenuity had thrown an apparently unscalable wall around the human species to protect it from its oldest foes.

The miracle of antibiotics had emptied the hospital wards which 20 years earlier had been filled to overflowing with children dying of pneumonia, meningitis and typhoid. [H: Not to even mention adults.] The extraordinary thing in retrospect was how rapidly the final victory had come—vindication, if any were needed, of the limitless power of modern medicine.

Sweet victory indeed, but, as it has turned out, pure hubris. Within 20 years, bacteria and the infectious diseases they cause have bounded right back up the medical agenda and into the public consciousness. Microbes have turned out to be much more resilient than anyone could have imagined: capable, in a myriad of different ways, of defending themselves against the antibiotic onslaught.

The implications were spelled out by microbiologist Alexander Tomasz of New York's Rockefeller University at last year's conference of the American Association for the Advancement of Science. The scale of bacterial resistance to antibiotics was, he said, "a medical disaster that will return physicians to the days before penicillin, when the most trivial of infections could turn lethal for lack of effective drugs".

The problem is especially apparent in hospitals—particularly intensive care units which are happy breeding ground for bacteria. The Journal of the American Medical Association recently reported a survey of 10,000 patients in 1,500 hospitals across Europe which found that not only were half of them on antibiotic treatment for infections they had acquired in hospital, but that in two-thirds of these the causal organism was resistant to several different antibiotics.

The rapid resurgence of the threat of infectious disease has been blamed on doctors themselves, who, it is claimed, irresponsibly dish out antibiotics like sweets, often for minor illnesses, without bothering to identify which bacteria—if any—are responsible and whether they are sensitive to the drug being prescribed.

This certainly does happen but the real story behind bacterial resistance to antibiotics touches on more profound issues. Bacteria, it now appears, have an extraordinary facility to adapt *genetically* to external threats. This not only guarantees their own survival but is also, paradoxically, indispensable for the survival of all living organisms. [H: Well, unless tampered with by MAN, they do not conveniently adapt to colloidal silver with/and/or gold, and to think otherwise is hogwash. Will there come a day when this does not hold true? Probably, but you're not there yet.]

Consider the bacterium staphylococcus, which both opens and closes the all too brief historical period when doctors believed they had triumphed over infectious disease.

In February 1941, Police Constable Albert Alexander was desperately ill in Oxford's Radcliffe Infirmary. Two months previously a small sore caused by staphylococcus had developed on the side of his mouth. It had spread rapidly and relentlessly to his face and scalp, destroying his left eye which had had to be surgically removed.

The infection had now spread to the right shoulder and an X-ray of his chest revealed multiple abscesses in the lungs. **[H: Ah, for a bit of OxySol to the pimple and some of the Gaia lotion!]** PC Alexander was the first human to receive penicillin—a tiny dose of 200 mg, given as one injection into his buttock. Within 24 hours, he was clearly getting better. His temperature came down and the suppurating skin infection began to heal.

But the quantity of penicillin available was so limited that despite the diligence of his doctors in extracting minute quantities of the precious substance from his urine and reinjecting it back into the blood stream, the staphylococcus regained the upper hand and a month later PC Alexander was dead. But his partial response to penicillin perfectly symbolized the crucial transitional moment between man's susceptibility to the power of bacteria and his ability to defeat them.

Penicillin soon became available in sufficient quantities and it saved many lives in the closing years of the war, but within only three years the staphylococcus had fought back.

A mutation emerged which produced an enzyme, penicillinase, that dissolved the chemical structure of penicillin, rendering it useless.

In response, the drug industry came up with a semi-synthetic penicillin, methicillin. But a new generation of staphylococcus became resistant to that, along with eight other commonly used antibiotics. Then came the fluoroquinolones and the aminglycosides. Yet again staphylococcus fought back. **[H: Do you suppose Ms. Riley is "concerned" about these as well? No one seems to get concerned about the priests in the medical association who give poisons which build resistance (of the invader) but concern over that which is harmless—except to the invaders!]**

Hundreds of antibiotic compounds have been developed over the past 50 years but there are now strains of staphylococcus which are resistant to all but one—vancomycin. [H: ALERT! THESE STRAINS ARE ALSO <u>NOW RESISTANT TO IT AS WELL!</u>] When, as seems inevitable, a strain of staphylococcus becomes resistant to this as well, the post-antibiotic era will have arrived—unless a new cure is found in time. [H: Well, readers, here you ARE.]

Central to the struggle for supremacy between staphylococcus and the drugs industry—so similar to the arms race of the cold war—is the enormous repertoire of defences that bacteria can draw on. As well as producing penicillinase, staphylococcus can alter the shape of the protein by which other penicillins bind to the bacterium's cell wall. They inhibit the attack of the fluoroquinolones on their DNA, secrete immobilizing enzymes against chloramphenicol, and dispose of tetracycline by literally pumping it out.

These defense mechanisms are not unique to staphylococcus. They have also been encountered in each of the hundreds of species of bacterial pathogens. How do they do it?

According to evolutionary theory, random changes in the staphylococcal genes produce-by chance-

a mutant capable of, for example, secreting the enzyme penicillinase and this gives it a competitive advantage which allows it to survive and prosper. But as George Griffin, professor of Microbiology at St. George's Medical School, points out, such spontaneous genetic mutation is "a relatively infrequent event. It might happen once, but the chances of the staphylococcus becoming resistant to two antibiotics in the same way are somewhere between a million and a hundred million times less likely.

"The chance of random mutation generating resistance to still more antibiotics is essentially zero. So clearly bacterial genes must have mechanisms—not found in other organisms—by which they can actively, almost purposefully, mutate to protect themselves from hostile chemicals in the environment." [H: Now, would anyone like to tell me how the same strain of staphylococci in upper Slobovia can simultaneously mutate in Southern California? It's a small world after all, perchance?]

If the chances of staphylococcus becoming resistant to several antibiotics by random genetic mutation are vanishingly small, the chances of all bacterial species doing the same thing is so improbable as not to be worth considering. The only way this could happen would be if bacteria could somehow transmit their genes for resistance between each other.

Theoretically this should not happen, as they are non-sexual, reproducing by self division. Yet, as Japanese scientist Dr. Kunitaro Ochi discovered, not only is resistance transmitted within a species, it is transmitted between species. This is unique to bacteria.

In a classic experiment, Ochi cultured strains of the bacterium *Escherichia coli* which were resistant to the antibiotics sulfanilamide, streptomycin, chloramphenicol and tetracycline with strains of *Shigella dysenteria* which were sensitive to the four drugs and produced strains of Shigella with the same pattern of resistance as the *E. coli*.

Bacteria, it is now known, contain a form of DNA, called plasmid, which is quite separate from their chromosomes and carries both the genes for resistance and those that permit bacteria to conjugate with others. So in Ochi's experiment the *E. coli* plasmids not only encouraged fusion with the shigella, but passed into it, conferring—at a stroke—resistance to several antibiotics. [H: I see that I have erred in not going on with your lesson on "genes". I can only hope you get enough information out of this article to allow you to somewhat understand the genetic capabilities even at the primitive level of microbes. I simply can't get to all the education necessary, friends, so bear with us and, please, do your homework for the life you save will be your own, and of those you love.]

Microbes thus break two fundamental rules of genetics: they do not depend on random mutation of genes to adapt to a changing environment and are able to transmit genetic information between species.

Together these observations challenge the central concept of all modern biology: that there is an evolutionary hierarchy which starts with the simple single-celled microbes on the bottom rung, from which all other living things have evolved.

The problem that has become increasingly obvious in the past decade is that microbes are not simple at all. Their genetic adaptability is much superior to that of any other form of life and seems not to have evolved by chance. Further, their willingness to share their defences with other species of microbes suggests they are not solitary organisms but share a common purpose. Indeed, as British microbiologist, Bernard Dixon, argues in his book *Power Unseen: How Microbes see the World*, the genetic adaptability of microorganisms is the single most important phenomenon in the whole of biology, for on it depends the existence of every other form of life on earth.

In the cycle of growth and decay, growth would not be possible if decay was not eliminated. According to Dixon, bacteria "make a major contribution to global cleansing, attacking the waste that arrives in an unceasing stream of sewage disposal plants, rendering it safe and innocuous."

Bacteria can adapt to incredibly hostile environments. They can be found in the heart of a bubbling volcano and buried deep in a glacier, in a jar of distilled water and in the formaldehyde used to preserve anatomical specimens. [H: Remember the one we told you about that lives in the heart of a nuclear reactor?]

It is only incidentally that they cause disease: when they encountered a human host, the *Mycobacterium tuberculosis*, adapted to survive in the lungs and bones, the staphylococcus adapted to live in the skin, and the gonococcus adapted to flourish in the genital tract. So their apparent malevolence and their ability to become resistant to antibiotics are both inevitable corollaries of their primary function—to sustain life on earth.

Put like this, the medical disaster predicted by Tomasz seems equally inevitable. A strain of the gut bacterium enterococcus, prevalent in intensive-care units, is now resistant to all known antibiotics including the "last ditch" vancomycin. Enterococcus is itself fairly harmless—except in the elderly and debilitated—but it is only a matter of time before its vancomycin-resistant gene jumps ship to the staphylococcus. People infected by this super-staphylococcus will be no more treatable than in the days before PC Alexander received his first shot of penicillin.

For the immediate future the problem of antibiotic resistance will remain confined to hospitals where it can be kept largely under control by rigorous infectious disease control. But in the growing cities of the developing world, where sanitation and housing is poor and antibiotic prescribing practices uncontrollably lax, it can only be a matter of time before there is a serious outbreak of untreatable infectious diseases.

The saga of microbes' resistance to antibiotics demonstrates how little scientists really understand of the forces of change and adaptation in the natural world. What we can now understand is why microbes have been around for 3,500 million years and will probably still be around long after we have gone.

Microbes, not macrobes, rule the world. What hubris to have believed they could be defeated or that the book on infectious diseases could ever be closed.

[END OF QUOTING]

And so it goes, as well, with insecticides. It becomes more and more apparent that the well-intended insecticides have produced a major resistance in strains of insects—in fact, all known life-forms have become resistant, except ONE—human, AND those things you would least like to kill.

Dear ones, it can only be a matter of time before there is an outbreak of untreatable infectious disease and all I can do is tell you, offer that which might well help you through it and make suggestions. The actions and choices are up to you for I have no intention of even "trying" to fix a world which doesn't give a damn, or the life-forms on it.

Yes we do have the things which can help you, but I am not going to hold you down and pour them down your gullets. We offer them as inexpensively as is possible and it is simply that YOU will decide that which is useful to you and I suggest that no more packages be sent as was sent for the use of one Joyce Riley. These people simply slow or stop progress with their assumed authority and we don't want to butt into anyone's "druthers" or "concerns". Stop trying to make Gaia products into some kind of medicine or drug—you will find NEITHER here. Cures and HEALING are a thing of individual focus—all else are but TOOLS. Unfortunately, that holds true for those "practicing" at medicine in the clubs of the associations. And you thought you lived in a free nation? Perish the thought if it slipped up on you!

<u>ALERT</u>

I have been handed a notice which I would like to share with you and hope that our friends will put it on the "hot-line" and run a notice in the upcoming paper, please.

From Ronn Jackson:

Nov. 9, 1995

The new numbers for our FAX network are:

Phone: 505: 445-9853 FAX: 505: 445-9975

I'm sorry that I do not know what they call this FAX network but we have to assume it to be connected to the *NEW REPUBLIC* since that is the area, geographically, where the work is due to be centered.

The address is: Ronn Jackson, P.O. Box 71, Raton, New Mexico 87740. No, we do not know if this is the actual location of Mr. Jackson for he has not given us change of address notification from Pahrump, Nevada.

Readers, Ronn Jackson HAS A JOB TO DO and we certainly pray that he can do it. However, be aware that you know not the contract, with God, of ANY OTHER, and most of you don't even know the contract of yourself and God. Can we not allow a person to prove himself? God always allows YOU to prove yourself! If you do foolish things, is that the fault of "another"? Ponder it. And, no, we have not yet seen abundance in our project funding but remember that God's delays are not HIS denials and never underestimate God's mysteries in His performance of HIS miracles and wonders.

And, may wonders never cease for thee or me!

Salu.

CHAPTER 2

REC #1 HATONN

FRI., NOV. 10, 1995 9:53 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 086

FRI., NOV. 10, 1995

RICHARD SNELL

I want to first bring back to memory, Richard Snell, who was executed in Arkansas. You readers became very close to Richard's wife, Mary, as efforts were made to bring forth truth and stop the carnage of citizens who disclose the criminal acts of Government and Politicians. This, however, is not the topic in point.

Remember, please, that back in those days Richard, and then we, ran a series of articles on *FIRE FROM THE SKY* which consisted of at least part one and two of the work of ONE WHO KNOWS. [FIRE FROM THE SKY was presented starting in the 1/3/95 issue of CONTACT on p. 28 and continued in the next 2 consecutive issues.]

With patience and without pushing rivers we receive and we have now received parts III and IV [*We will continue with our own internal numbering system in order to keep things straight, we left off in January with part 14—thus part 15 is next*]. It has come a long way around the bend to reach us but a friend, through Mary Snell, has forwarded it on to us, along with a lot of questions from an inquiring mind and, for that matter, some from the last in line who got it to us. His major question up front was that I had suggested in *Space-Gate* [*Journal #3*] that "some asteroids are space ships". I very likely made such a statement but I think that the perception received might well be that which I did not intend. My intention was to say that some asteroids PERCEIVED to be asteroids—are not, they are craft. If there is no difference in the statements, I apologize, but asteroids and space ships are NOT the same. He further states that I stated that "you do not understand what comets and asteroids ARE..." and his statement then is, "How can we understand, when our teachers lie to us and deceive us?"

I understand the frustration and I am as lost as any being at getting you or anyone to fully understand that which is confusing at best. To go back to the basics, the foundation of inability to "understand" stems from the very fact that ALL is but holographic manifestation and thought form—first God's and then, collectively, soul. Further than this and as regards the Hale-Bopp Comet (Doomsday Comet) I am not going to get into such a deep subject when my whole staff is buried in trying to get you informed about microbiology and saving that skin within which you run about and WITHIN WHICH YOU HAVE TO REMAIN MORTAL. You are coming around to the window of passage of Nibiru and again will find opportunity for those which on your place are called Anunnaki/Nefilim to "come aboard". Many are already within your "place". A lot of "Crop Circles" are feeding information to the ones who "know" and it is all part of God's Plan 2000 (or there-about), Photon Belts and other integration. You of Earth human lineage are ancestored by Space beings and about every 3,250-3,300 years (account for error) WE COME AROUND. This is not mysticism—it is fact.

I asked all of you inquiring minds to follow up on Scallion's newsletter and I hope that you did so as he has information about the "Ethereans" (who, by the way, are in large colonies under the Philippines) and reference is directed to Pleiades and Sirius.

I would, however, caution you about locking onto a "collective" consciousness aspect of visitors. Why? Because a "collective" ANYTHING can mislead you easily. Require that any "speakers" or "visitors" identify themselves INDIVIDUALLY for there are MORE nasty adversaries abounding in the Etheric Astral Plane than there are of US—JUST WAITING TO BREAK THROUGH WITH MIS-, DIS-INFORMATION.

I personally do not distract into those lessons if I don't have to because my mission is so "physical" in requirements and I have covered those things in many volumes of the Phoenix journals. I have no time for repetition. I even have to leave it to the discretion of the *CONTACT* Editors whether or not they want to run (re-run) *Fire From The Sky*. We have so little time or space allowances that costs and work hours have to be considered. I would like to see us be able, if desired, to print a book by this label at some time to give One Who Knows and Mary Snell some bit of income. We have to work through as appropriate.

You are being readied by your political misdirectors to accept whatever they bring to you as to information. I do not even quarrel that the presentations are not viable in "form". Be careful and do not be gullible. Remember, the Hubble Telescope original resides in White Sands and yet you are told that the "flawed Hubble scope has photographed stars being born" and the vapor cloud seems to have "faces" within it which are the Christ, etc. Is this shades of Blue Beam Operation or possibly GOD sending His messages?? USE YOUR REASON AND BRAINS—FOR IT IS THE "TIME" FOR EITHER OR BOTH!

THIS is the main reason I want to offer you the next editions of Fire From The Sky.

Since this author requires silence and anonymity we will simply dive right off into:

[QUOTING:]

FIRE FROM THE SKY, PART III by "One Who Knows"

FORWARD

by the Author

Many who read "Fire From The Sky" were shocked at the story. Some have said "I don't believe it" or "It can't be!"

It is true, whether you believe it or not. For those of you who want to better understand, I will try to share with you some of the things I have learned. I will reveal here some more things that "our" government wants to keep TOP SECRET.

The *FIRE FROM THE SKY* material told of anti-gravity Cosmospheres, invisible ships, and other "far out" stuff such as "Psychoenergetic Range Finding". "Psycho" is right, you may think.

Before you make judgments about something about which you know nothing, why not try to learn more about it?

This material is for those of you who wish to research and learn more about the subject.

THE MARVEL OF EMPTY SPACE

Many top scientists are recently talking about "Universes" coming into existence out of "nothing" and such. How can this be, isn't this thinking a form of insanity?

Those of you who completed your brainwashing classes (I believe you called them college and university courses) a few years ago, may not be aware that the top scientists are now discussing about things coming into existence out of nothing, etc.

Science News, Feb. 18, 1995, in an article called "Making universes, constants out of nothing" (p. 102) says, "Quantum cosmology posits that incredibly tiny universes spontaneously nucleat out of nothing." Weren't we taught that such was impossible? Weren't we taught that "spontaneous generation" is along the line of "old-wives' tales"?

If you stop and think, you will realize that the material universe had to come into existence out of "nothing", or else it had to have existed forever with no beginning. If you check current literature, you will find much discussion among top physicists, mathematicians, etc., about these questions.

For an example, read "Nothing's plenty: The vacuum in modern quantum field theory" by I.J.R. Aitchison, *Contemporary Physics*, 26(4), 1985, pp. 887-894.

Or see Yu. G. Ignat'ev, "Relativistic kinetics of an anisotropic plasmalike medium with damping in the field of gravitational radiation," *Soviet Physics Journal*, 27(12). Dec. 1984, (English translation: Plenum, June 1985), pp. 1066-1069. The article is about producing energy from a vacuum.

Michio Kaku, author of *Hyperspace, A Scientific Odyssey Through Parallel Universes, Time Warps, and the 10th Dimension*, speaks of empty space "bubbling" and the universe coming into existence from these "bubbles".

Fritjof Capra, in The Tao of Physics, (Bantam Paperbacks, p. 208), says:

The distinction between matter and empty space finally had to be abandoned when it became evident that virtual particles can come into being spontaneously out of the void, and vanish again into the void, without any nucleon or other strongly interacting particle being present... the vacuum is far from empty. On the contrary, it contains an unlimited number of particles which come into being and vanish without end.

Here then, is the closest parallel to the Void of Eastern mysticism in modern physics. Like the Eastern Void, the "physical vacuum"—as it is called in field theory—is not a state of mere nothing-ness, but contains the potentiality for all forms of the particle world. These forms, in turn, are not

independent physical entities, but merely transient manifestations of the underlying Void. As the *sutra* says, "Form is emptiness, and emptiness is indeed form."

The relation between the virtual particles and the vacuum is an essentially dynamic relation; the vacuum is truly a "living Void", pulsating in endless rhythms of creation and destruction. The discovery of the dynamic quality of the vacuum is seen by many physicists as one of the most important findings of modern physics. From the role as an empty container of the physical phenomena, the void has emerged as a dynamic quantity of utmost importance. The results of modern physics thus seem to confirm the words of the Chinese sage Chang Tsai: "When one knows that the Great Void is full of *Ch'i*, one realizes that there is no such thing as nothingness."

This science of applying the physics of creating "something" out of "nothing" is variously called "energetics", "Psychoenergetics", "scalar electromagnetics", "orgone energy", "radionics", etc.

Air & Space Magazine, June/July 1995, in the article by Frank Kuznik (P. 70) about making a vacuum, starts:

Can something ever come of nothing? Alex Ignatiev fervently hopes so. Ignatiev, a University of Houston physics and chemistry professor, is scribbling equations for that very process on a board in his cluttered campus office.

Fer-De-Lance, by Col. T.E. Bearden, p. 106, #60, says:

Interactions which occurred between Khrushchev and renowned physicist and Nobelian P. Kapitsa are of interest. Khrushchev desired absolute defense of the Soviet Union so that the Soviets might be able to launch any action desired without risk of serious concern. Kapitsa informed the Soviet leader that, if a means of total neutralization of foreign missiles was to be found, it could only come from a group of new principles in physics which was called "Energetics". The term "energetics", of course, was contracted from "psychoenergetics", and is essentially the expanded physics/electromagnetics that this author [Bearden] has dubbed, *scalar electromagnetics*.

Now you know what "psychoenergetics" in the *Fire From The Sky* document is the same as what T.E. Bearden calls "scalar electromagnetics" and the Russians call "energetics". (The Russian rocket that supplies their Mir (Russian for "World") Space Station is called "Energia".) Bearden has had a considerable amount of writings published on the subject. For a list of his books, contact the Tesla Book Company, P.O. Box 121873, Chula Vista, CA 91912. To further track this information, take note of the following:

So about 1950 or so, the Soviet Union would have started phenomenology experimentation in earnest, with **phase conjugate radar mirrors and phase conjugate radars**. This is what was referred to as *energetics*. The Soviets began a massive program in energetics about the time of the beginning of the Korean War (p. 86, *Aids*, *Biological Warfare* by T.E. Bearden).

Building upon Whittaker's important work, I formulated a conceptual revision to

electromagnetics, which I dubbed *scalar electromagnetics* to accent that the observable EM vector force fields did not exist as such in a vacuum, but dynamic scalar fields did ["vacuum" is NOT "empty"]. I also wished to call strong attention to the fact that observable force does not exist until an observable particle of mass is coupled to the interference of the two scalar fields (much like in the Aharonov-Bohm effect). The Soviets, of course, call this area *energetics*. Energetics technology has been used in gigantic weapons programs of the Soviet Union for decades, and it appears to be developed under **the most highly classified program that the Soviets possess**. All development and deployment of energetics weapons is under the KGB and controlled directly by that organization, not by the Soviet Armed Forces (p. 88, *Aids*, *Biological Warfare*).

P. 89 says scalar electromagnetics "allowed the direct engineering of the unified field theory, including structuring the vacuum, curving local spacetime, and producing effects at a distance [like shooting down aircraft] and in higher dimensions." [H: Dharma, this fits right into Paul's theory of Dimensional Life, and minus zeroith recognition of "nothing" is not nothing nor is zero nothing. All is only different and, furthermore, a change of dimension is a simple concept for allowing understand-ing.]

Please take special note of the above key identification terms "**phase conjugate mirrors**", as this helps us to identify this subject in other literature! At this point you do not need to understand what it is talking about, just remember the term.

ZERO IS NOT NOTHING

We think of vacuum as zero, nothing, empty, nada, nichts, zilch. If we have 7 rocks and we take away 7 rocks, then we have no rocks, zero rocks.

Later we learn that this is not always so. If we have 7 pieces of matter and 7 pieces of anti-matter, when combined we have zero, although we actually have 14 pieces. You may say that they cancelled-out each other and you now have nothing. Think of what you are saying. Are you saying that 14 things can be combined and cease to exist and become nothing? Then isn't it conversely possible that "nothing" can yield or be divided into 14 "real" "things"?

In algebra we add seven plus-ones to seven minus-ones and get a sum total of zero, again in spite of the fact that there are actually 14 numbers.

Bearden states it as: "Although zero is the absence of just a *single* thing, it can be the presence of *multiple* things" (p. 98, *AIDS*).

You already know that "empty space" is not to empty—it contains radio waves, radar waves, gravity, cosmic rays, etc. Even when these are removed, Bearden and others point out that what we think of as "empty space" actually consists of an incredible amount of positive and negative forces that cancel each other out and sum to zero, thus appearing to be "not there". By "curving space" and such, some forces become "out of balance" and the result is light, or gravity, etc. Normally this is expressed as positive gravity, but under the right conditions, the gravitation force is reversed. This is called anti-gravity. And,

yes, my friends, the Russians (and now others) have anti-gravity.

Note: For those readers who might already understand Bearden, I am aware that he says that force does not exist in a vacuum ("But if forces CONSISTS OF mass welded to acceleration, it cannot exist in the absence of mass. Hence force does not exist in vacuum...Therefore neither magnetic field nor gravitational field exist in vacuum. A priori, NO force field exists in vacuum. The greatest error in physics has been the assignment of a force as a cause, and thus assigning it to the vacuum. The force is an *EFFECT*, and it never exists in a vacuum, a priori." (Toward A New Electromagnetics Part 4: Vectors And Mechanisms Clarified, slide 14.) The problem is physics and electronics as taught in universities are WRONG and there are problems with definitions, so in this brief introduction, I will say things in a simplified way that may not be correct in a higher understanding, but are necessary steps in beginning to understand. My purpose is not to explain the mechanics of exactly "how it works", I am not qualified to do that. My purpose is to encourage you to break through your brainwashing and WAKE UP to reality and see who is your REAL ENEMY. A *knowledge* of these things *IS* a MATTER OF LIFE AND DEATH.

[END OF QUOTING]

I would like to leave this writing short this morning because I have tasks elsewhere. We have come to the next subject of "OWK" which is <u>HAARP</u> AND IT IS A GOVERNMENT PROJECT THAT CAN IMPACT YOU **TOTALLY IN THESE CURRENT DAYS**. Therefore I do not want to split the topic. These projects such as HAARP, GWEN, ELF, etc., are so assaulting as to be stunning to the minds and bodies of you-the-people. Just the name can tell you a lot (HAARP). It stands for *HIGH-FREQUENCY* ACTIVE AURORAL RESEARCH PROGRAM. This one network can cause total disruption of all communications and, now that the grid is complete—that means, around the globe. All electronics can likewise be controlled or disrupted, therefore, you are in a very SERIOUS and TROUBLED "TIME".

We will get back to this as quickly as is possible. Thank you and good day.

CHAPTER 3

REC #1 HATONN

SAT., NOV. 11, 1995 7:23 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 08

SAT., NOV. 11, 1995

I WISH THAT YOU COULD KNOW

Oh how I wish that I could cause you to see and hear as some of my friends about your place in the Cosmos. But alas, there is difficulty in believing in that which is accepted only by what YOU PERCEIVE is the ONLY manifestation in physical form. I reach out and you cannot see; I speak and you cannot hear other than that which you choose to suit your needs and desires. Ah, but the winds blow and you do not see **but you KNOW it is there.** We can present in the golden glow of light and it is called the Sun's refraction—even if it be a cloud-shrouded day. How can you give up GOD, friends, in your quibbling and babbling? There is order in the Universe beyond your reach and is that not surely a sign of GOD?

We who attend as guardians and guides are always moving on that wind you cannot see. We come to serve and show the way when the cycles change and we abide for your service when you are simply attending your classrooms. But we are wanderers, ever seeking service in the goodness and name of our Creator. We move about hither and yon with but a focus here and one there where we are sent in mission. Even while you and the Earth itself, sleeps, we travel. WE ARE THE GARDENERS OF THE GOOD SOIL, THE SEED-PLANTERS OF THE GOOD FRUIT SO THAT YOU CAN CHOOSE THE GRAIN FROM THE CHAFF AND THE GOOD PLANT FROM THE THISTLE.

Brief may seem our days among you and the words I share may well fade in your ears and even my love can vanish from your memories—for in your sleep-walking you become one with the shroud instead of the living. But I will come again; I have come again to remind you of who you are, what you are, from whence you came and allow you to be reminded of your purpose, your own mission, in a mortal field of "sensing". I and our brethren come again and again and make every effort possible to reveal truth in a more clearly understood language, through words more akin to your thoughts of a given perception, time and place.

My task, in these writings, is to allow you to know THAT WHICH IMPACTS YOU <u>MOST</u>. The things about which we write may well seem to be but nit-picking chaff—but they AREN'T! Today, for instance we are going to offer another viewpoint, another insight into some of the invisible pulse systems which are set forth and orchestrated for your enslavement. Part of THE PLAN is to bring you under control so that you will pay little attention to what is being done by the controllers, shrug off the economic "troubles" of your nation, and simply allow selves to be manipulated and bound by the lack of attention or caring.

I do not offer things which are not backed up by substantial and confirmational FACT. I can only do this by sharing the experiences and KNOWLEDGE of others of YOU. You don't need more mystical revelations for GOD has presented truth to you since before you can consider "time". Only that which is about you CAN MORTALLY IMPACT YOU IN YOUR MANIFEST FORM. Most important, however, is

that YOU RECOGNIZE TRUTH AND HOW IT "IS", THAN TO EVEN CONSIDER ME— FOR IAM BUTA WAYSHOWER AND <u>YOU</u> MUST BE THE EXPERIENCER. Keep it in mind that YOU are the one on the roadway and about to become Mr. and Mrs. Roadkill. I can offer safety and security for your beings—but I cannot live FOR you! I am among the gleaners of information and observation who attend your intents and actions, a compiler of that which is used in your trial before the court and bench of Spiritual Judgement. I offer information, but the other half of my task is to GATHER information and make sure that you have available on your "stage" the information in truth which allows you to grow and change—not just ideas, but whole dimensions of expression. Moreover, the task must be accomplished without coercement, force, or interference. However, for you who may well think this limits me so that you can continue to batter and enslave—no thank you. I can well educate you to be learned, shield and protect you from your enemies (and yea, your so-called friends), and intervene in Spiritual assumptions and manifest warnings and coincidence. I can bring self AND you into my dimension and manifest in yours—AT WILL. Yes indeed, I DO have the advantage—but YOU have the choices. Salu.

As I stated yesterday, today we will write on, at the least, the HAARP system. Some of those shrill, highpitched electronic noises in your head are directly from the frequencies used by HAARP and other transmitters. These, used in combination with the ELFs (extra low frequencies) are just about all that is needed to manipulate a global society.

Can WE interrupt and shut down those systems? Yes! But I ask YOU: *WHY SHOULD WE*? What have YOU done which is GODLY enough in total intent of perfection to be worthy of such intervention? A "nation" is recognized as good or bad—but this is invalid. ONLY people are good or bad. Guns don't kill, people using guns kill! Ponder it. God does not protect a society as in "nation of people"—HE RESPONDS TO THE GOODNESS IN INTENT AND ACTIONS OF THE PEOPLE IN THAT NATION. HE SHELTERS HIS PEOPLE AND, IF THE NATION FALLS, HE JOLLY-WELL HAS US PICK UP HIS PEOPLE STATIONED IN MORTAL FORM WHO ARE ON MISSION DUTY. In other words, simply put, HE transfers out his troops. It is a very good PLAN because it interferes not with another's actions or translation.

So why is your name on *CONTACT's subscription* list worthy of placement? Because it puts you directly on MY LIST FOR PROTECTION—IMMEDIATELY! Just because the GOVERNMENT comes to call—means nothing. They are going to come calling ANYWAY. You cannot sleep dead enough to disallow what is coming and the government ALREADY comes calling in a zillion ways you seem to ignore. It is time you think beyond the non-reality of your "days". How else are you going to KNOW what to do and how and where to go if you accept not your instructions?

The world sits in bankruptcy, the U.S. at the top of the list of hardest hit. Why? Because you have placed your whole economic structure into the hands of the criminal Banksters and when they foreclose—they own everything including every last farthing of and within YOUR coffers. So, being now manipulated into a state of helplessness individually—YOU WILL FALL and who will feed and clothe you? Who will attend the diseases which now have no treatments? How can YOU survive and those within your family? The dominoes are falling, precious ones, and you still cannot seem to see it. My mission is not, either, to save your Spiritual souls. That is between YOU and GOD. Mine is to tell you how it is and how it works. I might well wind up the clock (you) but YOU will do the "ticking" or you won't run. And, by the way, you can really take a licking and keep right on ticking, as Mr. Timex says—IF, you KNOW WHAT YOU ARE

DOING AND WHAT "THEY" ARE DOING AGAINST YOU! And right now it is time to refresh your memories about such as HAARP for it has already been used against you—in some of the largest airports and plane crashes. "They" told you it was "old equipment" and faulty pilots and on and on and on. No, it is the "system" setting up its final network connections and trial runs.

Since the system works against YOU, how can you protect selves? Well, since YOU can't change "their" system—I suggest you change selves. That means, if I were you, I would quit whining and get to getting some Gaiandriana, AquaGaia, GaiaCol Silver Colloid, Gaia-Gold, OxySol, GaiaGlo, and anything else offered which protects you, heals you, increases your own immune system and frequency rating, and can be used as tools to keep you ticking while the licking is taking place. MAJOR ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT WILL COME UPON YOU-THE-PEOPLE AS SOON AS THE CONNECTIONS ARE ALL IN PLACE—AND I REMIND YOU, ALL THE HARDWARE IS IN PLACE—BEYOND YOUR REACH, NOW. May you be given to heed and hear the warnings for the pre-time of these systems is GONE; they are real; they are operative except for the final control connections, and most of you won't know what hit you.

[QUOTING:]

FIRE FROM THE SKY, PART 16 by "One Who Knows"

HAARP

[H: This author first came through routing by Richard and Many Snell of Arkansas. We are honored to have the work now offered, brought through fourth or fifth party persons in Texas. We honor and respect the stated desire to remain anonymous until such time as the author wishes to be recognized. People DO get into great trouble for sharing with us, so we are appreciative of any of you daring enough to put information flow, patriotic and Spiritual FREEDOM, and public knowing above your FEAR, and allow use that truth may be shared. And, further, may I remind you right here: IT IS GOOD TO BE ON *CONTACT* S SUBSCRIPTION LIST—FOR, THUS FAR, IT IS NOT ON THE BLACK-LIST OF ANYTHING. Oh, we are on their unpublished list but that is fine for this is the resource used by the Adversary and his troops. We like that for we can impress on each and all that we offer truth, good journalism and valid information. THIS is the protection remaining through even a battered and shredded *CONSTITU-TION*—AND GOD!]

HAARP, THE SYSTEM (HIGH-FREQUENCY ACTIVE AURORAL RESEARCH PROGRAM)

If all this energy is available from empty space, then how come we are still using fossil fuels, you might ask? The answer is simple. The powers that control us are very rich. They got very rich by controlling such things as the energy (mostly oil and nuclear) industry. The last thing in the world they want is for us to have free energy, which is what results from understanding psychoenergetics (scalar electromagnetics, energetics, etc.).

What does all this mean to you? Let's look at one example. There is a major government project being built in Alaska called the "HAARP" Program, "High-Frequency Active Auroral Research Program". **[H: It is now BUILT.]** <u>One of the patents</u> for this project claims that it can "cause...total disruption of communications over a very large portion of the Earth... disrupting not only land-based communications, but also airborne communications and sea communications (both surface and subsurface)... missile or *aircraft* destruction, deflection, or confusion... weather modification... by altering solar absorption... ozone, nitrogen, etc., concentrations could be artificially increased..." [Emphasis added.]

I have a friend who returned from Canada recently. He was in contact with Nick Begich, Jr., who is monitoring the HAARP project (contact Nick at P.O. Box 201393, Anchorage, AK 99520). [*E.Y. Editor's note: Dr. Nick Begich recently sent me a copy of his recent book on HAARP, appropriately titled:* ANGELS DON'T PLAY THIS HAARP: Advances In Tesla Technology. *This book can be purchased from Earthpulse Press % Nick's address above or by phoning 907-249-9111 (voicemail) or 907-696-1277 (fax) for \$14.95.*] The friend was told that the government did a full wattage power-up test of HAARP on December 14, 1994.

This date is rather interesting when you match it with the following article which appeared in the *Austin American-Statesman* newspaper on the next day, December 15, 1994:

Western cities in the dark after 8-state mystery blackout. *Power surge might have triggered outages for up to 2 million people*, by Richard Cole, AP. SAN FRANCISCO - An unexplained power surge in the West Coast's main electrical transmission line caused blackouts and other power disruptions across eight Western states early Wednesday, shutting down a nuclear plant and forcing doctors to operate by flashlight.

As many as two million customers from Arizona to Washington went without power for periods ranging from a few seconds to several hours when a stretch of the giant 500-kilovolt Pacific power grid went dead just after midnight.

The blackout darkened the homes of 1 million California customers and interrupted power to patches of Arizona, Nevada, Utah, Oregon, Washington, Idaho and Montana.

An initial inspection showed no breaks in the section where the trouble began, a 60-mile line between Tracy and Fresno in California's Central Valley.

"We believe it was **a power surge from outside our service area**, and a substation tripped to prevent an overloading of our system, just as a circuit breaker would do in your house," said Bill Sessa, Pacific Gas & Electric Co. spokesman.

[E.Y. Editor's note: Power problems started to be noticeable locally here in Tehachapi, CA at about 12:30AM on Wednesday 12/14/95 according to my notes from that event. the actual disruption was over a much, much wider geographical area than the above article would lead you to believe. Even people who run on private generator power were affected! Moreover, the crooks in high places were trying to launch a "weather" satellite into a Polar Orbit (!!?!!) that night from Vandenburg AFB. Art Bell's nighttime radio show was the best source of uncensored information reporting that night.]

Now let's look more closely at one of the HAARP patents (excerpted from HAARP file downloaded from Internet):

INVENTOR: ASSIGNEE: APPL-NO:	Peter Koert, Washington, DC APTI, Inc., Washington, DC (U.S. corp.) 07/524,435
DATE FILED	May 17, 1990
INT-CL:	[5] HO4B 7/00; HO1Q 3/22
US-CL-ISSUED:	342/367, 372
US-CL-CURRENT:	342/367, 372
SEARCH-FLD:	342/367, 353, 371, 372; 455/64

REF-CITED:

U.S. PATENT DOCUMENTS

3,445,844 5/1969 Grossi et al.	342/3	67
4,253,190 2/1981 Csonka		455/12
4,686,605 8/1987 Eastlund		361/231
4,712,155 12/1987 Eastlund et al.	361/231	
4,817,495 4/1989 Drobot		89/1.11

ART-UNIT:	1222
PRIM-EXMR:	Gregory C. Issing
LEGAL-REP:	Foley & Lardner

ABSTRACT:

This invention relates to generation of a **Artificial Ionospheric Mirror** (AIM), or a plasma layer in the atmosphere. The AIM is used like the ionosphere to reflect RF energy over great distances. A tiltable AIM is created by a heater antenna controlled in phase and frequency. The heater antenna **phase shift** scans a beam to paint a plasma layer. Frequency is changed to refocus at continually higher altitudes to tilt the plasma layer.

Here is a quotation from Youth Action News concerning HAARP:

Dr. Bernard J. Eastlund's Aug. 13, 1991 patent (No. 5,038,664) describes the system now being implemented in the U.S. HAARP transmitter:

If the particles which form the plasma along the Earth's field lines continued to move with a constant pitch angle, often designated "alpha", they would soon impact on the Earth's surface. However, in converging force fields, the pitch angle does change in such a way as to allow the particle to turn around and avoid impact. The point at which the particle turns around is called **the mirror point**. This process is repeated at the other end of the field line. The particle again turns around and this is called the **"conjugate point"** of the original mirror point. The particle is therefore trapped and bounces between the two magnetic mirrors. The particle can continue oscillating in space in this manner for long periods of time. (Letter with July 1994 copy of *Youth Actions News*, P.O. Box 312, Alexander, VA. 22313.)

I think it is obvious that the HAARP project is the same as the scalar electromagnetics **phase conjugate mirrors** that Bearden describes in articles he has written detailing Russian weather warfare against the United States and the shoot-down of the *Challenger* Space Shuttle, the destruction of numerous rockets and missiles, and relative to the ongoing (including recent) shoot-downs of many aircraft (such as the USAIR crash near Pittsburgh). And now, it was revealed soon after the Oklahoma City Federal Building bombing, that there were two bomb blasts, the second of which came from **overhead pulse beam** blasts. (*CONTACT: The Phoenix Project* newspaper, April 25, 1995, p. 31. For subscriptions, call 1-800-800-5565.)

CONFUSION

One of the results that scalar electromagnetics can produce, as listed above, is "confusion". We hear of controllers becoming "confused" in Iraq and shooting down our own helicopters. We hear of a pilot trying to land on a carrier and becoming "confused" and crashing. Recently in the news we hear of a helicopter pilot in Korea who got "confused" and strayed across the border and was shot down. In today's newspapers, as I write these notes, is an article which states: "Human error alone was to blame for a U.S. Army helicopter straying into North Korea and getting shot down last winter, but no one involved should be punished, the Army said in a report Thursday. It said Hilemon and Hall had become **disoriented** in unfamiliar terrain." (*Austin American Statesman*, "Army blames none for North Korea shootdown", p. A3, June 23, 1995.)

This sounds reasonable enough until you stop **and think.** It is almost impossible for today's highly sophisticated military vehicles to become "lost", unless something pretty major happens, because of geopositioning satellites and such. Any fisherman can buy a little hand-held device that will tell him where he is. How can pilots flying one of the world's most dangerous borders **just** "stray" across?

Do you remember the infamous raid into Iran to rescue the hostages during President Carter's administration, April 24-26, 1980? If you recall, the raid failed, because the helicopters got lost and had their equipment fouled because of sand storms and the pilots got "confused" and crashed into each other. It was a very embarrassing incident for the United States.

These were the most highly trained people in the world (U.S. Army Special Forces Delta Teams) flying the best equipment in the world, and they got defeated by "dust storms"? Did it never occur to any of the pilots to simply fly above the dust storms? Doesn't it seem that there must be more to the story?

Let's examine this event more closely. Col. Charlie Beckwith was the officer in charge of the Delta Teams and writes of the event in his book *Delta Force*. (Harcourt Brace Jovanovich, with Donald Knox, copyright 1983.) Three troop-carrying MC-130s and three fuel-bearing EC-130s left from Masirah Island off the coast of Oman and flew to a desert spot in Iran. There they were to wait 30 minutes for eight helicopters to arrive. Then the 118 man assault force would load on to the RH-53D helicopters and continue the raid. For some reason, the helicopters were up to an hour and a half late. When the heli-

copters started arriving, Beckwith quoted them as saying, "It's been a hell of a trip," and "words to the effect that if we had any sense we would move the helios out into the desert and load everyone on C-130s and go home." Strange words for the **most highly motivated**, gung-ho soldiers in the military, don't you think? "I didn't understand how tough a time he'd really had; and he didn't elaborate on his statement." Two helicopters **never arrived** at all, and the six that did eventually arrive came from scattered in all directions.

One pilot said, "I don't know who's really running things at my level, but I'll tell you this much, that some very careful consideration ought to be given to calling off this operation. You have no idea what I've been through. The damndest sandstorm I've ever seen hit us. It was tough! I gotta tell you, I'm not sure we're going to make it. I'm really not sure we **can** make it."

"Here were two very strong officers whom we'd observed and knew, who now were pretty well shattered.

"Things were so confused that the mission was called off. They began to load back onto the C-130s to leave. "I turned around and began to walk quietly toward the head of the line. It was nearly 2:40 A.M. Some of the C-130 pilots had started to gun their engines. Dust was blowing all around. Between wind gusts, I saw one of the choppers lift off and bank to the left. It slid slightly backward. Then, BALLLOOEE! It wasn't a bomb, not a CRACK! It was a **THUMP**!" [A "thump" did you say? Like other descriptions of pulse beams firing?] Next a "gasoline" explosion. A blue fireball ballooned into the night. Obviously, the chopper I'd just seen lift off—it had been Major Schaefer's—had struck the northernmost EC-130, the one on which Blue Element had just boarded" (pp. 244-248). [H: I would like to note here that many of the officers DIRECTLY involved in planning this mission and in training troops for this specific mission, took "early" retirement from the military—FOLLOWING THIS INCIDENT. "Something" happened out there that was BIGGER than the POLITICS of the United States of America!]

P. 251: "Just two hours into the mission, this helicopter received an indication that one of its main rotor blades was about to malfunction. It landed at once. Another helicopter (Number Eight) landed with it. When it was determined that Number Six could not proceed farther, its crew climbed aboard the other chopper, which then proceeded to Desert One. Helicopter Number Five, the one in which Colonel Pittman was flying, turned back to the carrier four-fifths of the way to Desert One, when after flying through several cyclonic sandstorms, it began experiencing instrument problems."

Dr. Peter Beter recorded the following comments on this incident a month later on June 28, 1980, which were published in *Wisconsin Report* newspaper on July 31, 1980: [H: This has also been published in *CONTACT*. This was one of the most INFORMED and knowledgeable individuals ever gracing your globe. I worked closely with this man who also had insider informers from INSIDE the Rockefeller Cartel. He KNEW facts and he DIED because he knew. I salute this man and all of you who dare to speak out.] (Dr. Beter was an attorney practicing before the U.S. Supreme Court, appointed to U.S. Export-Import Bank by President Kennedy, was involved in intelligence activities, originator of the term "stagflation" and responsible for revealing that there is no gold in Fort Knox, and had many intelligence contacts. He had access to very high-level sources of information.) [quoting:]

The American Commandoes who were sent into Iran tried their best to follow orders and do their duty; but unknown to them, those who had planned the raid did not intend for it to succeed. They were supposed to reach Teheran but discovered too late that they were too small a force to do the job. As soon as the Commandoes ran into big trouble, that was to be used as an excuse for American navy jets to strafe Teheran; and with American passion stirred up, the Iran crisis was to escalate with additional military moves. But for more than a year now, Russian Intelligence has been informed about even the most secret plans in Washington; and so the Russians were ready.

They unraveled the latest Bolshevik war plan in two ways. First the huge armada of cosmospheres were floating overhead on April 25 as the American helicopter force entered Iran. Using their weather modification capabilities, the Cosmospheres intensified dust storms in the area. They also utilized microwave brain-scrambling radiation to cause nausea, disorientation, and fatigue among the helicopter crews. The Russian brain-scrambler is the same technology which I first revealed in Audio Letter No. 20. The Russians were hoping to cause the mission to be given up as hopeless without casualties, but the American Commando force reached its first check point, regrouped and prepared to continue. So the Cosmospheres turned up their brain-scrambling transmitters to full power. One helicopter took off but veered off crazily, and sliced into a C-130 Troop Transport airplane. Two others prepared to take off. The Cosmospheres overhead fired low-power bursts from their Particle Beams, rotor blades flew off, and the helicopters went nowhere. At that point it was obvious that it was all over. The raid was aborted, and all energy shifted to efforts to explain away the disaster to the public. Soon the charred bodies of slain Commandoes were flown home to Dover Air Force Base, Delaware. It was the second time in less than two years for Dover to receive bodies from a secret Commando raid by the United States! The first time they had paid the price for a successful operation was in Guyana [Jonestown]. On April 28... Cyrus Vance resigned as Secretary of State in protest.

[H: By the way, the U.S. was not only WARNED of the situation but the top Soviet hot-lined (red phone) the President, Carter, of the U.S. and said "SHUT IT DOWN OR ELSE..." Carter hotlined the mission Heads and said "Shut it down NOW." There was argument because the operation was all staged and under-way. I think you might have a better idea now as to what happens when the enemy with the POWER says to shut down a mission?]

In the next paragraph, Beter continues by telling of Russian pulse beams triggering the eruption of Mt. St. Helens on May 18, but that is another story.

Don't you think you NEED to learn and understand what has been going on?

The single best source of ongoing and background information is *CONTACT* newspaper. [H: THANK YOU.] For subscription information, call 1-800-800-5565 or write Contact, Inc., P.O. Box 27800, Las Vegas, NV 89126.

For Dr. Beter's information, write to the *Wisconsin Report*, P.O. Box 45, Brookfield, WI 53008-0045.

Also write for the Tesla Book Company's catalog and order *Fer-De-Lance* and/or *AIDS: Biological Warfare* by Lt. Col. Tom E. Bearden. Tesla Book Company, P.O. Box 121873, Chula Vista, CA 91912.

For [*more*] Tesla information contact International Tesla Society, P.O. Box 5636, Colorado Springs, CO 80931.

Truth is the only thing that can save you. Learning Truth is a lifelong journey. May you enjoy the trip.

[END OF QUOTING]

I ask that a more simplified resource for information might be to have the Phoenix journals which include these subjects. [*See Back Page for listing of available Phoenix journals.*] I ask that the Editors provide that information herein. I am not here to BLOW OUR HORNS, but *Gabriel is already blow-ing HIS*, and that means we are ALL caught in the noose and need information from the fastest confirmation source available. My most important task in offering information is to compile that which is most urgently needed so you can research and do your home-work accurately and seek out the RIGHT resources. The time is past when you can read these things AFTER you push your way through Loni Anderson's diatribe on Burt Reynolds, etc. It is YOUR LIFE, readers, and I can only make "suggestions" about that upon which you focus in this old world.

Our next topic from part 17 of *Fire From The Sky* will be Jonestown and the hoax. This will deeply involve your one-and-only Bo Gritz, so please stay tuned. By the way, Mr. Gritz is suing a talk-radio host—to silence him. I wonder now, why we never got around to suing Mr. Gritz for his slander and outright LIES regarding US? Delays, team, often mean never getting around to something "in time". Remember this as you let time run out on the statute of limitations! It has come full cycle in that you have to counter EVERY assault and intentional offense against our team.

By the way, WHEN are you going to do something about the thefts from our farm? There is a storage room FULL of OUR things which Mr. Ence/Enz hid away intentionally and had ones help him place the things there. The "accomplices" are, under the law, equally guilty. I would ALSO see to the large tractor equipment—because regardless of how it SEEMS, the funds have to be accounted for BY THE PHOE-NIX INSTITUTE. Either we work WITHIN all regulations and within the law—or we don't work at all. You are stewards of our work and when you get these things STRAIGHT, we can move on, not until.

I am honored for your attention. Salu.

CHAPTER 4

REC #2 HATONN

SAT., NOV. 11, 1995 3:40 P.M. YEAR 9, DAY 087

SAT., NOV. 11, 1995

CAN IT CURE ME?

Following the question above is always, "Well, can it hurt me?" when something comes along. Obviously I AM NOT THE ONE TO ASK THIS QUESTION OF FOR I OFFER YOU WHAT I KNOW WILL ENHANCE YOUR BODIES, MIND AND SOUL!

I have a letter from a beautiful person in Kentucky who asks about Bio-Enhanced Water Super Concentrate. What is in the water, which is simply distilled water supposedly "deionized", is small amounts of sodium metasilicate, castor oil, calcium chloride and magnesium sulfate. Actually, what you have here is water with "selected" "stuff" instead of simply drinking drinking water. You will have a higher frequency from the catalytic-caused "charge" to the molecules and certainly it might be as good for intake as an electrolyte solution but I see nothing much that could be considered "more". I suggest you go re-read the material on *Biological Transmutation* and see what you have. I don't analyze products—I PRODUCE THE PRODUCTS THAT WORK! If, for instance, I had some of the product I would feed it to my Gaiandrianas but since we already feed them all of the things mentioned here in a "perfect" cell medium where we don't want to start with deionized water, we are able to have the living crystals of perfect cellular life—period. The only place I want deionized water or you get "fall-out" and particle "discharge". I like to manipulate the ions to do what is specifically desired of them. Of course the water is preferable to tap water, unless you have purified the tap water with colloidal silver, OxySol or even hydrogen peroxide.

I am also asked about this Lyke and associates and whether or not this is the same as Lyke publications. Wow, I don't know much about that as Lyke and Associates enters an address of 3 Golf Center, Hoffman Estates, IL 60195 and the Lyke Report is P.O. Box 290, Glenview, IL 60025-0290.

As to doing any good? I would think that it would do something better than doing nothing because you can convert the silica into calcium for your bones and then you will have the other advantages presented by the additives. I prefer the silica taken as a daily supplement and we add it to EVERYTHING we "grow" in our dria garden. It is silica that gives you healthy nails, bones and teeth—not calcium.

I am going to have a simi-snit if we don't soon have available intestinal replacement flora AND a source of SILICA—and I mean, like I asked for this months and months ago and still nothing? Do I have to send our own readers elsewhere? You don't have to have a major edition—just get some silica-gel and ship it if people want it. We don't have to sit and concoct everything but I must have the ability for people to get what I request that they use in conjunction with the Gaia life products. I WANT THAT REPLACEMENT SO PEOPLE CAN USE ENOUGH SILVER TO DO SOME GOOD TO THE DISEASE PROCESS

AND YET SAVE A HEALTHY DIGESTIVE TRACT. WE HAVE TO HAVE THE SILICA TO STOP BONE LOSS!!

I truly don't want to be harsh with you who work your fannies off day after day—but I do not ask for products without thought or care.

I suggest, also, that the liquid acidophilus, etc., is best and works most quickly—and, I believe it should be stored in the refrigerator especially after opening or it will grow all over your proverbial "space", ferment and you'll lose it. But, think, think: to make yogurt you use this acidophilus and you have to have it WARM so that it can grow. It will make it just fine for the few days in the mail, or use the capsules or powder if not outdated. You are dealing with a LIVING CULTURE SO TREAT IT CAREFULLY ACCORDING TO ITS NEEDS. REFRIGERATION REDUCES RAPIDITY OF GROWTH AND KEEPS CULTURE MEDIUM FOR THE ORGANISMS—DON'T GO TAKE A COURSE IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE TO HANDLE ACIDOPHILUS.

But, back to catalyst water concentrate. I suggest that probably the concentrate is the concentrated electrolyte and it is then added to distilled water in ratio quantities to have electrolyte balance or catalytically "charged" water which enhances the frequency and cell acceptance. I would answer the question about safety as certainly it is safe and anything that better balances cellular fluids is beneficial, especially as would be desired in cases of fluid loss and/or dehydration.

BROCHURES

Friends, I can't keep writing on these same subjects over and over again. PLEASE, get out the technical writing I did for Dr. Young on Gaiandriana or the drias sometimes referred to as Chondriana. Next, please pull the writings I have done prior to now and begin to re-run them and then, PLEASE, let us make some brochures because you need to have information in Health Stores and in suitable form for readers to offer to friends—who don't like the paper and, above all, don't believe in such as ME. All of you want GOD to help you, save you, send you what you need—but, nobody wants to believe HE DOES SO!

Please make a brochure on GaiaLyte which is far superior to anything of electrolytic base ON THE MARKETANYWHERE! And what of Kargasok Tea which we have had around here for eight years or more, not to mention being around your planet for millions of years! I give you products but if you don't scatter the information how do you expect the products to get outside and into the insides of people? These are not space gobble-de-goop items from synthesizers on the *Enterprise*—these are things that will SAVE YOUR PROVERBIAL ASSETS. I have daily inquiries about one product after another from Willard Water to Crystal Life (which is excellent food for our drias but have NO LIVING CRYSTALS so are not sufficient for the purposes you take them). Will it increase the frequency of the cells? Yes, but without living cells you can't maintain very well unless the Chondrianas get through the processing and fruit enzymes. I like to start my baby drias with a drop or two of Crystal Life in their nursery amneotic fluid. I am not going to tell you how to make this stuff—BECAUSE **YOU** DO NOT HAVE DRIAS!!!!! Otherwise all you have is WATER with a lot of STUFF in it which will probably go totally rancid.

Once again, kids, I am bogged down on the stories I feel are urgent for you while I go back and again write on colloidal silver. I do not mean ANY OLD COLLOIDAL SILVER—I only wish to, finally, comment on

OUR COLLOIDAL SILVER with enhanced frequency by means of GOLD ELECTROLYSIS! This procedure, which NOBODY ELSE has, is NOT just a gold colloid mixed with a silver colloid—it is the very best of BOTH for their specific targets. You want the finest silver colloid (a golden yellow color) with the frequency of GOLD colloid (a purple color), but retaining the antiseptic quality only noted in silver colloid and other silver electrode treatments, etc. The gold cannot be surpassed once inside the cells internally—but that is NOT why we offer the gold colloid. Gold is the best brain-function enhancer known to mankind and coupled with silica is unsurpassed for thought processing, etc. It is also the frequency which most easily knocks out the viruses of the HIV family and some of these other new titanium-necked viruses. This works INSIDE THE CELLS and must also have a way to merge within other cells and, thus, the colloid. Please take this information, team, and write us some brochures so I don't have to do this constantly—I need to pass on by your health focus and get you informed while you're "stayin' alive".

SILVER THREADS AMONG THE GOLD OR HI-YO SILVER BULLETS!

What will best convince you readers that we know of that which we speak? I realize that I, myself, am not enough so we try to bury you in backup material which helps but you who will smoke, take drugs without question, drink poison and eat junk, are trying my patience about that which will not hurt you but can and WILL save your very lives before this journey is over.

Will it help to try one more "other" writing? Fine, let us go this time with *BIO/TECH NEWS* as to an editorial in one of their reports. I think I dare risk offering the Editorial and save Dr. Young the time of rewriting an introduction to the subject brought by the Surgeon General of the United States in testimony before Congress in <u>1969</u>. That was a quarter century ago. Back in 1969 the Surgeon General said, and I REPEAT FROM LAST WEEK: "*THE TIME HAS COME TO CLOSE THE BOOK ON INFEC-TIOUS DISEASES*." Well, you had better get the book back out of the closet or dumpster—OPEN IT AND WEEP!

[QUOTING:]

BIO/TECH NEWS, SPECIAL REPORT EDITORIAL: [H: The remainder of the writing will be almost a repeat of last week's writing from *Financial Times*.

EDITOR'S NOTE: The discovery of antibiotics and their introduction into medical practice was hailed as one of the most important events of the struggle against human infectious diseases. The antibiotic era began in earnest in the early 1940s, penicillin being the first antibiotic introduced into clinical practice. Discovery after discovery of effective anti-bacterial drugs then followed and optimism ran high in anticipation of the soon conquest of infectious disease. In 1969, the Surgeon General of the United States testified before Congress that, "The time has come to close the book on infectious diseases."

Since that premature, overconfident assertion there has been a powerful resurgence of infectious diseases, beginning in the late 1970s; the single most threatening component of which has been *the appearance of disease-causing bacteria which have become resistant to antibiotics*. These bacteria have now clearly demonstrated their capacity to develop sophisticated mechanisms of resistance against almost every antibiotic invented thus far. What's more, according to the highly-respected infectious disease researcher Dr. Alexander Tomasz, "These resistance mechanisms can find their way from one bacterium to another through a variety of efficient microbial gene transfer mechanisms. Bacteria resistant to many of our drugs can also travel over large geographic distances and reach high incidence in certain parts of the world. A bacterial pathogen resistant to all chemotherapeutic agents is no longer science fiction."

According to Tomasz, "The danger of acquiring hospital-borne bacterial disease, often by antibiotic resistant strains, is not restricted to the terminally ill, although patients with serious underlying diseases are at increased risk for all infections. Infection by antibiotic-resistant bacteria is a clear hazard for patients checking into the hospital for elective surgery. Similarly, newborns in Neonatal Intensive Care Units of hospitals are also at high risk."

We are now at a critical juncture. It is impossible to predict if and when any number of human pathogens will become resistant to all antibiotic agents. Medical science is, at present, doing nothing more than the equivalent of scrambling around trying to plug holes in a dike which is beginning to show signs of some very significant stress fractures. What's more, because of the extremely long time which elapses between the discovery of a new, more powerful antibiotic substance (assuming any have been recently discovered) and its development, testing and subsequent delivery to the marketplace, the prospects for an antibiotic solution to this potential microbial nightmare are grim indeed.

But there may be a genuine ray of hope on the horizon. This important Special Report of the Bio/Tech News deals with an old and yet, in many ways, new product which might very well have a major role to play in the coming onslaught of these—and numbers of other—disease-causing, MDR ("<u>multi-drug-resistant</u>") microbes. That product is "Colloidal Silver". Be sure you read what follows very carefully. There is a real possibility that the information contained herein could end up saving your life or that of a loved one. At the very minimum, your health and well-being could turn out to be vastly improved and strengthened.

As always, permission is hereby granted for our subscribers to pass copies of this newsletter on to family members, friends and business associates, provided that you copy it *in its entirety* without omission or alteration of any kind and that you give it to them without charge. [H: So, if you are bored by repeating information—I apologize but honor our word and their request. I will, however, not advertise for them except for the paper itself for I don't have the confidence of this Editor in the products. As far as they go they are good; I simply know that you ones do not know of the advanced technology which now allows viral breeds which are at risk ONLY with higher frequencies as presented by GOLD electrolysis. You have to understand right up front that when you deal with antibiotics you are not having the same type of LIFE-form with a virus as you do with microbials. However, I do not wish to make a greater issue of this, now, because the facts remain that silver colloid will stop most of the new breeds of disease-bearers which have grown resistant. The fact, however, that the Government and BIG BUSINESS DRUG HOUSES have not come down hard to stop silver sales indicates that THEY KNOW you won't manage long with SIMPLE silver solutions.

It will, however, be because of this silver capability that silver itself will skyrocket in cost. We can only urge you to get as much product as you can while you can at its lowest price for we will have to raise prices with the upswing in the metals. Gold expense eats us alive and we have to use it both in colloid of silver AND gold itself. Our full intent is to only have a trace amount of gold particles in the silver colloid because we only want the FREQUENCY to the particulated cells that will HOLD THE CHARGE INDEFINITELY!]

[H: I fully concur and present the same disclaimer as does the Editor of *Bio/Tech News* in the following statement.]

Finally, we want to be clear about this: what follows is for informational purposes *only*. It is not an attempt by the writers or publisher of the *Bio/Tech News* to practice medicine nor should it be construed to be such. Readers are hereby encouraged to consult with a trusted and competent medical professional concerning the content of this newsletter and any recommendations contained herein.

[END OF QUOTING]

Someone called the other day to New Gaia and wanted to know if colloidal silver could be injected into an IV of a person with Cancer. Can and May are two very different terms, readers, and of course you CAN-but by all regulations in hospitals and meical rules-you MAY NOT! If you ask me "would it hurt anything?" I would have to say no, it won't hurt, and yes, it would likely be quite helpful. However, we are not in the medical BUSINESS and are disallowed from being in the health improvement BUSINESStherefore, I won't respond to such questions and neither does anyone around here have any such right to even voice such an opinion. Why? Because of such as the report I just shared wherein Joyce Riley said some very ill Gulf War Illness victim had kidney problems after taking colloidal silver (NOT OURS!). I disbelieve the entire tale but then, I know what happened and it has NOTHING to do with colloidal silver! From other countries where this is an accepted form of treatment-it is done all the time with exceptional results. However, most of those clinics are now closed where they are impacted by the Free Trade Agreement(s). The fact is, Gaiandriana is the BEST transfusion medium available ANYWHERE! AND, IT HAS A NICE SIDE BENEFIT-IT CAN'T BE CONTAMINATED SO THAT THE PATIENT DIES OF SUCH AS AIDS. The cells can be oxygen enhanced and bring PERFECT balance to EVERY blood-type. Oh well...! The drias are also PERFECT carriers for the colloid products. If, in fact, the colloids are left too long in the Gaiandriana-the drias absorb AND CONVERT the particles. This is wonderful for the long-term immune system-but takes away the valuable antiSEPTIC quality of the solution.

The next question might well be about Dharma: "Is she some kind of physicist, physician, chemist, biologist, microbiologist, mystic, or you name it? No, she is a secretary and is willing to do that which I ask of her—which is often most interesting indeed. Dr. Young and others here who ARE educated in these fields have learned to take a deep breath, count to three or ten, and THEN take the products resulting and be in astounded shock. Now they go straight to their own guides and professors (also very interesting) and sort it out and bring to realization the things we need. Oh yes, we do have some wondrous tales to share about almost every project we present—but they all work and they all work the FIRST TIME! Everything can be perfected as it is improved but I can promise you that the "listening to instructions" really sharpens up when we start playing with electrical fields. Dharma is one who would put on rubber grounding gloves to

unplug the toaster. However, what she doesn't remember other than to not like the game—is that she knows all about high-shock jolts which can quite "dead" a body and offer a lot of "near-death experiences". I like caution and care, however, so it works well for us as we move along. For instance, she will work WITH Dr. Tesla on the paper and keyboard and within the range of friendship. She will NOT work in a laboratory with him among the lightning bolts and currents. Ah, you people—the most dangerous currents, waves, pulses and rays are all about you and you can't even see them but it certainly behooves you to GET TO KNOW ABOUT THEM FOR THEY ARE THE WEAPONS OF YOUR NEAR FUTURE—ALONG WITH UPDATED MICROBES. Please pay attention as we once more offer the subject of resistant microbes for your attention.

[QUOTING (Continued):]

THE ADVENT OF "ANDROMEDA STRAINS"

"The time has come to close the book on infectious diseases."

Surgeon General of the United States (Testimony before Congress, 1969)

To reiterate some of what was said in the Editor's Note above, the 1940s ushered in the age of exciting new "miracle drugs", beginning with penicillin. At that time these drugs were considered the most important medical discovery in the battle against infectious diseases. With the introduction of antibiotic-based chemotherapy, the conquest of infectious disease seemed complete. "The perception in the 1960s was that we had conquered almost every infectious disease," said Dr. Thomas Beam of the Buffalo, New York VA Medical Center. Unfortunately, during the next decade that victory began to unravel. Today we know that medicine's purported triumph over infectious disease has become an *illusion*. As Sharon Begley of *Newsweek* magazine suggests: "It looks like medicine declared victory and went home too soon."

Disease-causing bacteria are becoming alarmingly resistant to antibiotics. In an address before the American Association for the Advancement of Science on February 19, 1994, Dr. Alexander Tomasz voiced the concern of scientists, clinical microbiologists, medical practitioners and public health professionals about the rapid rise of antibiotic-resistant bacteria. It seems that bacteria have bested the "miracle drugs" we've been relying on for our medical security.

Some of the more threatening multi-drug resistant (MDR) "bugs" which have begun to gain a foothold are MDR *Pneumococcus*, MDR *Staphylococcus aureus*, MDR *Enterococcus faecium* and MDR *Tuberculosis* (Bio/Tech News did an excellent Special Report, "*TB Alert*!", which focuses on the prospects of the "white plague" returning upon us with a vengeance). [H: Address for Bio/Tech: Box 30568, Parkrose Center, Portland, OR 97230.]

The first penicillin-resistant *pneumococcus* was discovered two years *before* the above-quoted statement by the U.S. Surgeon General. It was found in Papua, New Guinea. By 1977, an epidemic disease caused by pneumococcus was being reported by South African hospitals. The bug had not only become resistant to penicillin but other antibiotics as well, and an increase in its level of resistance by more than several thousandfold was reported. Since the early 1990s, MDR Pneumococcus has demonstrated its ability to spread from one country to another, reaching extremely high levels in some countries.

Pneumococcus is the culprit behind outbreaks of pneumonia in various communities worldwide. This bacterium is a major threat to public safety because it can be life threatening to certain ill or elderly patients [40,000-50,000 Americans die from exposure to pneumococcus each year; there's no telling what will happen if MDR pneumococcus should gain a foothold—Ed.] It also causes life-threatening infections of the bloodstream, and meningitis.

Pneumococcus is responsible for nearly half of the visits to pediatricians each year. It is the major "causative agent" of middle ear infections in children. According to Tomasz, young children under age two are at high risk of acquiring diseases caused by pneumococcus. He says, "several day-care centers in the U.S. were shown to have a particularly high frequency of carriage of multi-drug resistant pneumococcal strains." The bugs have spread through day-care centers "like a chain letter", says one reporter.

Staphylococcus aureus is the most common cause of skin, wound and bloodstream infections in hospitalized patients. A number of strains of this pathogen here in the U.S. and elsewhere have now become resistant to almost all available antibiotics. In most hospitals, the only remaining line of defense against the spread of MDR Staph aureus is an antibiotic by the name of Vancomycin. How long it will hold is anybody's guess.

Enterococcus faecium has already acquired resistance to Vancomycin. In 1992 it had become the third most frequent "causative agent" of hospital-acquired wound and urinary tract infections, septicemia, and endocarditis. As of this writing, some strains of the bacterium are not killed by any available antibiotic agents. Tomasz regretfully admits, "If you get the infection, you are in the Almighty's hands."

[Imagine being a physician having to face a situation in which your patient has gone into the hospital for elective surgery and contracts an infection "caused" by some bug floating around in the hospital and for which there is no known antibiotic cure!

The alert reader will no doubt have noticed that we place "causative agent" and "caused" in quotes (see above), the reason being that the terms are a capitulation of sorts to the "germ theory" of disease, an outdated, simplistic medical model which will one day have to give way to other, more accurate medical paradigms which have been developing despite pressures to maintain the *status quo*. We intend to keep our subscribers posted on the progress of these exciting changes—Ed.]

Infectious disease specialists point to patients, doctors and drug companies for contributing to the problem by promoting indiscriminate and excessive use of drug antibiotics. Without realizing it, they have all given the bugs new life. Patients often demand—and doctors often irresponsibly comply—an antibiotic for illnesses like the common cold and various viral infections which do not respond to antibiotics [They don't respond because they are viral. Antibiotics are specific to bacteria and, in some cases, fungi, not viruses. Doctors know this and therefore act irresponsibly either when they prescribe antibiotics for viral problems or prescribe antibiotics prematurely (not knowing if the symptoms presented are due to bacteria, or viruses), "just in case" and/or just to give the patient the impression that they are "doing something" for them.—Ed] Each dose taken of an antibiotic makes it easier for resistance to spread.

Another cause of resistance is the flood of antibiotics which have entered the food chain. Farm animals receive 30 times more antibiotics than people do. These remain in the animal's flesh, which we then eat. And milk contains up to 80 different antibiotics; with every glassful people swallow minute amounts of these drugs. The result: in a recent study at Rutgers University, antibiotics at levels deemed "safe" for human consumption by the FDA were shown to have increased the rate at which resistant bacteria are emerging by 600 to 2700 percent.

The antibiotic problem has grown to a crisis level largely because the drugs have been used so widely This has set into motion a microscopic-level struggle from which have emerged "super" microbes. Scientists believe that these actually develop a mutant gene of resistance to the drug. The mutants then pass on their resistant genes to their progeny. One bacterium can leave 16,777,220 offspring within 24 hours. The more an antibiotic is used, the greater the chance that it will kill off the weaker microbes but leave these muted germs to reproduce. Eventually, these genetically new versions entirely replace the original strains, and the original antibiotic is no longer effective.

All this explains the new sense of anxiety sweeping the medical community as scientists stand by and watch while one illness-causing microbe after another wins its battle against antibiotics. Once considered the ultimate "miracle-drugs", antibiotics are now being overcome by bacteria which have managed, by sheer force of numbers, ways to beat them.

The April 1994 editorial in the New England Journal of Medicine called for urgent action, including surveillance for early signs of drug resistance and more disciplined use of antibiotics. Some specialists are now willing to admit that, as infections become harder to successfully treat with drugs, our only real alternative may be more natural methods.

[END OF QUOTING]

It has been a long day, Dharma, for you with all your other duties, so let us stop here. Thank you and Salu.

CHAPTER 5

REC #1 HATONN

MON., NOV. 13, 1995 7:23 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 089

MON., NOV. 13, 1995

[Continued from Nov. 11, 1995 #2 writing]

DARK CLOUDS...SILVER LINING?

Since 1938, silver has been standing in the wings, waiting to make a big comeback. Not for its monetary value, but for properties inherent in it that make it worth more than its weight in gold: *silver is a unique healing agent*.

Once known worldwide as a powerful antiseptic in its best medicinal form, in the 1940s use of silver was dropped in favor of newly-discovered antibiotics. As a result, colloidal silver has turned out to be the remedy that modern medicine almost forgot. Yet it seems we need silver now more than ever, as our once highly-vaunted "miracle drugs" rapidly fail to live up to earlier expectations. No known disease-causing organism can live in the presence of even minute traces of the chemical element of metallic silver. [This includes destructive bacteria, viruses and fungi which, when compared with antibiotics, is one of the things which makes silver unique; antibiotics are specific to bacteria and, in some cases, fungi, **but never viruses**—Ed.] From his bacteriological experiments with silver Dr. Henry Crooks has concluded, "I know of no microbe that is not killed in laboratory experiments in six minutes." And, while antibiotics are quickly losing their effectiveness as several strains of germs are becoming antibiotic-resistant, *they are not able to develop resistant strains or immunity to silver*. [This is another unique property of silver—Ed.] To top it off, silver is virtually non-toxic, making it safe for both children and adults—and even their pets [Again, a property unique to silver—Ed.]

From ancient times men have used silver as a healing agent. Silver has long been known as an antiseptic with the power to kill bacteria and other germs. Ancient Greeks and Romans kept their liquids free of contamination by placing them in silver jars. The indigenous people of India and the Orient have known about the tremendous healing qualities of silver for centuries. It's still common practice for people in the East to wrap some of the their food in paper-thin pieces of silver—and then eat it! During the early 1900s a silver foil was still considered the best infection-preventive dressing for a wound.

American settlers traveling across the West often put a silver dollar in their milk to delay spoilage. Silver goblets have long been used in religious ceremonies because the silver is known to act as antiseptic; the silver keeps the wine fresh and lessens the possibility of the transmission of germs as the goblet is passed from person to person. Until recently silver has been a stable utensil on the dining table. People cooked on silver pans and then ate from silver plates and with silver knives and forks. Some modern researchers have speculated that by using silver, our parents and grandparents were ingesting minute particles of silver which aided in their immunity to many diseases.

MEDICINAL USES OF SILVER

Medical uses of silver through history have included the use of silver foil and plates to replace missing bone fragments. Silver nitrate has long been prescribed for stomach ulcers. Silver drops are still placed in newborn babies' eyes to kill bacteria which cause blindness. Silver has been used as a cure for herpes. A silver-based ointment has been found effective against syphilis, cholera and malaria. It is still applied to certain eye, nose and throat infections.

Around the turn of the century scientists had demonstrated that silver processed a certain way could function as a mainstay of antibiotic treatment. Known as "colloidal silver", it was quite "high-tech" for its time, but compared with today's silver colloids, it was technically inferior. The Colloid Research Foundation reports, "One of the main drawbacks in the production method of the early 1900s was the technology used. The silver particle size never reached its optimum ultra-microscopic size to get the most out of the silver. [H: It is more than that, readers, you also MUST have ability to get the silver particle TO THE MICROBE. This requires a solution which can meld with cells. This is where the Gaiandriana is so superb a carrier. However, once absorbed (eaten and transmuted) by the dria cells, it no longer has topical value because you can't keep it on the outer surface long enough to keep allowing the "working" of the cells. It makes wonderful poltices used in conjunction with GaiaCol and/or silver colloid. Remember that Gaiandriana is created to work WITHIN THE IMMUNE SYSTEM, PRIMARILY.]

"Colloid" refers to a substance that consists of ultra-fine particles that do not dissolve but remain suspended in a medium of a different matter. The particles in a true colloid normally range in size from about 0.01 to 0.001 of a micron in diameter. Although these particles are larger than most molecules, they are still invisible to the naked eye. [To get a feel for the scale, imagine a human red blood cell to be about the size of a silver dollar; coccus bacteria would then range from about the size of a button on a man's dress shirt on down to the diameter of a BB; and, a particle of colloidal silver would be about the size of the period at the end of one of these sentences—Ed.]

Although there have been a number of different techniques developed in an attempt to achieve a true silver colloid, the best and most effective method is the electrical process since it is the only method which preserves the necessary homogeneity, minuteness of granules, purity and stability to create a true colloid. [Examples of other methods which have been employed are mechanical grind, ultrasonic and chemical— Ed.] A true colloid of silver is composed of particles of ultrafine, 99.999% silver, electrically charged and held in suspension in a solution of deionized water. According to the Colloid Research Foundation, the highest quality colloidal silver consists of the maximum number of particles of the minimum possible size with the ultimate solution having a huge number of particles of one atom, each carrying an electrical charge. A true silver colloid should not contain any artificial stabilizers OR chemical additives of any kind [which are present in some silver products presently on the market; some even going so far as to use an artificial yellow dye in order to give their product the proper golden yellow color of the true silver colloid—Ed.] [H: Some go further than that; they will color a transparent solution with the lemon-color yellow not having the vaguest idea of what a golden-yellow is supposed to be-or, they will advertise "special" treatment that gives you "crystal transparent" colloidal silver. NO, it is NOT. You CAN have a very low particulate but ALWAYS particles MUST BE PRESENT and those are color fingerprinted. In our silver colloid, for instance, because we

boost the energy and merge particulate, there will be a decided "golden" hue with iridescent lavenders and purples if viewed in the sunlight and turned as you would a holographic picture. The gold colloid will be a very clear purple or lavender in color. The "depth" of the color will come from "within" the molecules----not just colored water molecules. I am not lambasting anyone's true product, people, for it only requires a most tiny particulate amount to be effective. And it sometimes takes hours or even days to have the CHARGED PARTICLES to penetrate a whole container of solution and show the perfect color depth. In other words, the charged particles have to break through the molecular membranes—which sometimes takes a bit of higher frequency. We set our merging colloids right beside the nursery bottles of Gaiandriana IN THE FULL SUN for several hours. This boosts the frequency to the Cosmic-solar "invisible" rays AND it allows easy penetration of the charged particles into molecular dispersion. It has been suggested that we should use a weaker solution and that is fine-FOR NOW. However, although you never will need a stronger solution "within", you are moving into a day where upgraded and more-resistant strains of bacterio-viruses are being produced AND THAT MEANS YOU NEED AMMUNITION FOR THOSE DAYS—AND THIS WILL WORK INTO THE FORESEEABLE FUTURE. WE MAY HAVE TO UPGRADE TO PLATINUM OR RHODIUM ELECTRODES BUT WE DON'T NEED TO CROSS THAT BRIDGE YET. THE REASON IS THAT WE ALREADY WELL COVER ALL THE POTENTIAL VARMINTS ON THE DRAW-**ING BOARDS.**]

Prior to 1938, colloidal silver was administered in just about every way that modern drugs are administered today. It was injected both intravenously and intramuscularly, used as a gargle for throat conditions, applied as a douche, taken orally and applied topically even for sensitive tissues, and dropped into the eyes. And this great healing power of silver is no secret to world-class scientists today. "Silver is the best all around germ-fighter we have," says Dr. Harry Margraff of St. Louis. Dr. Richard I. Davies, executive director of the Silver Institute which monitors silver technology in 37 countries, concurs: "In four years, we've described 87 important new medical uses for silver. We're just beginning to see to what extent silver can relieve suffering and save lives."

The comeback of silver in medicine began in the 1970s when Dr. Carl Moyer, chairman of Washington University's Department of Surgery received a grant to develop a better treatment for burn victims. Chief biochemist Dr. Margraff worked with Moyer and others to find an antiseptic strong yet safe enough to use over large areas of the body. They reviewed 22 antiseptic compounds before trying silver. Today silver is being used in seventy percent of the burn centers in the U.S. This story, reported in an article in *Science Digest* in 1978, demonstrates the profound healing power of silver.

"A speeding car overturned and burst into flames. The 18-year old driver suffered burns all over his face, neck, arms, hands, back, stomach, and legs—burns covered more than 80 percent of the body. Until recently, this would have been a death sentence. Doctors knew how to restore vital body fluids and salts, but had no way to fight infection, the primary cause of death in burn cases. Fortunately for this youth, a new silver compound killed deadly bacteria and enabled him to heal. He was out of the hospital within four months."

ANTISEPTIC AND PREVENTIVE USES OF SILVER

In the former Soviet Union silver is used to sterilize recycled water aboard space shuttles. NASA has also selected a silver/water system for its space shuttle. Internationally, many airlines use silver water filters to guarantee passenger safety against water-borne disease such as dysentery. [H: Britta systems incorporate silver within their charcoal filtering system. For ALL of our processing of drias in all forms, we filter water through these filters prior to incubation. We can then add colloids and OxySol and have the best of all substance available for the dria transmutation into perfected cells. Yes, we can actually birth and grow antibiotics of choice within the systems-but WHY? When you start with a solution of "perfection" and you have the other antiseptic colloids available-why would you bungle up the batches in the hatchery? We can also, when we ever get the time and space and Dharma's hands can turn to something else, introduce perfected organ enzymes and hormones, i.e., "estrogen". This, for instance, with silica, will help prevent bone loss, especially in post-menopausal females. Men will usually continue to produce sufficient progesterone and testosterone (if not surgically tampered) with regular use of Gaiandriana and/or AquaGaia and added silica will keep their bones in excellent health. And, further, yes we can target individual microscopic life-forms and still not damage cells-but at this time we don't need to do so. Why use a rifle when a shotgun is better. In this way, we fall within the regulations of natural foods and we clear all "medical exclusion" requirements. WE ARE NOT IN THE PRACTICE OF MEDICINE IN ANY WAY, SHAPE OR FORM. IF THE PRODUCTS HELP YOU THEN WE ARE PLEASED, BUT NEITHER IMPRESSED NOR TREATING YOU—AS IN DRUGS OR MEDICINE!] The Swiss government has approved use of such silver water filters in homes and offices. Here in the U.S., some city municipalities use silver in the treatment of sewage. Silver works so well in purifying water that it is sometimes used to purify swimming pool water, and it doesn't sting the eyes as chlorine does. An experiment conducted in Nebraska demonstrates its effectiveness: fifty gallons of sewage were pumped into a pool without any disinfectant. A standard measure of contamination is the count of E.coli, an organism found in the intestinal tract. The count soared to 7000 E.coli cells per milliliter of water. When the water was exposed to silver electrodes, within three hours it was completely free of *E.coli*. [H: We have two "first" reports of use of the silver-gold colloid being used on people with the "flesh-eating" microbes. I am not going to present details, for protection of the participants, but the colloids were both injected IV and applied to the wound after "flushing out" the wound with full strength solution. The parties in both instances were given gold colloid in partially like-manner in that it was injected IV, after which the fever came down to normal within two hours and there was NO FURTHER PROGRESSION OF THE FLESH DESTRUCTION. This is impressive and if you do such things I trust you to not make claims which are not VALID and I trust you to use a product YOU KNOW is quality. You aren't going to get anything but trouble from colored water! I remain a bit confused about your regulations-it seems OK for one like Kevorkian to go about making people DEAD, but when you make people LIVE you are somehow a quack, a fraud or a criminal???]

Japanese firms have developed at least five technologies which use silver to purify the air. Silver is now the latest agent in the fight against airborne toxins and other industrial poisons in the Japanese work place.

THE SILVER SOLUTION

A *drug*-based antibiotic, used for decades against growing numbers of germs, has the power to kill perhaps a half-dozen different disease organisms. Silver, by comparison, will annihilate *at least* <u>650</u> different germs [the total count is not yet in—Ed.]

Today colloidal silver is being acknowledged by some to be the most universal antibiotic substance. Many forms of bacteria, viruses and fungi utilize a specific enzyme for their metabolism. Silver acts as a catalyst, effectively disabling the enzyme. It has proven toxic to all species tested of fungi, bacteria, protozoa, parasites and many viruses [Once again, please note that silver is more "broad spectrum" than antibiotics—Ed.].

[H: Your question along about now might well be: "If silver colloid kills parasites, why would we PUSH as hard as we do on cleansing OUT the parasites with other means?" Well, if you are bearing parasites or they are introduced into a water system—they are going to be resonating at about the same frequency AS YOUR BODY—further, some of the parasites that were once fairly harmless or rare—are encapsulated and, in addition, carry bacteria and viruses WITHIN themselves waiting to be hatched in the body—before or after death of the parasite itself. It is as with anything—start with a clean house and keep it clean and it will wear indefinitely in good condition. Leave it to the garbage and start out with a poor foundation on sand and it will fall. SOME parasites are not simply killed off by the colloids and disallow the colloids to reach WITHIN them to get to the causative organism. Please refer to the lessons on cells and "life" for you have to merge within or have something that can pass the barriers, i.e., parasite and/or cell membranes.]

SILVER IS VITAL FOR HEALTH

How could this one natural element be so powerful in healing the human body? Because the trace mineral silver performs a vital function in our bodies without which we could not live. Like other minerals—calcium, zinc, magnesium, and copper—silver is essential for good health. The body needs silver to fight disease-causing organisms and to aid in healing.

Some scientists now believe that a silver deficiency may be responsible for some of our modern diseases. Dr. Gary Smith, cancer research pioneer, has noticed a correlation between low silver levels and sickness. People who have low silver levels were found to be frequently sick and to have innumerable colds, flu, fevers and other illnesses. Smith has said that he believes silver could be *the key* to the proper functioning of the immune system. He bases his theory on the fact that silver is absolutely necessary to the body in destroying bacteria and viruses.

Dr. Smith uses silver in his treatment of cancer patients. He says, "Success depends on the amount of silver in the person's body and failures result from the lack of silver in the body. When silver is present, the cancer cells dedifferentiate and the body is restored. When silver levels are... non-existent, the cancer growth rate... continues... because the cells cannot dedifferentiate...I believe the residual silver in the body has a big effect on the killing power of the immune system to destroy viruses and bacteria...I suspect a silver deficiency is possibly one of the main reasons cancer exists and is increasing at such a rapid rate."

Dr. Robert Becker said regarding his experiments with silver: "What we had actually done was redis-

covered the fact that silver killed bacteria, which had been known for centuries... when antibiotics were discovered, clinical uses for silver as an antibiotic were discarded." [See "Electricity, Life and Healing—Part II" (The *Bio/Tech News*) for a more complete discussion of Dr. Robert Becker's groundbreaking work on silver, dedifferentiation/redifferentiation and regenerative healing—Ed.]

Dr. Leonard Keene Hirschberg, A.M., M.D. of John Hopkins says, "Speaking generally, the colloidal metals are especially remarkable for their beneficial action in infective states—blood poisoning by germs. This action has been shown to be due to their stimulating influence and to their destructive effects on microorganisms and their toxins as shown by the immediate fall of temperature, and the subsidence of the constitutional symptoms of intoxication."

Dr. Bjorn Nordenstrom of the Karolinska Institute, Sweden, has also successfully used silver as a component in his cancer method for many years.

COLLOIDAL SILVER SUPPLEMENTS

Under normal conditions we get silver and the other minerals vital to health from the food we eat. The minerals mix in the soil with other living organisms which help plants assimilate them. But today, depleted soil as well as pesticides, insecticides and chemical additives in our foods-food irradiation, dyes, emulsifiers, thickening agents and thinning agents-can block our ability to get silver from food. Other means must therefore be employed to insure an adequate intake of silver. [H: PLEASE NOTE: YOU WILL NOT FIND SILVER AND GOLD AMONG THE ELEMENTS OFFERED IN MINERAL SUPPLEMENTS—SO ACT ACCORDINGLY FOR YOUR BODY HAS TO HAVE THE SUB-STANCES OR YOU WILL PRESENT WITH ALZHEIMER'S, PARKINSON'S SYNDROME, SENILITY AND ALL MANNERS OF OTHER UNTREATABLE "DISEASES". These are the TWO most important elements of the mineral family-and thus, the least found in any supplements or marketed natural minerals. Actually, I would like to make a comment regarding food irradiation. I happen to LIKE that method of preserving food. Yes, you do lose some of the GOOD LIFE-FORMS, but mineral content is enhanced without additives. I also, however, am in favor of using microwave ovens. You are misled about these things and what you are doing is simply applying higher frequencies to the food product-NOT YOUR BODY AS SUCH. AS A MATTER OF FACT, I WOULD LIKELY HAVE YOU COOKING NO OTHER WAY IF I HAD MY DRUTHERS. IF YOU ARE IN A PROTECTED ENVIRONMENT (I.E., IF YOUR OV-ENS WORK WELL AND YOU ARE NOT IRRADIATED OR MICROWAVED) YOU ARE FINE AND YOU CAN TAKE A LOT OF MICROWAVES OF THIS VARIETY WITHOUT DAMAGE. I DON'T WANT TO HANDLE THAT SUBJECT HERE OR NOW-BUT STOP YOUR SILLINESS! IF YOUR BODY IS IN GOOD SHAPE ELECTRICALLY, THEN HIGH-**TENSION WIRE ENVIRONMENTS WON'T DAMAGE YOU EITHER—THERE HAS TO** BE A MINGLING OF FREQUENCIES, WHICH IS NOT PRESENT WHILE JUST STAND-ING IN THE ENVIRONMENT. Do I recommend it? No, but then I don't recommend that you take a thousand aspirin at a time either. Radon in regular (natural) amounts won't hurt you either-in fact, radon caves have been used for thousands of years as a healing environment because those higher frequency "rays" kill off the microbes. I hope that one day we can have time and space to discuss these things and I can give you the reasons behind my KNOWING

regarding these "grab-bag" fear presentations.]

Colloidal silver is considered by the Food and Drug Administration to be a pre-1938 "*drug*". A letter from the FDA dated September 13, 1991 states: "These products may continue to be marketed without submitted evidence of safety and effectiveness (required of all prescription drugs marketed after 1938, as long as they are advertised and labelled for the same use as in 1938 and as long as they are manufactured in the original manner."

MEDICAL VERIFICATION OF THE POWER OF COLLOIDAL SILVER

Colloidal silver has been successfully tested for decades at numerous laboratories in the U.S. and abroad. It has been found to be effective on microbiological organisms because it bears an electrical charge opposite to that of the pathogens. One researcher, Alfred Searle, in describing the effects of silver, states that for internal administration, either orally or hypodermically, silver has the advantage of being "rapidly fatal to parasites, both bacterial or otherwise, without any toxic action on the host". N.R. Thompson of the Runcorn Health Laboratory in Cheshire, England states: "To primitive life forms... silver is as toxic as the most powerful chemical disinfectants..."

Colloidal silver has been tested at the UCLA Medical laboratories. The report states, "The silver solutions were antibacterial for concentrations of 10⁵ organisms per ml. of *Streptococcus pyogenes*, *Staphylococcus aureus*, *Neisseria gonorrhea*, *Gardnerella Vaginalis*, *Salmonella Typhi*, and other enteric pathogens, and fungicidal for *Candida albicans*, *Candida globata*, *and M. furfur*." [H: Please carefully note the *Candida...*! In addition, the monilias, yeasts and other badgering problems of the geneto-urinary tract can be cleared with colloidal silver in a topical douche/wash application.]

COLLOIDAL SILVER HAS ALSO BEEN USED EFFECTIVELY ON THE FOLLOW-ING: ACNE, ALLERGIES, APPENDICITIS, RHEUMATOID ARTHRITIS, BLADDER IN-FLAMMATION, BLOOD PARASITES AND POISONING, BROMIDROSIS IN THE AX-ILLAE AND FEET, BOILS, CANCER, CANDIDA, CEREBRO-SPINAL MENINGITIS, CHOLERA, CHRONIC FATIGUE, COLITIS, CONJUNCTIVITIS, DIABETES CAUSED BY INFECTION, VINCENT'S ANGINA, GONORRHEA, SPRING CATARRH, IMPETIGO, TINEA VERSICOLOR, SOFT SORES, SUPPURATIVE APPENDICITIS FOLLOWING AN OPERATION, PUSTULAR ECZEMA OF SCALP AND PUBES, CHRONIC ECZEMA, OF-FENSIVE DISCHARGE FROM CHRONIC SUPPURATION IN OTITIS MEDIA, BLIND BOILS OF THE NECK, SPRUE, DYSENTERY AND INTESTINAL TROUBLES, INFLAM-MATION, ENLARGED PROSTATE, IRRITATION OF THE BLADDER, PRURITIS, HEM-ORRHOIDS, WARTS, OTHER FORMS OF DERMATITIS, EUSTACHIAN TUBES, SEP-TIC CONDITIONS IN THE MOUTH (INCLUDING PYORRHEA ALVEOLARIS-RIGGS DIS-EASE), THROAT (INCLUDING TONSILLITIS AND OUINSIES), EAR (INCLUDING MENIER'S SYMPTOMS AND CLOSURE DUE TO VALSALVA'S INFLATION), SEP-TICEMIA, LEUCORRHOEA, CYSTITIS, WHOOPING COUGH, SHINGLES, INFLUENZA, SORE THROAT, PUERPERAL SEPTICEMIA, YEAST INFECTION, FUNGAL INFEC-TIONS, VIRAL STOMACH ULCER, PLUS MANY, MANY, MANY OTHERS.

TRUE COLLOIDAL SILVER IS SAFE WITH NO SIDE EFFECTS

Medical journal reports and studies have indicated no known side effects from use of colloidal silver. The Colloid Research Foundation reports that, according to researcher N.R. Thompson, "The concentration of silver necessary to sterilize water contaminated with pathogenic bacteria is between 40-200 *gamma*, or .04 to .2 ppm" [1ppm=1000 *gamma*—Ed.]. The Foundation concludes that it is therefore "obvious that a concentration of 3 to 5ppm will be a sufficient concentration to be effective as well as safe to consume on a regular basis. A 4 oz. container of colloidal silver at a concentration of 3ppm will contain approximately .355 mg silver—well below any reported toxicity level of orally consumed silver even if several ounces were consumed on a daily basis for several years. Higher concentrations above 5ppm, or about .591 mg of silver, may cause silver build-up in the system and are not necessarily going to be more effective." In addition, again quoting the Colloid Research Foundation: "The particle size of a higher concentration would have to be much larger or contain added stabilizers to hold the silver in solution, both of which are not desirable."

Dr. Henry Crooks has found that silver in the colloidal state is highly germicidal, quite harmless to humans and non-toxic. It is not addictive and the body doesn't build up a tolerance to it. It can be mixed with other medications without incident. And it's perfectly safe for children even pets! The conclusion of extensive ongoing medical studies was stated by Sir Malcom Morris: "Colloidal silver is free from the drawbacks of other preparations of silver... instead of producing irritation it has a distinctly soothing effect."

HOW COLLOIDAL SILVER IS USED

The uses for colloidal silver seem to be endless and appear to be limited only to the imagination. It can be taken internally or used topically. It works well for not only humans, but also animals, fish and plants. The following list will help "prime the pump" with respect to some of the various kinds of applications for this amazing product...

* Colloidal silver can be taken orally in the dosage of 1 teaspoon for 7 days, then 1/2 teaspoon daily. Twice as much can be used in case of severe illness. * It can also be applied topically by applying it to cuts, scrapes, warts and open sores, skin cancers, eczema, acne, mosquito bites or any skin problems.

This remarkable story was printed in *Science Digest* in 1978:

"A 65 year old diabetic cut himself on the leg. He washed and bandaged it but as often happens with diabetes, the pain persisted, and the cut grew into a sore. Soon it became bigger than the bandage, and he had to apply a dressing. Still, it grew bigger and ugly. In desperation he went to a clinic. His sore was diagnosed as a "stasis ulcer". For a year, one treatment after another was tried. Nothing, including penicillin and sulfonamide, could heal the ulcer. If his condition had continued unchecked, his leg probably would have been amputated. But finally he was referred to a clinic that treated skin ulcers with a new silver compound. This promptly stopped growth of all bacteria. In less than two months, the ulcer was completely healed."

A true silver colloid can be taken into the mouth to help with gum and dental problems.

"One of my company's distributors was suffering from an abscess on her tooth. She was in a lot of pain. Her jaw had swollen to the size of a golf ball. She sprayed some colloidal silver into the abscess. Within 30 minutes the pain had gone and by the next day the abscess had completely disappeared." (Louis Clayton Jones, Cincinnati, Ohio.)

* Colloidal silver can be inhaled into the lungs and/or sprayed into the nose; and, it can be dropped into the eyes.

Dr. Iris Ann Michael reported from Denver, Colorado, "I've used colloidal silver for treating conjunctivitis in the eyes of children. Not only did it clear it up quickly but it didn't burn or sting their eyes."

- * Silver colloids can also be added to douches and colonic enemas. As an aid to digestion, one ounce can be added to a gallon of water. Shake well, wait six minutes, shake again, wait six minutes again, and drink. This process will also purify your water, so it can be used anytime the water is of questionable purity. [H: For this purpose I suggest OxySol instead of simple colloidal silver.]
- * For animals, colloidal silver can be used in a dropper to put down the throat, or it can be put in the animal's water.
- * For plants, a silver colloid can be watered in at the base of the plant or sprayed diluted (1 Tbs/qt of water) on the leaves for bacterial, fungal and viral attacks.

[H: I suggest, especially for new users of these colloids, that you supplement your diet intake with a good flora/fauna supplement of acidophilus and helpful, in addition, are other digestive bacteria. I have now asked, again, for New Gaia to make a supplement available ASAP, along with a silica source. Especially when taking a lot of colloid to attend those terrible little stomach VARMINTS that create misery and ulcers and are negligently soothed with anti-acids, you need to replace the good guys. This will balance out later as the "good guys" have the same frequency as your body and will adjust accordingly if you help them out from time to time with some boosters.]

A FINAL WORD

The "bottom line" to all of this is that, in the near future, we may find ourselves in desperate need for a safe, truly effective anti-microbial. The product which may very well prove to be a **Godsend** to us is colloidal silver. [The only other hope we can see on the horizon are some forms of electronic therapy, which we plan to cover in future issues of the *Bio/Tech News*—Ed.]

Does colloidal silver kill the MDR bacteria we mentioned in this Special Report? Although we are confident that it will do the job, we can't say for sure. Almost all of the information we have on the

effectiveness of colloidal silver comes primarily from pre-1938 sources. And, the MDR bacteria are a relatively recent phenomenon. [H: Well, readers, I can tell you that some of the plain colloidal silver will NOT get some of the more recently manufactured and DNA-structured viruses and crosses. Therefore, I am remiss if I don't tell you that for the more advanced and NEW strains you are going to have to have enhanced colloids and by enhanced I simply mean "gold" in the electrolysis processing. New Gaia is the only resource I know which has this available. You have all sorts of mutation-capable invaders hitting you and you are going to be disappointed if you don't get desired results from the colloidal silver. This is what the Government depends on happening—that the "stuff won't work" and you will be disenchanted and hang the messengers. You, of course, will do what you will but this is worthy of careful consideration.]

We do know that, for example, silver has been used effectively for *Pneumococci*, for *Staphylococcus pyogenea*, *S. pyogens aureus*, *S. pyogens albus*, and for *Streptococci*, including *S. faecalis*. And, as we mentioned earlier, colloidal silver has more recently proven to be an effective bacteria-killer in the lab for *Staphylococcus aureus* and *Streptococcus pyogenes*. But we don't yet have the documentation to show the effect of colloidal silver on contemporary strains of MDR bacteria.

Therefore, given all the above we think that the most prudent course of action to take would be to have at least a few bottles of colloidal silver on hand, just in case the need ever arises. We'll try to keep you informed regarding any new information which comes our way concerning the effectiveness of colloidal silver against MDR bacteria.

In addition, because of silver's great track record for use in the treatment of so many different kinds of problems and conditions, and because of its wide range of applications, we think that every medicine cabinet in America should have a least one bottle of colloidal silver in it.

[END OF QUOTING]

I find that we are out of time if we wish to have this addition to this week's *CONTACT* which I feel is already "behind". Therefore, without further comment, I take leave.

Please do not be careless in your research so that you can be knowledgeable about what is happening in your world today. As there are catastrophic happenings, earthquakes, storms, etc., you have the perfect environment of uncovering dormant strains of bugs, i.e., Valley Fever as found in Southern California, along with strains of Bubonic Plague which converts to Pneumonic disease as it mutates, and other things which are mutations of HIV viruses, et al. You MUST have effective means of prevention and acute treatments available. This is one place where an ounce of prevention is worth your life, not just a pound of cure.

New Gaia, by request, offers Trace Gold/Colloidal silver and all other products at the very lowest price of simple colloidal silver to be found—anywhere. If you find other colloids, cheaper, that is exactly what you have—cheap and probably worthless product. We do this because we are NOT in "business" as recognized in your environment. We want you to have what will work—EVERY TIME. I can't implore you strongly enough, however, that you take Gaiandriana along with ANYTHING and everything. Drias are

crystalline LIFE-CELLS—in living form. These are THE transmutation workers which allow the immune systems of other life forms to perfect themselves—totally naturally.

I further ask that you NEVER make claims as from "us" which overstate FACTS. There are few facts that CAN be overstated in these instances; however, we are not in the practice of any KIND of medicine—natural or otherwise. So, don't go forth and tell otherwise. Neither do we tout "faith healing". ONLY YOU CAN HEAL AND CURE <u>SELF</u>. AT BEST, WE CAN ONLY PROVIDE SOME HELPFUL TOOLS FOR YOUR USE.

You will note that all through the above article EVERYTHING is understated with qualifications—that is how it is and must remain. We are not in competition with the priests of medicine, chemical houses, drug businesses (of any kind) or the governments IN ANY MANNER WHATSOEVER.

Thank you for your attention, the life you save will be your own and those of ones dear to you—please be responsible for accepting the gifts offered for it is, after all, your choice. Salu.

CHAPTER 6

REC #1 HATONN

WED., NOV. 15, 1995 7:34 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 091

WED., NOV. 15, 1995

<u>"...and today shall the Earth tremble and the people hide their faces as the Lord brings forth His</u> <u>justice...</u>" From, you know where? No, not from the book called *Holy Bible* (well, not in "this" reference, it is in the *Bible*, also, but), it comes from EACH and EVERY one of the books called Bibles. I would like to please CORRECT THE INTERPRETATION: "...and today shall the Earth tremble and the people TRY to hide their faces as the INJUSTICE OF MAN BRINGS FORTH HIS INJUSTICE!"

<u>COMMENDATIONS FOR</u> EXCELLENT WRITING AND DARING TRUTH

I would like to take this opportunity to focus on the work being done by the *New Republic* crew. We don't take enough time, and fear the loss of "space", to adequately give honor to those who are doing a superb job.

I haven't time or space, especially, for repeating information again and again (and neither does anyone else), but Ronn, Betty, David, Rex and Vina (Grandma) have done some exceptional writings in the recent FAXs on the subject of Khazarians, Politics, and alerting you to the players and the game IN PROGRESS. We can't financially handle a larger load and neither can they—but they are nailing the problems, the people, and the "way it IS" head-on. They are responding to the problems exactly as we—just plugging along to the best of their ability while working as hard as they can at getting backup and they, as we, get letters—of appreciation and, especially, of complaint.

From Hawaii also comes Dr. Carlson's circle of workers and outstanding information and WORK; they put their backs to what their lips say and they are getting a miraculous job accomplished. I wish to take this opportunity to thank them and recognize the load borne by all workers for enlightenment in TRUTH and life in freedom with integrity.

Have these people in point made errors? Oh indeed—and in many instances those indiscretions and errors are coming back daily to haunt them. Revenge is a bitter thing which, in the attending, hurts MANY and not just the one in point. If you tell me that you have not erred—you are a liar.

I hear a lot of complaints and ones tell me that I should avoid the "Jackson group" because of the "language used", the harshness of reactions to the happenings of the politicians. Well, I'm not sure you have adequately strong enough, rough enough or bad enough language to actually fit the needs. While you are being burned, slashed and bashed alive, you don't seem to take notice.

GOVERNMENT SHUT-DOWN

What has been shut down except services to you-the-people? The idiots in power are playing cock-ofthe-walk games, marching in and out of visible offices and bantering arguments—"WHILE ROME BURNS"!

Note that the IRS offices ARE NOT closed—only the section set up by Federal regulations to GIVE YOU HELP. The IRS is not shut down because it is NOT A FEDERAL OFFICE—IT IS A PRIVATE BANK COLLECTION SYSTEM. Not one cent of lost salary or PAY is upon ANY OF THE IDIOT POLITICIANS! Also, PAY ATTENTION, for Israel is being positioned to literally become a U.S. "State"—just like Hawaii and Alaska came into the "protection" of Union with the U.S. GOVERNMENT of the United Nations. There is only one difference—Israel will RULE the U.S. just as it has been doing right up to today and YOU WILL PAY THE BILLS. The banks are "theirs", the Congress is "theirs" and the political leaders are being "readjusted" to suit a better "understanding". And while this happens you jump on the "denials".

We have received a LOT OF OBJECTIONS to our discussions about the *Kol Nidre*, as a for instance. We are told that this vow is NOT actually a part of services, that it is not a part of Holy Days of the Atonement. Say what? I ask that the accompanying words (of the vows) and MUSIC, even to a breakdown of instructions for suitable musical instruments including various models of Wurlitzer organs be included for your attention (**see end of chapter**). I find it most interesting that the "objections" are coming mostly from "Jewish" citizens. I have no note of what or who you ARE but denial of FACT is quite telling of your education in anything, especially your own religion. I have been trying diligently to inform you that you no longer, good friends, even have the same religion of Judeanism. YOU HAVE TALMUDIC LAW— of MAN, **as do <u>ALL</u> the other religious GROUPS.** The very word "religion" denotes and defines "a belief system of human structure". Why do you expect the Baptists to be different from the Democrats or the Methodists to be different from the Republicans? These are man-filled groups working from MAN'S DOCTRINES. YOU CAN'T EVEN DECIDE IF THERE IS, OR IS NOT—GOD! Further, you will notice that the atheistic merchant is as quick to sell you Christmas items as are the "Christian" bookstores. Moreover, MOST OF WHAT THEY SELL will be of Satan Claws, lighted Satan trees and GIFTS, ALWAYS GIFTS; not for GOD, but for selves! So be it.

One last "thank you", please, to the people working diligently to bring information so that other people can make INFORMED choices. I salute you. I know how difficult it is to be heard and simply dig out of the morass and quagmire of the heap of garbage piled deliberately at your doorway. "God's delays ARE NOT GOD'S DENIALS!" Blessed are those who continue to serve in TRUTH in the face of adversity, for you shall gain the day and The Light will be given to shine upon the ill-conceived acts of mankind and the day of the Lord shall burst forth as the Sun shines upon the deceivers and the liars, and each shall be shown for that which he is.

DENIAL REGARDING BIOLOGICAL INVASION

I am amazed that with all the piles of information running around in the "underground" network and within the medical circles that you ones continue to think it will all "just go away" if you stay ignorant.

The antibiotic-resistant strains of microbes now include the LAST available antibiotic known, Vancomycin. There are three cases of totally resistant diseases in an Orange County, California hospital as I write. Fortunately the strain is relatively mild—but the disease is having to be left to the body's defenses for the antibiotics are NOT WORKING! IT IS HERE, READERS, and denial will NOT save your lives.

I have had to turn to biological focus and speak of foods which will save your living organism. I have to leave the major part of political revision to others for in the manner of the diseases of structured plague to come upon you—you won't have much use of ANY political system. Dead people don't need living things.

THE FARM

I am humbly grateful to our friend in the SouthEast who has offered to come, with his family and equipment, to run the research farm for us. We have had several offers as this but we are so far behind now that it has to wait. We need a lot of soil work and then, perhaps, if we can get equipment, we can grow a nitrogenproducing crop in preparation for next season's planting of the research and development crops. I can only say that the funds paid to the prior tenant are NOT now available, so the thrust will be in preparation for next year since we have had no equipment to till and get weeds and soil under control in time for Spelta planting this Fall. We understand the need of income and will not mislead anyone as to availability of funds for being here. The fields have been rented for grazing by a "small" local cattle-grower and buildings are being repaired and readied for Winter; the fences will be mended and the milling operation secured. There is also an effort being put forth to get returned the items for reserve repairs, tools, etc., which were removed unlawfully from the farm.

THE INSTITUTE

I am asked about the status of the Institute. It is moving into its rightfully respected and recognized status. The programs and projects, especially in the product line—is OUTSTANDING! The Gaia products are representative of as near "miracle" status as anything you will ever witness. Remember, the Institute is for Research and Education and we now have affiliated physicists, engineers, nutritional teachers and researchers with Ph.D.s, outstanding engineers in water systems management and PRODUCTS WHICH NO OTHER PLACE OR UNIVERSITY HAS—ON EARTH!

The "Institute" was never set forth by any other than perhaps George Green to be anything other than an outstanding Institute for Higher Learning and Research & Development. The "Farm" is not "just a farm" it is for the development of strains of life-maintaining foods and preservation methods for that food. It is an Institute-affiliated and funded PROJECT. And, for that reason it is not acceptable that anything about it be misused or abused. It doesn't matter how many "friends" object to responsible management. A man's soul is his alone—WITH GOD; a man's abuse of business or projects becomes everyone's business who has sweated, worked and paid for the project. I have a major responsibility—FIRST—to them. A man's individual problems must come second in reference when it involves and impacts the "whole" or the contracted agreements. THEFT under any circumstances is not ever acceptable. It is often perhaps true that a secretary is abused or fired by an employer—or quits because of assumed short-fall. BUT IT IS ILLEGAL FOR HER TO WALK AWAY WITH COMPUTERS AND EQUIPMENT FROM THE OFFICE, ESPECIALLY WHEN THE MANAGEMENT IS ONLY ACTING FOR THE OWNER. THE ACT THEN BECOMES FELONY GRAND THEFT. INTENTIONAL GRAND THEFT IS A FEDERAL FELONY OFFENSE. Because you say you "thought" you were working with Godly people and they somehow disappointed YOU, does this make your theft "ok"? NO! I must bid you Salu for now.

* * *

kol nidre music

CHAPTER 7

REC #1 HATONN

THU., NOV. 16, 1995 7:37 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 092

THU., NOV. 16, 1995

THOUGHTS ARE LIVING EXPRESSIONS

With this in mind please realize that there are also acceptions, exceptions, perceptions, progressions, regressions, expectations and presentations; you can name dozens more "ions", which brings us back to the electrical element of all living matter—"ions". How are YOUR ions? An ion, remember, is a living "charged" particle and without that "charge" there is no motion of life—no current for your "circuitry", no power for your function or your data base. Have you checked YOUR wiring lately?

Well, readers, regardless of what anyone wishes to believe—I have a job to do. I repeat that this paper was originally established, and remains, a voice for communications—with our teams. Now many would like to separate ME FROM MY OWN MISSION along with the nucleus of the original writers and receivers. Therefore, "I" have to check your wiring from time to time when you involve selves in my projects. I am humble to receive your input, your sharing, your complaints and your suggestions for together we can change negative and thoughtless motion into well thought out and mature wise actions—WITH INFORMED MINDS. THE "MIND" IS THE ONLY THING ACTUALLY IN MOTION—ALL ELSE IS SIMPLY A RESULT OF MECHANICAL OPERATION. The most invasive types of harangues are, however, focused on my secretary by those who share on the human level of consciousness—still searching for God, still confused by choices and unable to wisely discern truth in the midst of arguments.

We actually do not have "arguments" here at THIS desk. We have a lot of "resignations" and "how did I end up doing this?" and even "why me?". But we do have problems—CONSTANTLY—wherein ones feel either "put upon" or somehow "wronged" when funds run out and coverage has to be considered. The ROAD RUNS BOTH DIRECTIONS, people. Why is it so "ok" to "receive" funds and pay and yet, when there is no more, and failures of return run you over, it is "someone" else's fault and you hold hostage needed items, call us "evil" and "dark" and others have trouble "making up their minds" who is who and what is what! I have only ONE big suggestion: believe what you want to believe OR study, investigate and FIND OUT HOW IT REALLY IS!

Now, as far as "here" is concerned—there is no way to recover that which is already acted upon, birds which are GONE, other things which have been placed or sold or, or, or. However, to continue to hold property not belonging to you is hostage-taking and it hurts EVERYONE, not just your intended target. In fact, in this instance the intended target is the least important. You who continue to aim and fire at Ekker/ Ekker have the wrong target in sight—but it is obvious you know that I am correct or you wouldn't be aiming short of the one for whom you really feel hatred and discomfort. I KNOW—Dharma doesn't have the slightest idea about that which is hitting her—in most instances. These people have been STUCK with

the management of a mountain of problems which MUST BE ATTENDED! Then when management decisions have to be made in business continuation—and you are somehow touched by it—you want apologies, reward bonuses and more, ever yet more. This is simply not logical. This is exactly what your government does to you—suck you dry, take everything you have and then leave you hungry and helpless in the aftermath of their do-good projects.

I have not asked for arbitrators and I weary of same. I ask that something legal be attempted against the ones in such destructive mode of operation as to just RESPOND and we are told "to wait", "to let somebody else do it" and on and on. Why? If a thing is wrong and against the law-why is it not handled through THE LAW? WHY DO THINGS NOT GET HANDLED THROUGH THAT REAL PLACE OF SO-CALLED ARBITRATION-THE LAW? Readers, I can set the food before you-but it does no good to you if I also eat it and you don't. But that is your privilege. Ah, indeed, the heat in the kitchen is rising and there are a lot who can just walk out of the kitchen and spare themselves the sweating, but the heat will simply rise again somewhere else and how long can you run? There is nowhere to run to and no place to hide, readers-you are tagged by the beast and we can shelter you only as long as you share honestly, openly and truthfully with us. When your actions impact others in great magnitude-you must stand responsible. I negotiate—I do not compromise moral intent. I do not demand of YOU in your desired lives unless you move within MINE. When you offer and there is a place of service-we fill it-IF WE HAVE FUNDS TO FILL IT. If you can't then decide what you believe or who you believe or whether or not today will bring rain or shine-what does this have to do with ME? You have in your actions just disclaimed MY PLACE through ANOTHER'S opinion. Everyone has a right to his own opinion, his own choices and his own decisions. Everyone also has every right and open avenue to leave anything going on here, or anywhere you might find people. I have a direction and if you are not going in my direction-WHY DO YOU COMPLAIN ABOUT MINE? If your choices are who to believe when tools and parts and unowned things are sitting hostage in a storage place, you KNOW there are not funds to continue as was, and you work with MY CREW, you certainly DO HAVE CHOICES-so why would you want to remain in my journey? How can anyone even KNOW MY JOURNEY-if you refuse to even read my presentations? When you demand apologies publicly and YOU have refused to hear that except which you CHOOSE to hear-I am not impressed.

This is a place where racism, bigotry and name-calling is quite unacceptable, for that is what is WRONG with your location and society. "Change" is the one thing of which you can be SURE. And, if there is an outgo of funds which are not available and the ones who have promised and contracted for that funding do not give it—then CHANGES are mandated, especially if property is going into foreclosure and a vacate edict is issued by the OWNER.

I would ask our young friend who is going through so much troubled spirit lately: *If the landlord puts up his office property (where you are located) for sale and your lease expires and a demand for vacating is obvious, and you can't pay more rent for the use of the property—WHAT DO YOU DO?* Do you take the landlord's property? Do you trash it and then move? Do you demand that he allow you to continue to use it for FREE because YOU WANT TO DO WHAT YOU'RE DOING? So be it, for if you feel that way, you are of WELFARE mentality, want something for nothing OR, worse, want more for your unworthiness, and your attitude shows!

I have asked that NO ONE do ANYTHING in my name. If you don't like ME—go elsewhere. I work

for God and when you do work—YOU MUST DECIDE FOR WHOM YOU WORK and WHO YOU SERVE. I certainly hope that no one works FOR ME, for I have only one connection and that is TO GOD. YOU make it right with God and all the rest will fall into place.

What do I wish for, say, the nation, the globe, etc.? I wish for ONE NATION, A REPUBLIC, WITHIN THE LAWS OF GOD CREATOR WITH FREEDOM AND JUSTICE FOR ALL. I certainly don't wish for a Republic under any MAN, but with wise leadership by many INFORMED and EGO-FREE **MEN** who use God's guidance instead of the physical trappings of ego-plundering. Politics are not my forté and I have so many other things to do that I can only help INFORM you about that which IS, share that which I see coming, and hopefully share with you the ways of self-responsibility and caretaking against the lean days destined for your experience. I don't care if you write, farm, engineer or whatever vocation you choose—you need to prepare and you need to KNOW truth of SELF, from your single-celled blue-print makeup to how to survive on lentils if and when it comes down to it. YOU DO NOT HAVE TO KNOW HOW TO ASCEND—BECAUSE IF YOU LIVE WITHIN GOD'S LAWS AND ACT IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOD'S JUST AND LOVING RULES—**YOU WILLASCEND WHEN IT COMES TIME FOR SUCH TRANSLATION**. You must look beyond the moment and outside SELF and your feelings, hurt or otherwise, unto that which is bigger and outside your tiny circle of recognition.

When, however, you come into my place and then try to take over my place, I simply don't go and you can go or stay as you will for I serve God and mission and I have no intention of ceasing my task. When, however, you use my things and my friends who share openly and generously and you move on—I expect our things returned and then go with our blessings for no one need believe on blind faith or blind trust or blind anything. Further, it is fine to disagree with your employer—however, if a job is not working out or changes are necessary—get another employer. Why do you insist upon bashing the one with whom you disagree—especially, just because you thought you had some Spiritual advantage? Spiritual truth in action DOES NOT PRETEND OR TAKE ADVANTAGE "OF"—just because it SEEMS comfortable to you. I do offer lessons on management and hopefully you use those advantages wisely and RIGHTFULLY. If you use something just to have advantage over another in planned usurpation—you have erred greatly and the effort will come back around to tattle on you. Corporations can be the greatest shelter, the most useful tool for you who seek shelter and tools for your work and security—or you can abuse the use thereof, claim things in defiance of laws and for selfish purposes against others—and you are indeed foolish.

INCORPORATION WON A ROUND!

Brent found a reference to a tax case which should be shared with you and since I advocate incorporation, especially in the State of Nevada, Wyoming or Delaware (but by all means, preferably in Nevada) I want to reprint it here:

[QUOTING Boardroom Reports, Nov. 15, 1991:]

BEST WINNERS

* *IRS Loses:* Tax-Free Living. A family-owned business incorporated, and family members transferred their personal assets (house, car, etc.) to it. Then they entered an employment contract which required them to live in the now-company-owned house, because their presence was needed around the clock to

handle business emergencies. The company paid all their living costs, such as food and lodging. *Ruling:* The company CAN deduct the living expenses, and they ARE tax-free to the family. This is true even if the whole arrangement was set up just to avoid taxes.

[END OF QUOTING]

Note the key word—"avoid". This does **not** say "EVADE". There is a BIG difference, like some 15 years! Ponder it.

SPROUTING LOTUS SEEDS

Ponder this one also, please: There are sprouting Lotus seeds from at least 1,288 years ago. There have also been Spelta seeds grown after 6,000 years have passed. I am interested to note that you get great interest and raves about "aging" and longevity of such a thing and yet no one pays ANY ATTENTION AT ALL TO THE FACT THAT <u>YOU</u> REGROW AFTER A ZILLION YEARS OF ALL SORTS OF THINGS AND JOURNEYS. You seek longer life? You have ETERNAL life! This is what I am about—not your tummies. I would, however, like for you to stay mortally alive until you have opportunity to KNOW SOME TRUTH before you are forced into early passage into total ignorance.

GULF WAR SYNDROME AND CHRONIC FATIGUE SYNDROME

These present with very similar symptoms and we have spent a lot of time on these topics in discussions regarding the untreatable disease organism-caused malfunctions of physical bodies. Mr. Martin will be doing another in-depth research project on these topics [*stay turned to, probably, the next issue of* CONTACT *for the first installment in this new series on how the crooks in high places have regarded the concept of population especially concerning all us "useless eaters"*.]. I ask that you especially pay attention because we have had to break up writings to the point that you need more readily available summary articles or series. I do, however, want you to realize that it is now PROVEN that a relatively benign microplasma is now invasive and pathogenic *through the manipulation and insertion of the "envelope" gene of the so-called "AIDS virus" HIV-1.*

This was tested on the inmate population in a major Texas prison. The same multiplicity of symptoms were seen as are produced in the Gulf War Syndrome. This is only ONE rendition of genetic and DNA tampering on a deliberate scale of monstrous size. I simply ask that you pay attention for the lives you save, NOW, will be your own.

Please let us now turn to our topic in progress:

FIRE FROM THE SKY, PART 17 by "One Who Knows"

[QUOTING:]

THE JONESTOWN MASSACRE HOAX

In studying what the truth is behind many of the events in recent history, you will find some amazing interconnections. Once you realize that the same "elite" groups of conspirators are behind many of our problems, it should not be surprising that there are connections because it is the same people involved. A better known example that could be given of this is E. Howard Hunt. Most researchers know that Hunt was involved in such seemingly unrelated events as the Bay of Pigs invasion, the Kennedy assassination and Watergate. If you "do your homework", you will find connections between the Jonestown massacre, the Waco massacre, and the Oklahoma City federal building bombing.

To understand the Jim Jones Jonestown tragedy, you need to understand some of the background.

In 1976 - 1979, I worked in the classified section of Control Data Corporation. Control Data had the world's most powerful computers at that time, and they were used by the U.S. in its most secret and most important projects. I was also coordinator for the Mensa Special Interest Group called the "Doomsday Club". I wrote a newsletter called the *Doomsday Club News and Intelligence Report*. I learned some things that concerned me about what Russia was doing and quoted an article from the Oct. 2, 1978, *Aviation Week and Space Technology* magazine in my October newsletter. I learned, for instance, that Russia had been shooting down our spy satellites. What I did not know at the time was that Dr. Peter David Beter was also concerned because he was getting information superior to some of our intelligence services about what was really going on. [H: I find it interesting to note that, already, without our even having used this morning—and, do you still think that surveillance and wire-tapping is out of the question around here? You see, the adversary and disclaimers THOUGHT I was going to get this article finished some week ago!]

For example, in June 1976, Dr. Beter received information that Russia had planted a nuclear bomb on Mt. Desert Island, Maine, near the Seal Harbor home of Nelson Rockefeller. He reported the information to General George S. Brown, Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, who had the information checked AND FOUND THE BOMB. Nelson Rockefeller immediately put his home up for sale, although it had been in the Rockefeller family for two generations. Dr. Beter said, "But my report of June 1976 about the Seal Harbor bomb led to far more than the present unsettled real estate conditions there. It proved to high intelligence that the Dr. Beter Audio Letter could be trusted to tell the truth; and from that point onward, I began receiving large amounts of intelligence information that is not entrusted to any other public information channel." (Dr. Beter Audio Tape #39 recorded 10/29/78.) Dr. Beter continued to give Gen. Brown such information as the precise location of Russia's secret missile and bomb emplacement, including some that had been planted on American soil and in U.S. rivers, near dams, etc. Russia would plant them, Beter would tell Brown, and Brown would have them removed. The Bolsheviks in our government who were working with Russia arranged to have Brown replaced, and the bombs were no longer removed. On October 1, 1976, President Gerald Ford (a secret Communist and member of the Michigan Mafia) signed what has been called the treasonous Red Friday Agreement and the Russians were allowed to continue without interference.

In Beter's Audio Letter #39, recorded 10/29/78, and printed in *Wisconsin Report* of November 16, 1978, he quoted the same October 2nd article from *Aviation Week* that I quoted in *my* October 1978 newsletter, about Russia attaining Particle Beam weapons technology. In his letter he said, "Last September 1977 I reported Russia's first operational use of Particle-Beam weapons in space. On September 20,

1977, the Russians blasted an American Spy Satellite into a huge fireball in space as it passed over the Petrozvodsk Observatory in northern Russia. And barely a week later, on September 27, 1977, the secret American Moon Base in Copernicus Crater was silenced by Russia's neutron-beam attack from Earth orbit. America had just lost the Battle of the Harvest Moon. Immediately America was forced to stop short in her secret Beam-weapons race with Russia, for suddenly our Unseen Rulers were teetering on the edge of war itself—and Russia suddenly was calling the shots."

And now, friends, you know what the Apollo Moon Landing (hoax) was about—it was a cover for the real above-top-secret military missions. Although top secret, hints of the base have appeared here and there. The December 1993/January 1994 issue of *Air & Space* magazine, in the article "Securing the High Ground", said:

Details of the moon base, which were contained in a thick secret report called "Military Lunar Base Program or S.R. 183 Lunar Observatory Study", were revealed by the Air Force Ballistic Missile Division's Directorate of Space Planning and Analysis *in April* **1960**. The heart of S.R. (Study Requirement) 183 was an underground lunar-Based Earth-Bombardment System that would insure "positive retaliation" in the event of a Soviet attack against the United States. Although the report said that construction of the missile complex could be postponed for three or four years, it called for active planning for the base to begin "*immediately* if maximum military advantage is to be derived from a lunar program".

The broad outlines of the moonbase plan had been published in the April and September 1959 issues of *Aviation Week*. Richard Hoagland, R. René, Bill Kaysing, and others have determined that the NASA moon landings as presented were hoaxed and they discuss what might really have happened. Hoagland has found evidence of the remains of highly advanced structures on the Moon AND Mars. What Hoagland does not know is that *some* of those structures could be American built. This is a story that remains to be told.

You will wonder where Beter got his information, including information that not even our highest intelligence services knew. Most of you are not ready for the answer to THAT QUESTION, but for those of you who are ready, I will tell you that the answer is revealed on page 204 of *Missing the Lifeboat?* Phoenix Journal #86 and page 29 of *Ascension Or Never-Never Land?* Phoenix Journal #98. [See Back Page for Journal ordering information.]

[H: PLEASE GO BACK AND READ THAT LAST SENTENCE AGAIN!]

On May 25, 1961, President Kennedy (in his state of the union address, not the inaugural address as sometimes reported) made the famous speech in which he said: "I believe that this nation should commit itself to achieving the goal, before this decade is out, of landing a man on the Moon and returning him safely to Earth." Apparently he did not know at the time, although he soon began to learn, that at the time he made that statement, there was a base already on the Moon. A year later, on May 22, 1962, a space probe landed on Mars and confirmed the existence of an environment which could support life. Not long afterward the construction of a colony on the planet Mars was begun in real earnest. If you want to learn more, I suggest you research the subject known among the UFO crowd as "Alternative 3" (the book by

that name is about 75% true and 25% disinformation). "Bob Grodin" was a pseudonym for an astronaut who saw the real base. The moonbase was set up by our *actual* rulers, known as Bilderbergers (this project was headed by the particular group known as the Jason Society), with headquarters in Switzerland. They have meetings to make their plans and *Spotlight* newspaper likes to brag that it is able to penetrate the meetings. What *Spotlight* doesn't know is the main meetings were conducted on a nuclear submarine under the Polar ice cap. There are fewer party crashers there. For proof that NASA has lied to you, contact Richard Hoagland of the Mars Mission. While you are at it, ask him about Dan Quale. (*The Mars Mission*, 122 Dodd St., Weehawken, NJ 07087.)

The RAND Corporation developed nuclear powered machinery for creating the underground tunnels at the base. The machinery was also used in the U.S. to build a huge network of underground tunnels and complexes. You might want to read *Underground Bases and Tunnels—What is the Government Trying to Hide?* by Richard Sauder, a book available from *Spotlight* newspaper.

People who worked on the Apollo programs and in NASA will say that I do not know what I am talking about, after all, they were "there", they "know". For serious open-minded researchers, those who realize that something is fishy with NASA and want to know the real truth, I will tell you that the *REAL* Moon vehicles operate out of S-4 in Nevada (and sometimes Area 51), not to mention the Russian bases.

[H: I have asked you in the past to really pay attention to what happens at your Shuttle launches, i.e., within hours of a Shuttle launch an Arian missile is launched from French Guiana—EVERY TIME! (Do not be distracted by the subject of Guyana and happenings "there", we will attend that topic as well as relates to such as Jonestown, etc.) There are more connections than you might at first consider. There were, in fact, troubles with this LAST launch and the missile was slow to get space-borne. What goes on that misses you is incredible in its sheer extent. It is right there in the papers and on the news broadcasts and STILL the connections do not seem to be made even after it happens "in conjunction" over and over again. We can only "offer", readers—nothing more.]

CUBAN MISSILE CRISIS

In 1962, it was learned that Russia was deploying nuclear missiles in Cuba. The information was obtained from photos taken by a U2 aircraft piloted by Roger Chaffee. President John F. Kennedy, thanks to information provided to him by the Russian defector Colonel Oleg Penkovsky, knew Russia's military weaknesses and warned Khruschev to pull the missiles out. Khruschev was in no position to stand up to Kennedy, so he removed the missiles. The story has been written many times in books and articles.

The U2 pilot Roger Chaffee later was chosen as an astronaut on Apollo 1, commanded by veteran astronaut Gus Grissom (Mercury and Gemini flights). The evidence indicates Chaffee, Grissom and White were murdered, perhaps because Grissom did not like to cooperate in the hoax. Grissom told his wife, "If there ever is a serious accident in the Space Program, it's likely to be me." Grissom tried to get NASA chief administrator Joe Shea to go through the Apollo test with him. Chaffee had never been in space, but was a veteran of secret intelligence missions such as the U2 flights. NASA had 7 oxygen fire accidents before Grissom, Chaffee, and White were "accidently" burned up in Apollo 1 in January, 1967. General Phillips, Frank Borman's superior, did an investigation which was withheld from the public as "classified".

Why classified? What were they hiding? Eight astronauts died of "accidents" in 1967. Is it any wonder that the other astronauts "got with the program"? For more details see *NASA Mooned America!* by R. René. (R. René, 31 Burgess Place, Passaic, NJ 07055.)

What Kennedy did *not* know when the Cuban Missile Crisis occurred was that Russia was very close to deploying a totally new weapons system. Khruschev lost much face with his countrymen, temporarily. To regain face with his leaders, on April 10, 1963, he tested his new weapons system by destroying the *U.S.S. Thresher* nuclear submarine. That is another story for another time.

What all the many books about the Cuban Missile Crisis did not tell you, however, was where Khruschev moved those missiles.

At that time the secret Rockefeller/Soviet alliance was in full swing, and the long range joint plans for a controlled Nuclear War were moving right along. Both sides were looking ahead toward an eventual double-cross, but that still lay far in the future at that time. The deliberate strengthening of Russia at America's expense was part of their joint plan for World Government and conquest. The Cuban Missile Crisis of 1962 threw a temporary monkey wrench into the program when President Kennedy intervened personally and stopped the nuclear arming of Cuba; and for doing that, and other humane "indiscretions", he lost his life in Dallas barely a year later. For additional information on Kennedy's secret plans, read *Final Judgment* by Michael Collins Piper, available from *Spotlight* newspaper, 300 Independence Ave. SE, Washington, D.C. 20003.

[H: I am asked about Death of Camelot by Ronn Jackson as to whether or not it bears more accuracy? I don't even know how to respond to the question. If Jackson is what he says he is, it does. But you must remember something regarding that book and the series we began, utilizing said writings. It was FICTION in its presentations and if you go back and read the portion where Las Vegas turned out in the hundreds of thousands to run him for President-that was certainly a figment of imagination and no intent was given otherwise. He said he had to cover truth with the illusion of fiction in order to write the book. I find MANY DEVIATIONS FROM FACT in the manuscript but it is not the book in question. The book was to have been "out" last June and it is still bogged down in financial tie-ups of some kind or another. Mr. Jackson also says he has all of the Hoover Files but we also have yet to see any of them. I can't help you in the area of Ronn Jackson, I suppose, for he seems to think I am my scribe. Well, he KNOWS better, but to each his own. He will certainly gain more respect and honor when he DOES ANY-THING THAT HE SAYS HE CAN DO. HE BECOMES EXTREMELY ANGRY AND AG-GRESSIVE WHEN HE IS QUESTIONED-SO BE IT. MANY, MANY PEOPLE HAVE GOT-TEN DEEPER INTO THE QUAGMIRE WHILE WAITING. In fact, just yesterday I received a letter quoting me as saying Jackson has "been chosen" and then the question: "For WHAT?" It is a good question and I only have one SMALL answer as relates to ME: he was chosen by his higher handlers to be a conduit to fulfill the agreements with our project program. He claimed the resources and connections and it was sufficient. I have been ordered, by him, out of his business; but he continues to say he will honor the agreements and commitments-I accept that. All the silly thrusts against my secretary mean ZIP! I do not give him MY instructions or MY allegiance—OR INSTRUCTIONS WHICH OVERRIDE MY OWN PROGRAM PLANS AND COMMITMENTS. Yes, I do know what he is doing and I don't like it one whit more than thee!

However, until he comes through with something beyond crude insults and threats, we can't really "push" his books for they will not be accepted as truth if indeed they are but fiction.

I believe that Mr. Jackson will perform up to his claimed abilities WHEN AND IF HE CAN. I keep out of HIS BUSINESS as demanded and he can do what he chooses and what YOU AL-LOW with his "Republic". We cannot handle all the LOAD and the ones who write and research for the paper of Mr. Jackson are excellent and totally well-intentioned parties. They have sunk every cent and effort into that operation and exceptionally valid information is flowing from Mr. Newby and Mr. Weeks—as always it has been. I am trying my very best to be agreeable and answer your inquiries about this party in point. Ronn claims to be the reincarnation of Judge Roy Bean who was "the law West of the Pecos" according to his own directions and perceptions. If that is still the attitude, then I suggest caution. If he can actually rally a nation to FREEDOM, wonderful. A man must be "judged" by actions for to judge otherwise is not my prerogative. Ronn Jackson is one of the most BRILLIANT people around and that intelligence can be used in many ways, and he claims he wants to use it for leadership and freedom under the *Constitu-tion* and a Republic. I would, however, like to see hard evidence of the 33 million pieces of supporting mail before I back him for the Presidency of your New Republic.]

I would say again, about choices and claims: He claimed, offered and we assume he will deliver on commitments. He said he could, offered proof that he could—only no one ever saw even an attorney mentioned and certainly nothing else came clear. Your perceptions are surely as clear as are mine in this matter. He has spared some of us the investment of money taken by Russbacher. Others have paid far more. Whatever he does is of his own free-will choices and if he loses credibility—he will do it on his own—not through me.]

[END QUOTING OF PART 17]

This writing is getting far too lengthy for easy management so we will close here and pick up at the topic of "*Guyana*" when we next get to this subject. Thank you. Good Afternoon.

CHAPTER 8

REC #1 HATONN

FRI., NOV. 17, 1995 7:26 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 093

FRI., NOV. 17, 1995

DEPOPULATING EARTH

I hope I didn't leave you with yesterday's thought about Rick Martin's investigation in such as the Gulf War Syndrome, AIDS, and other man-produced illness as JUST another write-up on germs and how they work along with what might help in countering them. No, please, the subject, and I do think I missed it, is: DEPOPULATION. YOU NOW HAVE THAT WHICH CAN WIPE OUT YOUR SPECIES AND THUS, ALL LIVING ANIMAL FORMS ON YOUR PLANET.

I don't wish to further discuss that at this time but along with our own work and writings of recent days on what has become a robotic, mind-warped-controlled people, a very thoughtful and information-filled packet arrived. I will offer the "Introduction" and then suggest you try to find the book. It is called *THE RO-BOTS'REBELLION: The Story of the Spiritual Renaissance* (don't we wish!), by David Icke.

The back cover: "We live in a world which is increasingly dominated by revolutionary new technology but, according to author and lecturer, David Icke, it is WE who are the robots.

"In his strongest book to date, Icke reveals the alarming extent to which people of all nations have allowed themselves to be programmed by the ideas fed to them by those in power. Fearlessly, he tears down the veils of hypocrisy, built up for generations by the corrupt forces of Church, State, Science and Commerce—and reveals the true pathos of the human condition beneath.

"He points, too, to the frightening influence wielded throughout the planet by a merciless and manipulative network of secret societies.

"The existence of long-established links between Earth-bound humanity and beings from other dimensions and planets in the Universe has been suppressed for years, says Icke, by the world's power-brokering hierarchy. When ordinary people learn the real role they have to play within a rich and varied cosmic society, rebellion against those who have kept this extraordinary truth from them will, he predicts, be inevitable.

"The author is no stranger to controversy. Formerly best-known as a TV sports commentator and leading spokesman for the British Green Party, he is gaining increasing authority as a tireless campaigner for truth. His recent widely-publicized spiritual transformation has given him the courage to speak out fearlessly against lies and deceit.

"Hidebound politicians, bankers, economists, educationalists, scientists and the leaders of the world's

established religions are not going to welcome Icke's challenging book. But it is not intended for those who wield and abuse power. This book is for the world's unwilling robots who, says Icke, in a upbeat conclusion, have it within themselves to rise up—and take control of their own exciting destiny."

INTRODUCTION: THE BIG QUESTION

[QUOTING:]

What is the big question we need to answer?

A scientist talking on television recently said the Big Question was, "How was the Universe formed?" But is it?

Is that really the answer we must find above all others at a time of such trauma and confusion on this planet? I would say not. I think that how the Universe was formed is extremely interesting, but not something that it is essential to know in order to find the path that will lead us out of this mess.

What we really need to know—the Big Question—is who we really are and what we are doing here in this period of fantastic change and transformation on Planet Earth. From that understanding, all the other answers will come—including how the Universe was formed. Without that appreciation of the true nature of life, we will go on being mesmerized by this physical world and largely controlled by its illusions and by those misguided forces, detailed in this book, which seek to turn us into little more than zombies. In other words, we will destroy ourselves.

The irony is that the information already exists to tell us all we need to know, but the implications of this knowledge are so catastrophic for religion, establishment science, education (indoctrination) and the whole economic, political, industrial, and military system, that these answers have been suppressed. When suppression has not been possible, those who articulate the eternal understanding have been ridiculed, condemned and undermined in every way imaginable. We still refer to the Great Mysteries of Life, but they only remain 'mysteries' because of the consequences for the system of their solution. We are talking here of the most monumental con-trick in the history of the human race, a sleight of hand and mind that involves not only people, but other areas of the Universe too. It has been a piece of black magic so successful that it has programmed the minds of billions of people to forget who they are, where they came from, and what they are doing here today.

I believe it is time for some straight talking. We are a race of robots. By that, I mean that most people do not have a thought in their heads that has not been put there by someone or something else. We have become a race of programmed minds which can be persuaded to believe and do almost anything as long as the drip, drip, drip of lies and misinformation continues to bombard us through our political systems, the media, religion, schools, universities, and by infiltration of our consciousness by other universal sources which want to turn Planet Earth into a zombies' prison. But, slowly at first and now ever more quickly, the robots are awakening. Instead of meekly accepting a daily diet of mind control, more and more people are seeing the world in a new light and asking questions they have never asked before. The veil is lifting and the robots' rebellion has arrived.

In this book, I will tell the story of how we forgot our true identity and how the forces of control are preparing to enter the final phase of their plan to take over the planet and the human race. Humanity has been gripped by a spiritual amnesia which has taken us down a dark and dangerous path from which we are now in the process of escaping, or not, depending on the choices we make. Most of what you are about to read will not be new to you. You already know it. You have merely forgotten. You have a memory—that retains some of what you have experienced in this physical lifetime, but humanity has lost contact with its higher memory; that part of us which knows the Big Answers to the Big Questions. This book will help you to restore the links with that memory and, once that begins to happen, as it has already begun for countless millions around the world today, you are never going to be the same again.

Those who are moving along this road to rediscovery are the ones who are leading the robots' rebellion. It is vital for the future of the human race for as many as possible to wake up and set out on that same journey. Only by triggering and expanding a reconnection with our higher levels of being will we have access to the information and love that we so desperately need in order to heal ourselves and, through that, to help to heal this beautiful planet we call Earth. We stand on the threshold of indescribable and incomprehensible change. We cannot know exactly what will unfold, because humans are affecting the detail with every passing minute, but we can be sure that nothing and no-one will be left untouched by what is happening on the planet. I believe these changes are the harbingers of a far, far, better world than the one we survey today. I think it was Voltaire who said: "Those who believe absurdities commit atrocities." Humanity over many centuries is the living proof of that.

We are in the time of awakening when believing absurdities will be part of human history and no longer the very foundations of human life.

— David Icke, Ryde, Isle of Wight, June 1994.

[END OF QUOTING]

I don't know just "how" we are going to get this book available to you American audiences but I ask that contact be made with this author for he has other writings which are as important as is this one.

At this point the only information we have is that it is a book of some 500 pages and costs 10.95 POUNDS and is available from: **Bridge of Love Publications, PO Box 30, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2NJ. To order with credit cards, dial: 0115 934-2049** (24 hours).

To put this work in perspective and so every God respecting person (HUman) alive doesn't suffer from disinformation, I would also like to offer an interview, printed in a British paper, with David Icke. Anyone who speaks of love, God, Truth and justice is labeled anti-Semite, neo-Nazi, (just as are we) and other ill-informed labels set forth to keep the robots (I have a tendency to call "robots" "rotbos" which means "brain rot"). Well, one thing at a time because the puppet masters (robot controllers) have already rotted your brains.

Along those lines I would like to put a little something to ponder in front of you. Yesterday it was announced with great "bravery" and "...oh isn't she a role model...?" etc., that Janet Reno, your murdering head of the injustice department, is now diagnosed with Parkinson's disease. Now I ask you readers; HOW MANY OF YOU THINK THE LATE TERM PREGNANCY TERMINATIONS OF PULL-

ING BABES APART AND SUCKING OUT THEIR BRAINS WILL END? PARKINSON'S DIS-EASE IS THE VERY DISEASE THEY CLAIM CAN BE TREATED WITH "FETAL TISSUE" FROM THE BRAINS OF ABORTED FETUSES! I am appalled; all you have to do to treat Parkinson's Disease is get rid of the mercury in tooth fillings or brush your teeth with fluoride toothpaste (don't eat it), stop putting aluminum into your system, supplement with gold colloid, Gaiandriana, silver colloid, in case a microbe is the REAL cause—and live quite well ever after. But no, you robots have to butcher, murder and suck out brains to hopefully save the very dregs of your society—WHO RULE AND CONTROL YOU.

Your government is in close-down in the U.S. today? No, just the parts which even remotely serve youthe-people. The idiot puppet-masters are all in full-glory and THEY ARE BEING BEAUTIFULLY PAID— Janet Reno, for instance, directly by the United Nations' International Monetary Fund. The whole of the government is in chaos and all the "Big Boy Honchos" can do is snub one another. So be it.

Well, back to the interview with David Icke, Ryde, Isle of Wight [England].

[QUOTING:]

I AM NO VOICE FOR THE NEO-NAZIS, SAYS DAVID ICKE

First I was "mad". Now, it seems, I am bad. From harmless eccentric to a dangerous voice for the neo-Nazis. I've heard of transformations, but this one must surely qualify for *The Guinness Book of Records*.

Those of your readers who have, unlike your correspondent Leslie Price (*PN* August 5), refused to give their minds and power away to fear and prejudice, will now begin to ask themselves some obvious questions. Like what is it that David Icke is saying which first attracted such immense ridicule and now a gathering, and co-ordinated, condemnation.

It couldn't just be that I am touching nerves among those who abuse power in this world, could it? It surely could.

I have been left alone for some months as I have travelled the country urging that we allow love to heal the divisions of the world and that we retake control of our own minds.

Now suddenly, this "harmless nutter" is portrayed as a dangerous Nazi in newspaper after newspaper. Why? Because those in power realize that people in ever greater numbers are listening and it is time to put an end to that by, they hope (in vain), discrediting me.

I speak words of love and call for all people to set themselves free of the programmed mind; to follow their hearts and not some imposed structure which currently parades under the laughable heading of "life".

Yet the propaganda against me indicates that I promote hatred. Where have I heard all this before?

It is amazing how many times those who have spoken publicly about love through the centuries have faced the twin responses of laughter and condemnation from those who live in a mental, emotional, and spiritual prison of their own construction.

Leslie Price says nothing about me and everything about himself in his outrageous diatribe in your paper. He will speak of the bias of the media and no doubt he also speaks of love and freedom.

Yet he himself uses half truths, stunning misrepresentation and downright lies in his efforts to discredit me. In doing so, he discredits himself. Massively. Me thinks he doth protest too much.

It is funny how the Leslie Price mindset will abuse truth to support its argument while ignoring anything which would destroy it.

As they say in the media, never let the truth spoil a good story. Isn't it funny that he forgot to mention the paragraph on page 139 of *The Robots' Rebellion:*

"Let us get one thing very clear. The conspiracy I am exposing in *The Robots' Rebellion*, is not, repeat not, a conspiracy by the Jewish people and few have suffered as much as the Jews in Germany and elsewhere from Brotherhood-engineered events."

That really sounds like the words of a neo-Nazi doesn't it? And if I am so anti-Jewish, how come my next book published in September, *And The Truth Shall Set You Free*, is being funded by a Jew, one of my closest and most valued friends?

Mr. Price, you insult my intelligence, you insult the intelligence of *PN*'s readers, and perhaps most importantly, you insult your own.

The man does not even understand Jewish history or, more likely, doesn't WANT to understand it.

He writes constantly of anti-Semitism and yet he doesn't even know what it means. If Mr. Price studied history he would realize that to be anti-Semitic really means to be anti-Arab.

The overwhelming majority of Jewish people in the world today do not originate from the Semite race of ancient Sumar and Israel, but from a mass conversion to Judaism by a people in Southern Russia known as the Khazars in the eighth century. Jewish historians have confirmed this.

He says that I destroyed the Green Party when in truth they had fallen from their high of 15 percent down to one or two percent long before I went public with my beliefs in the eternal nature of the human consciousness and my challenge to the tyranny of both religion and science.

The Green Party destroyed itself because it refused to grow up and evolve. Mr. Price betrays those same traits in his letter.

There is so much that he writes which is pure fantasy, the product of his own fear and his own preju-

dice, naivety and arrogance. He is a manipulator's party trick. They can manipulate the Leslie Price mindset with one hand, while enjoying a cup of tea with the other.

In September, *And The Truth Shall Set You Free* will turn conspiracy theory into provable fact and will reveal the esoteric nature of the powers behind those who control the direction of the world.

They control by programming the human mind, the mass consciousness, to believe what the manipulators want and to **respond in the desired fashion**. It has, up to now, worked brilliantly. Look no further than Leslie Price's letter for confirmation of that.

- David Icke, Ryde, Isle of Wight

[END OF QUOTING]

The alarm clock is ringing and soon you nice people are going to have to take it from UNDER the pillow and open your eyes!

Is this going to be NEW information? NO! Where does Mr. Icke get his information? From the same place you do—from the ones of us who have dared to tell the TRUTH. It is simply ONE MORE full-bore effort to GETCHER'ATTENTION.

Now, back to *Fire From The Sky*:

[QUOTING:]

FIRE FROM THE SKY, PART 18 by "One Who Knows"

<u>GUYANA</u>

Kennedy's successor, Lyndon Johnson, made sure that *he* followed the script more carefully. In the wake of the Cuban crisis, the Russians needed a new forward base in the Caribbean area for strategic purposes until the heat was off in Cuba. To accommodate Russia, Guyana was selected for this purpose, and David Rockefeller saw to it that a Marxist named Forbes Burnham became Prime Minister. In return, the Chase Manhattan Bank became fiscal agent for Guyana, giving Rockefeller access to the gold produced in Guyana; and as a key factor in all this, then President Lyndon Johnson in 1965 turned over the American Air Base, Atkinson Field, to Guyana.

America's right to retain control over the base for several more decades was simply thrown away without any excuses offered. Atkinson Field, which was then renamed Temehri Airfield, is south of Georgetown, the capital city. This is the airfield to which American helicopters carried bodies to be airlifted to America after the Jonestown disaster.

When Johnson gave the Temehri Airfield to Marxist Guyana, he handed Russia a very large plum indeed. The Temehri Airfield is the largest in all of Latin America, larger even than New York's largest airport, the John F. Kennedy Airport; and its location makes it ideal for ferrying Cuban troops and supplies

to Africa.

As a result, Johnson's action on behalf of the Rockefellers robbed the United States of an important logistic connection to Africa while opening the door for Cuban troops. Our later troubles with Cuban troops in Angola and elsewhere in Africa were partly the result.

For a number of years, Russian military activity in Guyana was heavily concentrated around the vicinity of the Temehri Airfield. In 1974, they placed missiles in sites that ringed the airfield. Then the missiles were pulled out from those locations and moved to a separate missile complex west of Georgetown, over the following two years.

In that new complex, the missiles were deployed at sites scattered over an area some 30 miles in diameter. In the approximate center was a Command and Control installation commanded by Russian personnel. And the plot began to thicken.

After the missile base relocation was completed, the missile complex was centered at a point about 70 miles northwest of Temehri Airfield. It was no accident that the Peoples' Temple kibbutz was located so close to the missile base.

At the time the Office of Strategic Services (OSS) was established in WW II, Nelson Rockefeller already had a strong presence in Latin America with his own agency called the Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs. I am reminded of a story told to me by a friend who, as a young German in South America, was arrested for being German and sent to a concentration camp in Texas for the duration of World War II. Later he often returned to South America. He told me of the time he lived near the border of Colombia and Venezuela and admired the huge beautiful fields of flowers owned by Rockefeller. Did you know that Rockefeller loved flowers and was in the flower business? What kind of flowers, you ask?

POPPIES!

ORIGINS OF THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE

The origins of the People's Temple in the 1950s had nothing to do with government intrigues. It was not until about 1970 that certain elements of the United States intelligence community began to infiltrate and subvert the People's Temple. The Rockefeller brothers have always had a standard practice of supporting not only the faction in power but also spies and opponents to that faction—and who doesn't want a little "free" funding and support money? In this manner they are always in a position, at least theoretically, to cut down anyone who tries to break free of their control.

In the case of Guyana, the Rockefellers wanted to have such a tool in Guyana as a check on Forbes Burnham, the Prime Minister, whom they had put in power with use of their money. Certain elements within the United States intelligence community under general coordination by the CIA were given the task of finding ways of accomplishing this.

In the course of evaluating various options, it was concluded that the People's Temple would prove ideal. The psychological profile of the leader, Jim Jones, indicated that he could be converted into a powerful tool of the Unseen Rulers. Contrary to reports in the controlled major media, Jim Jones was

born a Jew, and he already exhibited tendencies toward kibbutz-style organization that could be channeled into useful directions. This would be brought about through a combination of both conscious and unconscious factors.

At the conscious level, money and powerful political support would be channeled in his direction; at the unconscious level, the technique of psychological programming would be employed.

Gradually, Jim Jones would lose control of his own personality and become what our Unseen Rulers wanted him to be. The process would inevitably create tremendous internal conflicts and turn Jim Jones into a troubled and dangerous man.

CHANGES IN BEHAVIOR

By 1973, changes in Jones' behavior began to be noticed by his friends and followers. His conversion into a semi-conscious agent of death and intrigue was underway in earnest by that time. That same year the mushrooming funds of the People's Temple were used to launch the agricultural kibbutz at Jonestown, Guyana, though only a few people went there at that time.

Guyana was a rigid Marxist police state, and no one could have launched a new enterprise like the Commune without its approval by Forbes Burnham; but David Rockefeller agents made sure that Burnham received all the assurances he needed that the Jones compound would fit neatly into the Marxist environment of Guyana.

At the same time, Forbes Burnham had begun double-crossing David Rockefeller, exactly as had been feared. He was now playing ball politically but he was hiding much of Guyana's gold production in caves in the mountains. David Rockefeller found this out sometime later, but by then the much bigger problem was developing from a double-cross by Russia so Burnham was left untouched in order to make way for bigger things.

By summer 1974, the Rockefeller brothers were still soundly in bed with the Kremlin, and there were already ominous signs that something was happening in Russia which they did not understand; but they simply could not imagine that their old Kremlin allies, the Bolsheviks, were being overthrown.

Public warnings about Guyana missiles were denied or ignored. The planned and programmed Nuclear War was being blueprinted for the late 1970s and they did not want the plan to be spoiled by public awareness; but two years later Russia's all-out military double-cross of America began with the Underwater Missile Crisis of 1976, another story for another time.

MAJOR TARGET

The Guyana missile base was one of the major targets of the revised planning. When this planning began more than two years prior, the Space Battle of the Harvest Moon still lay in the future. It seemed quite inconceivable that America could lose its secret beam-weapons base which was soon to be operational on the Moon; and so long as they had this Moon Base to depend on, our Unseen Rulers thought they could not lose. But in light of the Underwater Missile double cross, they wanted to be able to pull as many

of Russia's military teeth as possible. In this way, their destruction of Russia would be even more complete than originally planned.

The planners of Operation Guyana were given a difficult problem to solve. The objective was to wipe out the Russian missile base in Guyana by removing the threat it posed to the Panama Canal and southern American cities; but this was to be a pre-war operation carried out covertly and with complete surprise. It had to be covertly, because neither the United States nor Russia could afford to have it known that the base ever existed; and the surprise had to be complete, because with even the briefest warning the base could be reinforced and defended by Cuban troops.

From these requirements it was concluded that a commando-style raid would be necessary, something like the Israeli raid at Entebbe Airport in Uganda in July 1976. Any other kind of attack would have required our leaders to do what President Kennedy did in 1962, that is, tell the American people what was afoot and ask for our support. At all costs, the one thing our Unseen Rulers were determined not to do was to tell us anything. The problem then arose—how to get the joint attacking forces into Guyana in a force large enough and fast enough to do the job without betraying their hand.

Wiping out a base like that one in Guyana, after all, was no small task. It was then concluded that somehow some very sudden, massive, compelling excuse would have to be provided in order to enable the secret joint military to enter Guyana temporarily. The excuse, whatever it was, would have to be so visible as to tie Russian's hands so that Russia could not retaliate in Guyana without giving away what she had been up to there; and the excuse would have to appear non-military yet require military expertise. Furthermore, some provision would have to be made for ALL casualties in the missile-base attack to be removed from Guyana after the raid, otherwise their presence in Guyana could have been made the basis of an international incident trumped up around some different story unrelated to the secret missile base.

For example, the government of Guyana, following Russian dictates, might have publicly displayed the bodies of the joint military forces killed in the attack and said they were killed in an attempted coup d'etat against Forbes Burnham. It was a very big order, but the Jonestown kibbutz proved to be the answer. All that was necessary was to arrange for many hundreds of American citizens to die *suddenly* in Guyana and under conditions guaranteeing instant massive publicity.

The sheer enormity of the tragedy would require military involvement, and the location of Jonestown was made to order. Helicopters commuting between the Temehri Airfield and Jonestown would naturally fly over the missile complex—whose details were known in spite of expert camouflage. This meant that joint special armed forces could be set down near the perimeters of the missile base and later recovered, along with casualties, with relative ease. And as the reporters at the Temehri Airfield watched helicopters leaving to the northwest and return from the same direction, they were led to assume that all were going to and from Jonestown some 150 miles away. They had no way of knowing that many of the flights were to and from the Russian missile base, which lay in the same direction but only half as far distant.

IN THE BEGINNING OF THE SCHEME

When it was decided to use mass deaths at Jonestown as a cover for the missile-base attack, Jonestown was functioning only as an outpost of the People's Temple. There were not enough people there to

provide a sufficiently major incident to serve the intended purpose, and so, through both direct and indirect means, Jim Jones was persuaded to go to the Guyana kibbutz himself, taking as many of his flock as would follow him. That turned out to be about 25% to 30%, and by following him they automatically identified themselves as the group most highly dependent upon Jones personally. They were also most susceptible to the combined influences of exhaustion, intimidation, and isolation from outside help—in other words, just right for thorough brainwashing.

Ever since the days of the Korean War it had been known conclusively that brainwashing techniques can cause many people to do all kinds of things. Even hardened American GIs in Korea fell victim to brainwashing in surprising numbers because they did not understand what they were up against. The Jonestown victims were anything but hardened soldiers.

In August 1977, Jim Jones left for Guyana with his large sacrificial flock. That same month, United Nations Ambassador Andrew Young carried a message to Prime Minister Forbes Burnham of Guyana. He said that under certain conditions the United States and the World Bank would increase its aid to Guyana—that is, line Burnham's pocket by a factor of ten times more than previous levels. And so the key disaster of Jonestown was set into motion shortly before the Battle of the Harvest Moon.

POOR LEO RYAN

To trigger the whole tragedy and in a blare of publicity, the interest of late Congressman Leo J. Ryan was developed and programmed.

In a display of courage that is practically unknown today in the U.S. Congress, Ryan went to Guyana knowing that it might be dangerous. But what he did not know, of course, was that he had been lured into making a trip whose tragic outcome was planned well in advance.

Congressman Ryan and those who died with him at Port Kaituma Airport were casualties in the secret war that was leading to Nuclear War One. And so were the hundreds of other American civilians who died in the so-called "mass suicide" at Jonestown, Guyana.

As the time approached for Congressman Ryan to make his anticipated trip to Guyana, other activities were set in motion on the diplomatic and military state. It was essential that Russia's attention be diverted away from Guyana until too late to take action to protect the missile base. Russia's prize in the Western Hemisphere, of course, is Cuba; and so in the final days before the Battle of Guyana on Thanksgiving Day 1978, the trumped up MIG-23 crisis was used to divert Russian attention to Cuba. Only too late did the Kremlin discover that the real target was not Cuba but Guyana.

[END QUOTING OF PART 18]

This seems a good place to interrupt the build-up to the Jonestown disaster but don't tune out, readers, for you are going to get one more lesson in discernment before we end this tale of Two Worlds. The officer in charge of all U.S. Army Special Forces for Latin America at the time of the Jonestown holocaust was none other than good old Lt. Col. James "Bo" Gritz. You will find that the Guyana massacre was **carried out by Bo Gritz' men (along with British SAS troops).** Lies, we write all lies? No, sorry, readers, that nice

man that ridicules and does his radio shows tearing us apart, up, down and sideways—wrote it about himself and answered up in interviews. You might well want to get a copy of Bo's book *CALLED TO SERVE*—and read it. A lot of you have it and have read it—well, please, read it again!

But is Bo a part of the convenient cover-ups ongoing? Of course. He doesn't "just happen" to conveniently be involved with every show-down such as Weaver's Ruby Ridge in Idaho and offer to go "settle" the WACO disaster. The man is a Special Delta Forces trainer in the Monarch type of MK-ULTRA programming and mind-control projects. Bo Gritz could well be called the Oliver North of all the catchall trashing going on in Latin America. There are high forms of killing, higher forms of killing and then the highest (LOWEST) form of killing—taking the minds of man and manipulating them for the benefit of the evil lords of Earth Shan.

This man's "loving kiss" on Dharma's cheek was likely his "kiss of death" in intent—for ME. Well, sir, we just keep going and going and going and going, and while—the "Phoenix" rises—the dragon is sinking! So be it. It is fine, Dharma, you have been hit by far higher characters than a false patriot such as Col. Gritz. Do you still wonder who helped set up the SWAT and ATF teams when Gritz SAID he would come to take a stand with you over your property against the RTC and politicians? (And you never heard from him again except on the radio, bashing all of us!) But note, legally: nobody made a damned move to counter him and his buddy, Green. Doesn't look too good, does it, for the insiders claimed by Green to serve him while claiming to work with us! True? Who knows? The shadow knows! Oh goodness, there is still so much to learn, isn't there?

I remain amazed, however, that when I tell you to act, how to take action, and then NOTHING happens, I remind you of your CHOICES. You had "them" boxed into a corner and on the ropes for the count and nobody did anything about those radio programs! Still you ask me to "fix it" for you? No thank you.

Consider how very much you all have paid for nothing and perhaps you might begin to see my own frustrations. Thank you. Salu.

CHAPTER 9

REC #1 HATONN

SAT., NOV. 18, 1995 7:45 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 094

SAT., NOV. 18, 1995

ADVICE?

During this time of so-called Government Shutdown I would note something: only services to you-thepeople are shut down—the "Government" is busy FULL-TIME and BIG-TIME! With that in mind on the yesterday, when there was talk about what to do with the National Parks, tossed aside reservations and whole lives torn up (at the Holidays), someone said it "gives time for thought toward the little things and brings appreciation for our great nation"!!!??? In other words, I suppose, you must enjoy your castor-oil so you can enjoy the luxury of the diarrhea stopping—especially if the toilet paper is gone. Notice that the ones who "do it to you" don't ever seem to get it done "to them".

We have a bit of the same thing going right here in our dooryard at the farm. Things which were purchased and repaired, things that didn't run but were paid for by other than the "holder" and things outrightly ONLY for the farm have been removed and hidden and now all sorts of bargains are offered for US TO DO in order to get back the things outrightly thieved. IN THE NAME OF GOD for, after all, "you should be Godly" and not hard on the thieves and liars for "GOD ALLOWS!" No HE doesn't—not in the sense you suggest. All the names you can think to call another does not make one word of it so.

OK, I have kept quiet but now things cannot progress on the farm because of missing things. I have hinted about placement of the weed equipment and other property too large for storage sheds. I watch days lost because the milling equipment is "down" while parts are sitting in secret sheds. Charles, the large equipment is on Hanson's Ostrich Farm/Ranch and bring "Jeff" to deposition as he was with Rod when the other things were spirited away and placed in storage facilities. This, by the way, Jeff, is called aiding and abetting a felony crime.

Ones who have invested directly into the farm equipment and operations now demand the property be returned OR LEGALACTION WILL BE BROUGHT AGAINST "ALL" INVOLVED PARTIES, <u>IM-</u><u>MEDIATELY</u>. And, whatever else this may represent, it is the ONLY way to operate a business properly—we are not in the "business" of cultism where you do what you like with everybody's property as if it were your own. This has not, however, been handled as if this were the "taker's" property—but as with all crime and injustice—SECRETED AWAY AND HIDDEN FROM THE OWNERS FOR HOSTAGE PURPOSES.

Does the above mean that ol'Hatonn would tell you secrets? Yes it does! You are either WITH GOD or working against GOD. Since I serve as a Host of God in these projects—it means you are AGAINST ME if you thieve property that came through my work here. Your opinion of me or anything I do is NONE OF MY BUSINESS. MY ACTIONS AND MY PROPERTY IN RETURN FOR MY INPUT—IS

MY BUSINESS! IF YOUR CHILD STEALS FROM THE CANDY STORE, IS IT RIGHT JUST BECAUSE IT IS "YOUR" CHILD? WELL, HE WHO STEALS FROM ME—STEALS FROM GOD AND SO, TOO, IF IT BE THE CANDY STORE.

I am interested to note that the SELLING of the pet birds and chickens is called "my property" through gifts and control. What about the dog and all the cats? Why are they not tended but, rather, left to be tended by others? Why, when you came, did the stove have its parts and yet, in the leaving, the old stove is put back SANS its damper mechanism? HOW DARE YOU CALL US EVIL WHEN YOU HAVE TAKEN THE VERY PROPERTY OF OTHERS—even to the things of the LANDLORD who showered the children with gifts from your arrival day on? IF YOU WILLLIE, CHEAT AND STEAL IN THE TINY, AND THE LARGE, THINGS—YOU LIE, CHEAT AND STEAL WITH SELF AND ONE DAY YOU SHALL REAP THE REWARD AS YOUR CHILDREN DO THE SAME, ONLY THEY WILL GROW TO HATE YOU, FIRST! The "funny" is told around that "Well, he said that God helps those who help themselves, and I was just helping myself!" Funny? No, not when you help yourself to another's property; it is very definitely NOT either funny nor right nor righteous.

It is also said that Dixon won't do anything because he lived out "there" and certainly Paul is "on our side"; he even a wrote a couple of nasty letters to that "evil" Doris when she objected to the verbal bashing of the Mexican workers and the N-word being used out of the mouths of the babes. Now, "We'll give them back some of their stuff when Ekkers make a public apology and stop all the nasty telling." Fine, Ekkers don't own any of the "stuff", Mr. Ence, and we thank you for not even bothering to empty the stagnant water in the aviary or cleaning out the provided dishes of and for food. It was equally nice of you to leave the broken bits in the work-room and everything a total mess, while taking all of the Farm's property, down to the nuts and bolts and nails which are now needed for the roofing! So, you are some kind of a BIG GUY who will "show" God and Man? I don't think so! You now become THE EXAMPLE of what has gone wrong with your nation—no moral ethics.

While you were thieving the property you thought you could stash and bash—the ones you were AFTER were working around the clock to get you secure three months after I said the farm had to close for lack of funds—AND YOU WERE THERE! Mr. Turner has his farm FOR SALE so your accusations of hot air are falling on pretty hardened and deafened ears. I wonder, Mr. and Mrs. Ence, if you are aware that Mr. Turner stopped coming to his own property because your little children were rude, called him names and the property was in such bad shape he was sickened by it? Now, YOU demand a national apology? For what? I'm sorry about the fact that we have no church or group here to blame as you blamed the Mormons for all your bad "luck" up to now. We are now told, from Utah, that it wasn't all bright and pure in those instances either. Ones just can't ever know, can they? Well, God knows and our work will NOT STOP because of your druthers. Neither does it seem "nice" to me to suck in other youngsters when your own children call them "nerds" and "wuzzes". There is something wrong with this picture.

And yes, the BEST EXAMPLES are right before your noses and eyes—every time. And moreover, who would ever consider further helping of a bunch of nuts who just pour the assets down a drain-hole and entrust their property to ones who prove themselves to be untrustworthy? Everything possible was supplied for three YEARS to allow that farm to become wonderfully PRODUCTIVE and we have weeds, thistles and thieved equipment and property—that OTHER people paid for.

Let us try to put it into perspective: Let us consider that if Mr. Dixon doesn't receive anything for the next three years and we use all of Paul's Institute loan, all of Nora's, all of everyone's in this place—you still won't break even—for the investment which was poured into that Farm. Further, two of the ones receiving income from the decisions were SITTING MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INSTITUTE! THIS, DEAR ONES, IS NOT AN EKKER/EKKER PROBLEM—IT IS "YOUR" PROBLEM.

Mr. Ence points out to Jeff, that "See, all this was purchased by Challenge Met Inc. so it's mine." Oh, but every receipt for money paid by CMI was reimbursed to CMI. Funds were PAID and the CMI checking accounts were under the signature of Rod Ence/Enz for his convenience in operating the farm, certainly not to indicate his "ownership". EVEN THE LOANS ACQUIRED BY HIM WERE RUN THROUGH THE INSTITUTE FOR HIS PROTECTION AND YET THE INSTITUTE HAS TO STAND ACCOUNTABLE FOR THE NON RETURN OF FUNDS (OR EQUIPMENT) PURCHASED BY MR. ENCE/ENZ.

We don't PLAY with corporations; we use them honorably and for shelter and he who misuses the gifts will surely find the golden noose at the end of the rope. Do you really think Mr. Big at the local bank would smile and allow the taking of \$350,000 in gold as Mr. Green did, OR the taking of property and equipment from the bank because they asked for responsible management of their funds? I don't think so, nor do I think they "should".

There have now been weeks of confusion and searching, at the least by Jeff, to sort and make up his mind about this. He is young and in-fatuation with a girl-child involved here. I'm sorry, if a thing is WRONG, Jeff, it is wrong and lying for the culprits does not make it either right or a basis upon which to build a relationship.

Now, Mr. Dixon, in the instance of the gold: it is time YOU go and file formal complaints with the law division HERE for the theft of the gold and other equipment, i.e., the computer equipment taken by Coleman which was given him by George Green. The law has been contacted in the past and now it is settled that the Institute doesn't have its property—and the statute of limitations is going to "getcha" in Kern County. The Institute lost the case-remember? THESE are the very things for which the LAW was establishednot for guarding and protecting the politicians and crooks. Please realize that it is all over the map now that if you have a vehicle stolen, the police take a report and may or may not investigate your own information-but basically all they do is enter it in the computer and if it ever shows up on a "run" if "found"-you may or may not get it back. Why does this happen? BECAUSE GOOD MEN DO NOTHING AND GOD FORBID THAT GOOD MEN ACT, FOR AFTER ALL, THE ASSUMPTION IS THAT "GOOD MEN" WOULDN'T EVEN TRY. FURTHER, IF YOU ARE BURGLARIZED AND ALL YOUR "STUFF" IS TAKEN, YOU WILL BE ADVISED TO GO TO THE LOCAL SWAP MEET AND "MAYBE YOU CAN BUY IT BACK CHEAP!" IT APPEARS THAT EVEN IF YOU KNOW WHERE YOUR PROPERTY IS AND WHO PUT IT THERE—NOTHING IS EXPECTED TO BE DONE BY "YOU", ABOUT IT! WELL, THOSE WHO HAVE LOANED TO US IN TRUST-EXPECT US TO DO SOMETHING ABOUT IT—AND SO, TOO, DO I.

No, readers, not by me shall truth and rightness lapse—for thousands trust me to not allow the few to further steal from them. Thousands expect ME TO ACT IN TOTAL HONOR AND INTEGRITY AND

MEET THE THIEVES HEAD-ON. People offer sharing of what little they have to keep a paper rolling, farm research, and grain growing and they expect those loans to be used WISELY and HONORABLY. To be without a crop is more than a loss—you can't get enough replacement to see you through. AND SO THEY SHALL! Calling me or my friends, evil, doesn't do anything save make the "callers" look totally stupid. How can you have reached a point in morality that it is somehow immoral to get YOUR OWN PROPERTY BACK AFTER IT IS STOLEN?

The next thing I hear is, "I don't want to take sides, it doesn't affect me!" It doesn't? If you live on the planet—it affects you!! If you can't function because another gives you ultimatums that it is "either me or them", you had better stop looking for righteous opinions of others; you had best look at the facts and see what is WRONG WITH YOU.

I don't find criminal behavior, for ANY REASON, acceptable. And beyond that I don't find it simply "disappointing"—I find it disgusting. How can ones come and do this and then scream loudly and make a scene? Because the "failures" in truth will join forces—EVERY TIME—to try to put down the ones they have WRONGED to make themselves seem acceptable.

I am asked why it is that so many of "our people" are actually on the other side of 50 or 60 years? Because, think about it: YOUARE THE LAST GENERATION WHO HONORS RIGHT AND WRONG, FOR THE YOUNGSTERS WILL DO THAT WHICH THEIR PARENTS TEACH—AND TRUTH IS NOT THE REQUIREMENT OF PARENTING ANY LONGER. ALL MANNER OF EXAMPLES ARE SET AND THE CHILDREN ACCEPT THE WRONG AS BEING THE THING TO DO. OH YES, THEY **KNOW** BETTER BUT THEY MUST JUSTIFY WHAT THEY ARE AND WHAT THEY HAVE BEEN SHOWN. WHEN YOU LIVE A LIE IN FRONT OF YOUR CHILDREN—YOU WILL REAP THE REWARD OF SAME. WHEN YOU REST YOUR OWN SINS UPON YOUR CHILDREN—THEY WILL BEAR THE PRICE FOREVER. WHEN ONE PARENT ALLOWS THE OTHER TO LIVE THE LIE, SPEAK AND DEMAND THE LIE—THE ALLOWER IS AS GUILTY, OR MORE SO, THAN THE PERPETRATOR. HOW WILL YOU CHANGE YOUR GOVERNMENT, YOUR CHURCHES AND YOUR SELVES—IF YOU PRACTICE SUCH ACTIONS OR ALLOW SAME WITHIN YOUR OWN HOUSES?

HARD? Yes, God places CONDITIONS on our behaviors and our intentions. This does NOT mean that your parent, Creator, doesn't love you any longer or loves you less—it means HE gives you opportunity to set to straight the records and the actions—within those CONDITIONS. Perhaps we could have a better idea than using everybody's funds to pay the piper—we will just use Mr. Fort's (???). After all, Mr. Fort was the first to find the farm and bring it to our attention, so perhaps HE SHOULD PAY? Well, I think George Green and George Abbott continue to make Mr. Fort pay enough. These are just names, readers, for each of YOU HAVE YOUR OWN LABELS FOR USE IN EVERY INSTANCE OF YOUR OWN SCENARIOS. You subscribers, however, expect US TO ANSWER TO YOU and that involves EVERY MEMBER OF THIS TEAM WHO DOES ANYTHING THAT TOUCHES ON THE BUSINESSES OF OUR OWN INTENT. Abuse doesn't just happen to the Cathy O'Briens or injustice "just" happen to the people in Michigan or Texas—WE **ARE** THE PEOPLE! YOU AND WE—ARE THE CITIZENS OF THIS PART OF THE UNIVERSE! INJUSTICE FOR ONE IS INJUSTICE FOR **ALL**. THIS IS THE LESSON I SHARE: IF IT TOUCHES ONE, IT TOUCHES ALL.

If Janet Reno is given even one "cc" of fetal brain tissue for her Parkinson's treatment—WE ARE **ALL** RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DEATH OF THE INFANT! DO YOU SEE AND HEAR? GOD IS JUST—HE WILL NEVER SEEM "FAIR"—TO YOU!

Gene, thank you for your input to Terry G regarding the property case and attorneys being called on what they have done prior to now. You ones CAN DO THIS if you want to and it is a legacy toward JUSTICE and HONOR in the courts which will be handed down upon your own children—instead of the excuses of and for parents gone sour and bitter. GOD HAS GIVEN US THE SETTING AND THE OPPORTU-NITY IF WE BUT SEIZE THE MOMENT AND THAT OPPORTUNITY. We turn to you for legal help and it is a major responsibility and you have had enough of your own bashing to last a lifetime—but what you do here will live in the annals of the history books as the beginnings of CHANGE which can save your nation. Big? Indeed! When the criminals and the unjust have to FACE their own indiscretions—they will stop the indiscretions! NOT UNTIL. The Law Center (and now that is you, Gene, Karen, Valerie and Paul) and YOU WILL BE RESPECTED—WITHIN THE LAW! We will NEVER ask help of you for any THING other than truth and rightful cause. THAT is what the law must come to reflect—not protection, into infinity, of the guilty.

I don't care if Ekkers, for instance, had gone to the "sale" on "sale day" with "0", zip, zilch—nothing— THERE WAS NO SALE! THERE WAS NO SALE! THE MAN FOR THE SALE WAS THERE, THE EKKERS WERE THERE—AND THERE WAS NO SALE EVEN OFFERED! ALL ELSE IS IR-RELEVANT, SO HOW CAN IT CONTINUE **WITHOUT HEARING** FOR OVER EIGHT YEARS? THERE WAS NO SALE AS ADVERTISED AND CERTIFIED!! *AND*, *THE GLOVES DIDN'T FIT!*

Charles, thank you for taking a stand for that which is RIGHT. I know that it is hard to stand forth in rightness, because a thing is simply "right", but if not US—who? If we do not change that which is perceived "nothing", we sacrifice that which is "all"—can we not all see that this is true?

CAN YOU NOT SEE THAT THE POLITICIANS HAVE YOU HELPLESS-TODAY? DO YOU NOT SEE THAT AS OF TODAY (LOOK AROUND AT THAT WHICH IS HAPPENING IN THE HALLS OF THE GARBAGE IN WASHINGTON) THAT YOU ARE THE ENSLAVED AND THE POLITICIANS ARE THE MASTERS? NOTHING IS MISSING FROM THE GOVERNMENT— EXCEPT YOUR SERVICES!! AND STILL YOU THINK THAT NOTHING PREDICTED HAP-PENED BETWEEN THE 13TH AND 17TH OF NOVEMBER AS PREDICTED BY SEVERAL PA-TRIOTS?? EVEN YOUR "MASTERS" ARE NOW TICKED OFF ROYALLY BECAUSE MR. RUBIN OF TREASURY PRINTED OFF SOME MORE NOTES TO COVER THE DEFAULT FOR THE MONTH AND NOW THEY WANT TO GET RID OF HIM—HE SAVED YOUR BACON WITH THAT WORTHLESS PAPER. TOTAL DEFAULT IS NEXT AND THERE WON'T BE JOBS TO GO BACK TO. YOU PERCEIVE THE ECONOMY IS GROWING IN SPITE OF ALL THIS TROUBLE, RIGHT ON UP TO 5000 POINTS ON THEIR LYING SCALES? AS A NATION YOU ARE BANKRUPT IN EVERY WAY YOU CAN NAME; MORALLY, FINANCIALLY-SPIRITU-ALLY—AND THEY ONLY HOLD THE SWORD A LITTLE HIGHER SO YOU CAN'T SEE IT SWINGING OVER YOUR HEADS. YOU ARE IN SERIOUS TROUBLE, AMERICA, PEOPLE AND WORLD.

AND, DOES IT MEAN THAT IF WE MAKE A PUBLIC APOLOGY FOR BEING "RIGHT", THAT

WE WILL GET BACK OUR "BRUSH HOG"? IS THE PRICE WORTHY? ARE YOU SIMPLY GOING TO THE SWAP-MEET TO BUY BACK YOUR OWN PROPERTY—CHEAP? REMEM-BER, READERS, THE MOST TEMPTING TEASERS COME IN THE PRETTIEST PACKAGES TO BLIND YOU FROM TRUTH OF THE WORTHLESS CONTENTS, FOR IF YOU DO IT UNTO THE LEAST OF "MINE", CREATOR SAID, YOU HAVE DONE IT UNTO ME! IF YOU HAVE DECEIVED THE LEAST OF "MINE", HE SAID, YOU HAVE **TRIED** TO DECEIVE ME. AND, IF YOU WILL DECEIVE ABOUT THE LITTLE THINGS, YOU WILL CERTAINLY DECEIVE ABOUT THE GREAT! IF YOU PROVE YOURSELF GUILTY OF ANY OF THESE INDISCRETIONS— YOU ARE SUSPECT FOR ALL WITHIN YOUR "POSSIBLE" ACTIONS.

Do I expect response on these writings? Why would I? The ones in point CLAIM to never read my writings or take our papers and refuse to allow the nasty stuff in their circles. I find that perhaps more interesting than all other stupid lies. This attitude means something else—if you only choose the sentence you want—you very well miss both the context and the CONTENT.

If a thing is WRONG, it is wrong—and all the prattling and voting in the world will NOT MAKE IT RIGHT!

However, children DO KNOW, and they will rise up and smite their own parents for the lies thrust upon them. They will not allow "do as I say and not as I do" much longer. There is massive rebellion against the houses of wrong intent and wrong actions—FOR THE CHILDREN DO **KNOW**. THE DISTRACT-ING MASS OF ROBOTS ARE SIMPLY FOR THE MOB-SCENES. Salu.

CHAPTER 10

REC #1 HATONN

SUN., NOV. 19, 1995 7:48 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 095

SUN., NOV. 19, 1995

WALKING THE WALK

Do you walk the walk with LIFE or do you walk the walk within the LIE? There is a very big difference. LIFE is that which is beyond all physical matter; it is that which actually instructs, guides and delivers you within the LIGHT of LIFE ITSELF. All things and all intentions are only functions, choices and actions to get you "THERE" TO YOUR PLACE WITHIN THE SUN (LIGHT) IN REALITY OF LIFE. In the third-dimensional place of experience and choices—you make your decisions as to how and where you will spend that long reality called LIFE for YOU are but an extension of THOUGHT MANIFEST!

To you who claim to be willing to die for a brother, for your nation, or your PERCEPTION of freedom— I am not impressed. Do you ACTUALLY think that giving of your life which moves you from your expression SHOULD impress such as me? It doesn't. GOD WAITS FOR YOU TO BE WILLING TO LIVE FOR AND WITHIN TRUTH SO THAT YOU MIGHT MOVE ON "HOME" AGAIN. Further, when you are willing to DO GOD'S WILL <u>HIS WAY</u> AND NOT YOUR OWN—you have arrived. You do not know your enemies in reality—you simply bend with the winds of opinion and of that which you are told to believe. You live your lives in physical form in what you perceive are the regulations of limitations which protect and project YOUR EGO manifestations of ignorance and arrogance where you bully and shout, threaten and show your own idiocy. However, you are somewhat protected by those whose egos are even bigger than you DARE TO ALLOW YOURS TO BE—LEST THE BIGGER BRUTE SLAY YOU, THE LITTLE DRAGON(FLY). Few there are who "like" truthbringers for there are so FEW.

You, as a species, are rapidly becoming exactly like the constructed viruses and biologic products of the tinkerer's mind—birthed to move about, infect and serve out your physical expression doing whatever is programmed for YOU to present. The choice of LIFE in TRUTH allows you to shield yourself from the infection and infestation of those who would eat YOUR lunch. Nobody is going to SAVE you from anything. If there is salvation to be had—<u>YOU</u> WILL ACCOMPLISH IT AND IT WILL BE WITHIN GOD'S CONDITIONS, NOT JUST HIS ALLOWANCES. GOD WILL BE WITH YOU THROUGH ALL YOUR INDISCRETIONS AND FREE-WILL ERRORS. <u>YOU WILL BE WITH GOD ONLY</u> WITHIN HIS CONDITIONS AND PERMISSIONS.

I ask that we now return to *Fire From The Sky*.

Why am I so intent upon offering this information again? Because you are in THANKSGIVING week, good friends, and there will be a projection of lies in "honor of the memory of the horrors at Jonestown". The lies hold easily, readers, for you don't want to believe YOU COULD BE RESPONSIBLE for such

atrocities and ignorance. If a "cult" is made responsible, you then will, in addition, come down in horror and terror upon all cults and groups. After this, you will allow the HOLOCAUST numbers to grow and swell another half million without note. Remember, it was TRIED—a couple of years ago at THIS VERY TIME OF THE YEAR. The Khazarians added 500,000 to the 6 million murdered in the Death Camps of the Holocaust. Since the 6 million already exceeded the number of Jews IN THE AREA at the time and because the numbers of people collecting reparations (*COMPENSATION*) from Germany and the U.S. (yes indeed, 3 billion \$\$ a year), the added half million number had to quietly be removed as "an error". *ALL THOSE FIGURES AND FACTS IN THE FORM OF RECORDS WERE STORED IN THE MURRAH BUILDING IN OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA, U.S.A.*!

[QUOTING:]

FIRE FROM THE SKY, PART 19 by "One Who Knows"

THE BATTLE OF THANKSGIVING DAY 1978

Close aides of the late Congressman Leo Ryan have reported publicly that his ill-fated decision to go to Guyana was triggered by a State Department report to him that he found totally unsatisfactory. This reaction of Ryan's had been correctly predicted and, in fact, deliberately encouraged. With elections coming up, Congressman Ryan decided to schedule the trip after the election during the Congressional recess.

This was a quite natural decision, and had also been anticipated by the planners behind the scenes. No politician would miss the opportunity to campaign right up to election day.

As the time approached for his trip, the false issue of the Cuban MIG-23 crisis erupted. The Carter Administration had learned nearly a year prior that the Russians were going to send the MIG-23s to Cuba and decided that it would be a perfect pretext for a fake crisis. The MIG-23 can carry certain types of nuclear weapons as claimed; but even in this role it is a tactical weapon best suited for support of ground or naval forces.

The MIG-23 in and of itself did not threaten America in the same way that the 1962 Cuban missiles did, and so when the United States began playing up the MIG-23s, it was very obvious to the Kremlin that this was a deliberate effort to stir up public tension over Cuba. The questions were: Exactly what was the United States up to? Would the Carter Administration be so crazy as to invade Cuba? Such a thing sounded irrational, but America's Unseen Rulers were behaving more and more irrationally.

This, too, was partially deliberate and was intended to keep the chess players in the Kremlin off balance, but it was also partly a result of the increasing degree of control over America by those Satanic schizophrenics, the Bolsheviks.

Cuba was, after all, very important to Russia, for Russia was looking ahead to world domination after Nuclear War I; and for that, Cuba is Russia's main beach-head in the Western Hemisphere. Even more urgently, Cuba was the unadmitted home of Russia's Caribbean Submarine Fleet, and that fleet had repeatedly moved into attack positions in the Gulf of Mexico over the prior two years and more during periods of tension.

As if that were not enough, there were concentrations of nuclear weapons in at least four land locations in Cuba. One was near the north coast roughly 10 miles inland southeast of Cardenas. This location is 150 miles due south of Cape Sable, Florida. A second site was about 150 miles to the east-southeast of that and about 10 miles inland from the north coast. One hundred twenty five miles farther to the southeast was a third concentration 15 miles northeast of Marti, well inland. A fourth nuclear site was near the eastern tip of Cuba, 18 miles north-northwest of the United States Naval Base at Guantanamo Bay.

With all this at stake, American publicity over the MIG-23s caused worry in the Kremlin. And in early November the tension increased when the United States began sending SR-71 reconnaissance flights over Cuba—shades of 1962 and the U-2.

In response, massive formations from the Atlantic, Pacific, and Caribbean Submarine Fleets of the Russian Navy began fanning out along America's east, west, and gulf coasts on November 6. They did not deploy into attack formations but their sheer numbers signaled a clear warning to Washington. At that moment they were still on station, many with neutron weaponry.

Then during the week immediately preceding the tragedies in Guyana the MIG-23 pseudo crisis built to a climax. Beginning on Tuesday, November 14, a huge combined American and British naval Task Force began heading toward Cuba. By midweek, Cuban defense forces were on full alert, and on Thursday, November 16, a group of twelve United States Senators in Moscow—supposedly to discuss the SALT talks—met with Russia's Kosygin.

There they pressed the alleged issue of the Cuban MIG-23 argument, calling it a "false issue". As a former test pilot and America's first astronaut in orbit, Senator John Glenn knew what he was talking about, but Kosygin's anger over the other comments about the MIGs provided the United States intelligence community with valuable proof that the decoy action toward Cuba was working. The next day, November 17, Russia publicly admitted sending MIG-23s to Cuba, calling them strictly defensive weapons.

The same day an editorial in the *Washington Post* typified the crescendo of media attention to the Cuban MIG-23s. It was titled: "A New Cuban Missile Crisis?" The very next day, Saturday, November 18, Congressman Leo Ryan, three newsmen and a woman seeking to escape from Jonestown were slaughtered at the Port Kaituma Airport. At least a dozen other people were also wounded, but there was no effort to destroy the airplane filled with terrified escapees from Jonestown. Instead, many witnesses were left alive, and a smaller plane managed to take off right after the airport massacre and report the attack in the capital, Georgetown.

Immediately world attention was focused on Guyana, and meanwhile the mass murder at Jonestown—wrongly called a mass suicide—was underway.

At this point, the elaborate decoy action toward Cuba was no longer needed, so the Pentagon announced that a routine naval exercise was in progress which would approach no closer to Cuba than 50 miles. Cuban defense forces relaxed, but the real action was only beginning in Guyana. The methodical executions of Congressman Ryan and three prominent newsmen had guaranteed that Jonestown would shortly be in the glare of publicity. Having guaranteed this publicity, Jim Jones then ordered the mass executions at the Jonestown kibbutz.

DETAILS OF MASSACRE

The complete details of the Jonestown disaster may never be known publicly. It is certain, however, that very few if any of those who died there willingly took their own lives. Some were tricked, not realizing that the death rites were real. Many more resisted, but they were weak, helpless, and confronted with armed execution squads. So by various means, several hundred people were poisoned with potassium cyanide, many by being forcibly injected. Many more fled into the jungle, where U.S. Army Green Berets and British SAS special forces troops tracked them down and killed them with a shot to the temple.

Finally, when the mass murder was completed, the executioners performed their final task of stagemanaging the horrible death scene. In order to achieve the surprise needed in attacking the Russian missile base, it was critically important that the first reports from Jonestown described the scene as a mass suicide. Only in this way could its actual military significance be hidden long enough to fool the Russians.

Therefore, all the bodies free of gunshot wounds were carefully arranged in neat rows and other groupings, suggesting at first sight that everyone died willingly and deliberately. This was the scene that greeted Guyanese troops late the following day, Sunday, November 19. It was more than 24 hours after the kibbutz victims died and the executioners, including the real Jim Jones, were long gone. Jim Jones did not die at Jonestown.

COUNTERS AFRAID OF DISEASE

The Guyanese troops were afraid of possible disease but counted the bodies as accurately as possible without close handling or moving the bodies. The total they reported was 409 on that Sunday night. The initial impression of a mass suicide was seized upon by the controlled major media of the United States. Without waiting for an investigation, the media drummed away at the suicide image of Jonestown as if it were a proven fact. After a few days a few people did begin to raise questions, but by then the initial image of suicide had served its purpose of opening Guyana's doors to the United States.

For example, on Tuesday, November 21, Jim Jones' surviving son, Steven, said in a Georgetown press conference, "There's no way it could have been mass suicide." And that same day, according to the *Washington Star*, a Guyanese source pointed out a serious medical discrepancy in the Jonestown kibbutz death scene. He said, "If you die of cyanide, which seems to have been the poison, your body goes into spasm and contortion death, but at Jonestown everyone looked totally relaxed."

The reason for this discrepancy was that by the time the Guyanese troops arrived, all the bodies had been rearranged. They were also placed face down for the most part. This was so that the widely publicized news photos would not ruin the desired impression of calm by letting you see the victims final expression of agony.

THE NIGHTMARE CONTINUED

To continue the nightmare charade to fool the Russians, the United States at first publicly urged Guyana to collect and bury the hundreds of bodies. As arranged, Guyana replied in effect that it was America's problem and that America should take the bodies back to the United States—just as planned. To facilitate this huge and hideous task, Guyana obligingly agreed to waive the usual Guyanese law that requires any body to be autopsied before removal from the country. With this arrangement, the United States achieved the carte blanche military access to Guyana that was needed.

Russian intelligence realized what was afoot by early Monday, November 20, but it was already too late to stop it. Russia could hardly announce to the world that, "We have a secret nuclear missile base in Guyana and the United States is getting ready to destroy it." That would have rallied world opinion behind America; and, although Russian Cosmospheres quickly converged over Guyana, they, too, were useless in the covert conditions of battle there.

Their Charged Particle Beam Weapons could have made short work of the commando-style forces, but in the process they would have wiped out the Russian base itself. The Guyana missiles had become only a minor factor in Russia's military power since the Battle of the Harvest Moon the year prior. They were not valuable enough to Russia to declare open war on their account. And so under these conditions, Russia was powerless to act once the Jonestown tragedy had been staged.

As Thanksgiving Day approached, huge American transports, helicopters, troops, and medical teams swarmed into Guyana. In a remote corner of the huge Temehri Airfield a command post was established for the twin operations of Jonestown and the Russian missile base.

As some of the troops began the nauseating task of cleaning up the Jonestown kibbutz, other joint attack forces were taking up positions around the missile base in preparations for the surprise raid. Meanwhile, day after day the death count reported at Jonestown remained unchanged at 409.

Then on Thanksgiving Day itself, the Battle of Guyana took place. Crack military forces experienced in jungle and surprise warfare moved in on the Russian complex, striking all the dispersed sites simultaneously. Like the Entebbe raid, the battle itself did not last long. It had to be over quickly to be successful.

First the small crews on site near each missile were overwhelmed, and then killed. The missiles themselves were quickly disabled. Next the military forces converged on the Missile Command and Control Center, where a bloody pitched battle took place.

When the smoke cleared, every single person manning the missile base had been killed, including the Russian commanders.

When the battle was over, American helicopters from Temehri Airfield began landing within the ruined missile complex and flying out the wounded. Then the remaining attackers were left with two more jobs before they could retire from the area. First, they were under strict orders to leave no bodies in the attacking forces on Gayanese soil, and so the entire area was scoured until every single member of the attacking force had been accounted for. Their bodies, like those of the victims at Jonestown, were sealed in Vietnam-type body bags and collected in clearings where helicopters could land to pick them up.

Finally, the combined forces were under orders to remove the nuclear warheads from the missiles and take them back to Georgetown for airlift to the United States. Specially trained members of the attacking force had set to work on this task immediately after the initial attacks on the missile crews.

By early Friday, November 24, all the warheads had been removed. They, too, were placed in body bags, one per bag, with some jungle foliage stuffed in to give the bag a reasonable appearance.

Of course none of this was apparent to the reporters at Temehri Airfield, whose access to the American Command Post there was carefully controlled. When wounded members of the attacking force were flown back to the Airfield, after the Battle of Guyana on Thanksgiving afternoon, they were kept out of sight of the reporters. Otherwise, when reporters occasionally saw body bags being moved from place to place they just naturally assumed that all contained victims from Jonestown. They had no way of knowing that some contained slain Commandoes and that others contained Russian nuclear warheads. The continual cargo of death from the Jonestown kibbutz made the perfect cover for the aftermath of the Battle of Guyana.

WHERE COULD THEY TAKE ALL THOSE BODIES?

Many reporters were totally puzzled at the choice of Dover Air Force Base in Delaware for the Guyana airlift. Most of the Jonestown victims were from California, and there is a mortuary facility, similar to the Dover facility, at Oakland Air Force Base in California. Dover was chosen to facilitate transfer of the Russian nuclear warheads to the nearby Aberdeen Proving Ground and Arsenal. This was done by means of shallow flights from Dover to Phillips Air Force Base.

Originally the Guyanese count of 409 had been accepted as firm by United States officials in Guyana. That had raised questions as to where the rest of the one thousand or so residents reported to be in Jonestown had gone. Finally, on Thanksgiving Day, with the body clean-up operation well under way, a military spokesman told reporters, "The evaluation that we have made is simply that there were not many more people in Jonestown at the time of the suicide." But even as he spoke, the Battle of Guyana was raging at the Russian missile base. By midday on Friday, the day after Thanksgiving, 485 body bags had already arrived at the Temehri Airfield. The "bodies" of warheads from the Russian missile base were destined to raise the total far beyond the total of 409 bodies originally counted by the Guyanese at the kibbutz. It was a bad mistake, the kind of thing that happens in the heat of battle. Something had to be done, and quickly.

So, on that Friday after Thanksgiving, a breathless and nervous Pentagon spokesman at the Temehri Airfield made a stunning announcement over CBS television [some of us call it CIABS Television, don't we, Dan Rather?]: "The original count of persons found dead at the Jonestown site has been found to be seriously in error. It now appears there may be as many as 780 bodies, total, found at the site. They were found simply buried under other bodies. There were larger adults that were grouped together, and under their bodies were found bodies, and under their bodies were found the bodies of smaller adults and children."

Rather a curious mass suicide, I would say.

Badgered by incredulous reporters, the Government embellished the cover story later on. The *Wash-ington Star* quoted the same spokesman as saying Friday night: "Near the center of the pile of bodies, near the assembly hall, they were three deep in some areas. They were in layers with blankets between them." Wasn't it just nice of all those people to fall over in well orchestrated and neat rows?

This story was so unbelievable that within two days the United States Government dismissed its own story about the blankets as a "rumor". Still the basic idea of bodies on top of bodies had to be maintained, so on Saturday, November 25, another Air Force spokesman tried to make it all sound plausible in the following words: "From what I observed, the people, when they committed suicide, would line up in nice neat little circles, children in front of them, and as they died they folded into the interior of the circle." Even though the story kept getting curiouser and curiouser, nearly everybody accepted it hook, line, sinker and fish!

The Guyana cover-up was world-wide in its dimensions—it had to be. In Guyana, Deputy Prime Minister Reid made the first public announcement to the Guyanese people about Jonestown on Friday afternoon, November 24, in parliament. Then he refused to answer questions, and rushed out to cries of "Shame, Shame" and "Cover-up" from Parliament members. And in the United States on Thanksgiving Day, FBI Director, William Webster, said that the: "FBI disaster squad had positively identified the body of James Warren Jones through fingerprint identification records." This was a lie, and at that moment Jim Jones was making good his preplanned escape from Guyana.

HOW DID JIM JONES GET OUT?

The plans for removal of Jones were laid well in advance. An ocean-going boat, well stocked with supplies and money, was waiting for him near the river town of Bartica, 35 miles southwest of Georgetown. In order to make his way to Bartica from Jonestown, Jones had a Safe Conduct Pass.

In the early morning of Thanksgiving Day, as the Battle of Guyana was beginning, Jones headed downstream toward Georgetown. Shortly after noon Guyana time his boat left the mouth of Essequibo River into the Atlantic Ocean.

From there Jones followed a complicated itinerary which was designed to prevent his being followed; but in spite of that, he was followed. From Guyana Jones headed due east for about 330 miles and then turned south, landing near La Mere, French Guiana, at about 5:30 A.M. local time, November 27. From there he traveled by land to the capital of Cayenne, and took an airplane across the Atlantic Ocean to Freetown, Sierra Bissau Airport, arriving there approximately 7:00 P.M. local time, November 28.

There, less than two hours later, he boarded a DC-3 and took off. His route took him eastward to Tambacounda, (Senegal); from there onward into Mali with stops at Segou, Mopti, and Gao; then onward to Agadez (Niger), and Largeau (Chad). From there his plane continued to Atbaqra (Sudan), and then a short final hop to Port Sudan where he arrived shortly after 4:00 A.M., November 30, local time. When he arrived at Port Sudan, Jones found a Turboprop Executive Transport waiting for him which was owned and operated by Israeli Intelligence. Within 20 minutes the plane took off with Jones and headed up the middle of the Red Sea toward the Gulf of Aqaba. At 6:30 A.M. local time on November 30, Jones' plane landed briefly at Elath, the back door to Israel; then on to a private airport outside of Jerusalem, arriving at 7:20 A.M. local time. From there he headed to a nearby location for an intelligence debriefing.

I have information that Jones was in Israel for about 7 or 8 years then was killed by his "keepers" as being too dangerous to have around. However, I have other information that conflicts with this, so I do not know his current status.

I have heard preachers giving sermons making a point by telling about Jim Jones and Jonestown. They are really just snorting in the wind; they have no notion of truth and are merely reinforcing the brainwashing that has been laid upon them.

[H: Yes, and David Koresh was picked up in a black helicopter BEHIND the WACO compound and was seen boarding. Isn't it interesting?]

[END QUOTING OF PART 19]

Let us leave this segment and pick up again with the inclusion of Lt. Col. James "Bo" Gritz and his connections to Jonestown. Just how much blood do you suppose Jimmy has on his soul? I would guess he has damned near drowned in it while he helps others set up their own swimming pools with same. Indeed I DID have to have personal experience—and I got it! Every individual has the right of free-choices and "Bo", like everyone else—made his.

Is Gritz my enemy? Nope—I only recognize the enemy as that one who is served by such as this—these are nothing but blots on the conscience of mankind. GOD always gives opportunity for self-salvation; it is up to the individual as to his own choices. As the sword falls, these robotic imitations of living beings fall as well—at the hands of their own kind. This one *almost* made it out of the "pit". He couldn't even believe his own LIES but rather, based his own loss of Grace to the repeating back to him of his own LIES. How many of YOU will base your own demise on your own established lies? How many of YOU will actually meet GOD and turn away? So be it.

CHAPTER 11

REC #2 HATONN

SUN., NOV. 19, 1995 12:50 P.M. YEAR 9, DAY 095

SUN., NOV. 19, 1995

[QUOTING:]

FIRE FROM THE SKY, PART 20 by One Who Knows

LT. COL. JAMES "BO" GRITZ AND JONESTOWN

The officer in charge of all U.S. Army Special Forces for Latin America at the time of the Jonestown holocaust was Lt. Col. James "Bo" Gritz. Gritz was the original soldier after which the movie character "Rambo" was patterned. Gritz was the most decorated soldier to come out of the Vietnam war.

bo gritz pict.

The Guyana massacre was carried out by Bo Gritz' men (along with British SAS troops). *Flatland* (#10) magazine, in an interview with Gritz, asked him:

Question: You trained Special Forces that went into Jonestown? What was the precise nature of the operation?

I don't know precisely because it was a compartmentalized operation. The only thing that I do know for certain is what the Sergeant I quote coming out of Jonestown, he was insistent because he was disgusted, on writing this book. He was, without compromise, going to call it *All the Niggers Are Dead*. I asked him, "Why would you want to entitle anything such an offensive way?" "It doesn't make a difference what your color, your creed, your sex," he said, "when you are treated the way they were, that's what you are; you're a nigger, you're nothing else." I think that those soldiers saw things that affected them and made them very angry. I've seen other things like that in combat where there have been abuses. I wrote about one of them in my book where the Captain tortured the young girl severely and the young Sergeant put on a swastika and said, 'If I'm going to act like a Nazi I'm going to look like one.' I think that the same kind of negative impact occurred in Jonestown."

Gritz has more about Jonestown in his autobiography, *Called to Serve*. Perhaps you simply cannot believe what I am telling you. Will you believe it if told to you by the Green Beret officer in charge of the men who did the killing? He admits that the information was "compartmentalized" and it was not until later that he learned what his men were actually doing. The following information is from pages 584-587 of his book:

[H: I, however, have to ask you if you truly believe that the training officer did not KNOW aN itty-bitty bit about what was going on?]

The true story of the Jonestown camp in Guyana has been brought to light through an extensive investigation conducted by John Judge, from Philadelphia and Washington, D.C., and other dedicated researchers and investigators. The truth, which was thoroughly suppressed by the American media, is that it was actually a slave-labor camp run by Jones with the **assistance of the CIA**. Most of the information which follows is from John Judge's summary of the investigation, supplemented with information provided by Special Forces teams I had earlier trained and commanded, who were sent in to "clean up the remains of Jonestown".

Most of the black and Hispanic poor people and social activists who became the inmates of the camp were brought there either by force or coercion, or lured under false pretenses, where extensive experiments of drug-induced mind control were performed on them. Even before they were moved to Guyana, reports of beatings, kidnappings, sexual abuse and mysterious deaths had leaked out to the press about the earlier People's Temple in Ukiah, California.

Jim Jones had a very interesting past which was overlooked by the media: During the time his friend Dan Mitrione was teaching torture techniques to the Brazilians and Argentineans, Jones was also sent to Brazil where his house, transportation and groceries were provided to him by the U.S. Embassy, and he frequently traveled to Belo Horizonte, the CIA headquarters in Brazil. Jones had been contacted in Ukiah by "christian missionaries" from World Vision (World Vision is a CIA controlled front operation), an evangelical order which had performed espionage work for the CIA in Southeast Asia. Most of Jones' top lieutenants were from wealthy, educated backgrounds, many with connections to the military or intelligence agencies. These were the people who were involved in setting up the bank accounts, complex legal transactions and financial agreements which put people under the control of the People's Temple.

Some of Jones' Lieutenants were: Dr. Lawrence Layton was chief of Chemical and Biological Warfare Research at Dugway Proving Grounds in Utah for many years and later worked as Director of Missile and Satellite Development at the Navy Propellant Division at Indian Head, Maryland. His wife, Lisa, was the daughter of Hugo Phillips, who had represented the huge Nazi manufacturing cartel, I.G. Farben, as a stockbroker. Their daughter, Debbie, met and married George Philip Blakey, whose parents had extensive stock holdings in Solve Drugs, a division of I.G. Farben.

Blakey was reputed to be training mercenaries in Jonestown who were sent to work with CIA-backed UNITA forces in Angola. Terri Buford's father, Admiral Charles T. Buford, worked with Naval Intelligence. Marie Katsaris' father was a minister with the Greek Orthodox Church, thought to be a conduit of CIA funding, and she claimed she had proof he was a CIA agent. The "official survivors" were represented upon their return to the U.S. by Joseph Blatchford, an attorney who had been named in a prior scandal involving CIA infiltration of the Peace Corps.

The people who were taken from San Francisco to begin their "new life" in Guyana were bussed to Florida and arrived in Guyana bound and gagged, where they were forced to work 16 hours or more daily, and were fed on minimum rations. As more and more rumors began to filter back to the United States of druggings, beatings, torture, sexual humiliations and coercion at the Guyana site, Congressman Leo Ryan decided to go to Guyana and verify the situation for himself.

Ryan had challenged the CIA's overseas operations before, as a member of the House Committee responsible for oversight on intelligence. He was co-author of the controversial Hughes-Ryan Amendment, which would have required advance CIA disclosure to the congressional committees of all planned covert operations. The amendment would be defeated shortly after his death in Jonestown.

With Ryan on the way to Jonestown, the secrecy surrounding the camp would be broken and desperate measures would need to be taken to keep the truth from escaping, much less the inmates. In a futile attempt to test their conditioning methods, the leaders at Jonestown apparently tried to implement an actual suicide drill, but **it was obviously ignored.** Official stories first numbered the victims at 408, but later revised the toll upward to 913. It was claimed that some 505 bodies had been covered by those of the first 408 who had fallen directly on top of them, confusing those who had been counting from aerial photographs—a blatant and ridiculous attempt at cover-up.

However, the first reports were true—408 had died, and 700 fled to the jungle where **British Black Watch troops and American Special Forces were conducting "training exercises". Of the 700, 505 who had been deliberately shot in the jungle were added to the count of those who had supposedly committed suicide by drinking cyanide-laced Kool Aid.**

The truth is that nearly 400 inmates were forced to **die by injection**, according to the Chief Guyanese medical examiner, Dr. Mootoo, who arrived at Jonestown within hours of the massacre. **He found needle marks on the left shoulder blades of 80-90% of the victims, and the others had been shot or strangled.**

As Chief Medical Examiner, Mootoo's testimony to the Guyanese Grand Jury led to their conclusion that **all but three** of the people who had died at Jonestown **were murdered** by "persons unknown". Several pictures show the gunshot wounds on the bodies as well. The U.S. Army spokesman, Lt. Col. Schuler, told the press, "No autopsies are needed. The cause of death is not an issue here," and the forensic doctors who later performed the autopsies at Dover, Delaware, were never made aware of Dr. Mootoo's findings.

Guyanese troops discovered a large cache of drugs, enough to control the entire population of Georgetown, Guyana (pop. 200,000), for over a year. One footlocker contained 11,000 doses of Thorazine, a dangerous tranquilizer, and others such as sodium pentothal (truth serum), chloral hydrate (a hypnotic), demerol, Thallium (confuses thinking), haliopareael and Largatil (powerful tranquilizers) and many others. It was very evident that Jonestown was a tightly-run concentration camp, complete with medical and psychiatric experimentation.

Direct orders to cover up the cause of death came from the top levels of the American Government. Zbigniew Brzezinski, President Carter's national security advisor, authorized Robert Pastor to order Lt. Col. Gordon Sumner to strip the bodies of the medical bracelets they had been forced to wear for identification. Pastor later served as Deputy Director of the CIA.

One of the Special Forces sergeants assigned to the Jonesville [sic] massacre was so outraged about what he had witnessed that he had decided to describe the events in a book. While the Secrecy Act prevented him from detailing all that went on, SFC Inman carefully hid the entire story within his title: *All The Niggers Are Dead!* When I asked that he explain the crudeness of so naming his report, he replied, "Sir, that's what they were. Both blacks and whites were niggers; that's what any slave is; that's what they were. That was our final radio message when the job we were assigned was finished." I could tell by his bitterness that the government had no fear that the book would ever be printed. He just needed someone to vent his anger on.

Guyanese Prime Minister Forbes Burnham rose to power as the result of a CIA-inspired coup against the recalcitrant Guyanese leader Cheddi Jagan. Richard Dwyer, a CIA agent working as Deputy Chief of Mission at the U.S. Embassy in Guyana, was shown to have been at the scene at the time of the massacre and at the airport strip, where he failed to order Guyanese troops, armed with machine guns, to defend Ryan and his staff.

Chief Consular Officer Richard McCoy, who was described as "close to [Jim] Jones", worked for military intelligence and was "on loan" from the Defense Department at the time of the massacre. Dan Webber, who was sent to the Jonestown site the day after, was also named as a CIA agent.

U.S. Ambassador John Burke, who had served in the CIA since 1963 and had worked with Dwyer in Thailand, according to Philip Agee, tried to stop Ryan's investigation. The state Department concealed all reports of violations at Jonestown from Congressman Leo Ryan, while the Embassy regularly provided Jones with copies of all congressional inquiries under the Freedom of Information Act.

According to current reports, Jonestown has been 're-populated' with over 1,000 Laotian Hmong people who grew opium and served under General Vang Pao during our "secret war" in Laos and Cambodia. According to these reports, World Vision was also attempting to move the population from the island of Dominica to Jonestown.

In addition to the already mentioned torture camp, Colonia Dignidad, another is reported to be located at Pisgua, Chile. Inside Guyana itself is another "religious community", named Hilltown, also operated under iron discipline, with 8,000 blacks from Guyana and the U.S. They were allowed to clear the Jonestown site of shoes and weapons, both of which are in short supply in Guyana. It may only be a matter of time before another Jonestown is exposed. It is sad to know that what started out to be an information gathering organization has turned into an instrument of the dragon.

End of quote from Gritz.

[END QUOTING OF PART 20 AND END OF SERIES FOR NOW]

This wraps up the documents thus received from One Who Knows. I would hope that this is not the last he will share with you readers.

What do I have to add on this above topic and relative to Lt. Col. Bo Gritz? I don't think it's allowed in print. I do note from the picture just run in *Criminal Politics*, that the reason the good Col. didn't get shot in the heart in any war thus far is from the metal bullet-proof vest provided by all the plunder of medals for "outstanding bravery and merit" in the killing fields. I would say the pretentious presentation is just about as silly as one egotistical person can get. My fervent hope is that Bo, George Green and Timothy Binder live happily ever-after—together.

I will give him this without qualifications: he should know what this government is capable of doing—and he is isolating himself on a mountain top in Idaho. Yes indeed, he has helped TRAIN the dragon's teams and he should know all about it. It bothers me considerably that he continues to do that which he does in the name of "Jesus Christ". That does seem a bit "much" to me; but my druthers are not his consideration, only mine.

However, readers, while you are discounting connections and considering that Bo couldn't know about all things, especially connections with Oklahoma City and other circumstances of similar nature—remember: James "Bo" Gritz IS FROM OKLAHOMA!

Good day.

CHAPTER 12

REC #1 HATONN

MON., NOV. 20, 1995 7:29 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 096

MON., NOV. 20, 1995

FIRE IN THE HOLE, HOLD AND WHOLE

Monday morning and the day SEEMS as any other; in fact in this area of California it is gorgeous, mild to the point of being totally out of season, and the topics demanding immediate attention overwhelm the fingers' ability to get it all to disc while lack of funds disallows printing if we got it ready.

What I witness is such massive deception placed upon you-the-people that I can hardly longer attend the mess. The political games of your NASTY little children in Washington is nothing less than an atrocity upon you people. They, one by one, stand before your cameras and speakers and lie, lie and lie some more while they quibble like kindergarten children over the BROKEN toys. You can't afford unbroken toys any longer, people.

BOSNIA

Your idiot President is trying to send your soldiers to "keep peace" for people that have not been at peace for a million years. He claims "one year." It will go on forever that your troops, right through your grandbabies, will be in Bosnia—if treaties are signed. Remember that treaties supersede every kind of agreement and this will be a further sinking into the United Nations trap. I applaud Michael New for refusing to wear the uniform of the United Nations but I wonder if he has any idea why? You will note that the one person who KNOWS about military shenanigans, Powell, has bowed out of controversy so that you won't become informed about such sell-outs.

MURDERED RABIN OF ISRAEL

While you send *Air Force One* with your political children to Israel to mourn, wear the Israeli costumes and make general asses of selves—HOW MANY OF YOU REMEMBER THAT RABIN PERSON-ALLY ORDERED THE ATTACK ON THE *U.S.S. LIBERTY*? This was a DELIBERATE act aided and abetted by your U.S. traitors. Yitzhak Rabin was no peacemaker—he was a killer from his childhood. You may as well face the fact that you had a President killed by the Israeli Mossad/Mishpucka and Rabin was a long-time functionary of the Mossad. I can remind you that "nice guys" don't get those jobs, wide-eyed innocents. He was personally one of the most ruthless killers and terrorists in your history—a peacekeeper, never. Be glad for gifts, however, for if his killer had been an Arab, you would be in international global nuclear war—RIGHT NOW.

I cannot urge you strongly enough to avail yourself of a copy of a new book called FINAL JUDGMENT,

The Missing Link in the JFK Assassination Conspiracy **By Michael Collins Piper**. I don't know where ELSE you might find it but you can order it up if you have a Visa or MasterCard by calling 1-800-522-6292. You will, apparently, also get a Special Report on *The Zionist Terror Network*.

This is a book which is nearly 400 pages in length with confirmed documentation (with almost a hundred footnotes for your "proof" of contents, additional to the regular footnotes of a given publication). I offer this information because I suspect this book will be taken OFF shelves quickly and, while you can get it, please do so. This is, of course, from Liberty Library: 300 Independence Ave., SE, Washington, D.C. 20003. If you don't like my recommendation, try Eustace Mullins' statement that this is a 'must' book. AND PRAY CONSTANTLY FOR THE SAFETY OF MICHAEL PIPER.

Want to hear some FACTS about the truth as presented in this book? You aren't going to like it; but, filmmaker Oliver Stone actually HELPED cover up the truth about the JFK assassination. The facts are that Israel's biggest arms dealer was the chief financial backer of Stone's film! You will come to find that Lee Harvey Oswald had little-known connections to a long-time FBI and BATF informant linked to the Anti-Defamation League (ADL) of B'nai B'rith and the Israeli "lobby" groups are about to swoon in hysterical reaction to the release of this book.

It was an Israeli-owned publisher who used its American "front" to publish books blaming the JFK assassination on "the Mafia" and you will also learn HOW the Kennedy family, who knew the truth, have been silenced.

Jack Ruby was a long-time "in" with one of the most high-level "fixers" for both Israel and the CIA.

You are going to get a good hard, CONFIRMING look at the Israeli function in the JFK assassination.

No, Dharma does NOT have so much as a copy of this book, so it certainly would do no good to ask her about its contents.

NOW TO THE MISHPUCKA BANKSTERS

It certainly is uncomfortable to find that everything, from your bank accounts to your very SOUL, is being taken away as you watch, by your major enemies, is it not?

This "budget" debacle in Washington is what we have warned you about over and over again—as relates to the possibility of your nation's fall into economic collapse.

The facts are that you-the-people who have paid all the taxes are faced with no jobs and therefore no taxing ability against you and AMERICA IS A WELFARE STATE. The dole is ENDLESS and encompasses everything and everyone from the high Corporate America to the ghettoes of the inner cities. What is going to happen when the funds are gone? Well, you are now seeing it! While the markets run off the upper edge of the graphs—you are in total collapse. You look at what they offer you and YOU DO NOT SEE! THE TIME HAS COME AND IT WILL HAPPEN IF NOBODY STOPS THIS RUNAWAY TRAIN; THE NATION WILL BE PUT INTO DEFAULT.

You can watch your Dow averages and that MEANS NOTHING. However, Standard & Poor's have never before committed themselves to reports about debt ceiling negotiations. But watch what they will do NOW: they warn that even the threat of U.S. Government default will have "serious, grave consequences". Representatives of S&P have now warned that *if government comes close to DEFAULTING, S&P WILL DOWNGRADE the ratings on U.S. debt, with devastating results*. Newt and his boys, along with the diddle-head at your helm, fully plan to toss your country into DEFAULT no matter what may be the consequences.

Just because people go back to work in Federal stations, today—DOES NOT MEAN ANYTHING IS SETTLED!

WOULDN'T IT BE NICE IF YOUR IDIOTS WOULD SIMPLY NOT PAY ISRAEL ITS AN-NUAL CASH PAY-OFF OF 3 BILLION DOLLARS UNTIL YOU COULD GET ON YOUR FEET THIS YEAR? I DIDN'T SAY SAVE ANYTHING—JUST GET UP OFF YOUR KNEES.

ELF RADIATION AND GROUNDWAVES

THE REASON you got no comfort from the kids in the sandpile is that they had to WAIT for satellite connections to be made in "space". You are now pretty well set for massive, and perhaps total, mind control at the hands of the major beam systems. The ELF system, along with its higher level HAARP and GWEN systems, are in place and operational.

It is in countering the pulse beams within the body's circuitry that the colloidal gold is effective. We put enough gold into the colloidal silver to raise the frequency of the solution to meet the demand—but for how long? We can't say, for once the systems are sequenced to radiate you regularly, we can't see the pattern. All who saw the song-and-lying-dance routine of the Veteran's Program about the Gulf War Illnesses last evening, should see the picture in the finished tapestry. People, there is nothing we can do about this massive cover-up and disallowance of the injured parties to receive that which will help. You will be deep into the next atrocity before they own-up to what they have already done. You don't even yet know about the Korean War atrocities or World War I's chemical and biological warfare.

IS THERE HOPE THROUGH RONN JACKSON?

What kind of "hope" do you mean? If you mean help financially, not at the rate he is producing. If you mean politically—same answer, with no evidence of any kind of production. Is this to speak ill of one Mr. Jackson? I don't know—it simply IS.

I would note that so far there has been less than NOTHING coming from that focus—NOTHING. I am constantly badgered about keeping secrets from you-the-people regarding that arena of operations for I guess the indication is that a lot is taking place and, therefore, we must be hiding income, etc. Perish the thought for, as late as this weekend, Mr. Jackson ordered up another bunch of gold and silver products along with bread (Spelta) packages—on his "someday pay" account.

We can't even keep gold enough to make solution and indeed our people are weary of giving away the

farm. It is bad enough for the outright thieves to take, but when you have a more subtle way of supplying your people (as if it were yourself), it is quite annoying to the ones who give up hours of volunteer services to provide enough help to keep going for product to be offered without more than a demand—rarely a THANK YOU (???). Don't we all need to work together for a common goal? Yes indeed—but for some to do it all seems a bit out of balance to my senses.

I don't care whether or not Mr. Jackson thinks I am or am not Dharma (Doris). If not "ME", then Doris has done all the research, writing, AND PRODUCT PRODUCTION so it might be well to consider her "opinions" from time to time rather than insult and act the big shot. From the catalytic compound solutions to the amount of yeast for the bread—CAME FROM HER HANDS AND HER MIND! Now, when Mr. Jackson presents even a 100th as much, other than hot air, we shall be delighted! Almost NONE of any of you, including Doris, had ever so much as heard of anything such as Spelta and/or any of our OTHER products. Gaiandriana DID NOT EXIST and the DRIAS were returned to your globe BY EXTRATERRESTRIALS—LIKE ME. One of these days I am going to run out of patience. If Mr. Jackson has such an "in" with Goldsmith, it would seem he could at the least afford his own bread. Stop dinking me around, Ronn, for it ill-becomes thee. We are OBVIOUSLY not in this game TOGETHER.

Mr. Jackson offered major support for projects and we not only expect nothing MORE, we do not want it. I'm sorry, readers, neither am I interested in a paper or an operation that offers no more than hashedover information about that which we wrote and still inform about years before AND after. Mr. Jackson plays to OUR people and every <u>proven</u> party COMES FROM OUR CIRCLE OF READERS. The touted Committee members, Hoover FILES, massive amounts of MONEY and such, never have been seen or even smelled. It begins to appear that the WHOLE THING SMELLS, RONN. Yes, it IS true that a man is recognized for his "word" and how he keeps it—we have NOTHING except more words which turn out to be empty and worthless. If, again, you want to pick on Dharma—let it be known that she has produced more in the past eight years than most MEN do in ten lifetimes—and doesn't take ANY credit for it, nor has any member of my crew and team. And she has not said she will do it her way, continue in the vices of health degradation, and demand that she will give up NOTHING—and does what she says she will do, aided and abetted by E.J. and a team that you could ONLY DREAM ABOUT!

YOU HAVE WARNED ME TO KEEP OUT OF YOUR BUSINESS AND YOUR FACE?? FINE, YOU DO YOUR JOB: FILL THOSE <u>COMMITMENTS MADE IN FRONT OF AND TO THE</u> <u>INTERNATIONAL AUDIENCE</u>, TO US AND OURS, AND YOU SHALL NEVER HAVE TO HEAR FROM ME AGAIN, OVERLORD OR OVERMIND! It is noted that your team has been sent to the outback of New Mexico but you remain in Nevada—I find that interesting. I also find it interesting that you call from Nevada to demand that we send product and help to New Mexico. Are the members of YOUR team already in a state of helpless mind-manipulation? Would it not be a bit nice to at the least ask the ones WITH THE PRODUCTS? Am I annoyed? YES! I am sick to soul over my people being ripped-off, lied to, deceived and HAD in general. We have kept ALL of our agreements and your word has been worthless. Just what do you think will happen to YOUR TEAM down in Raton? No, I cannot further aid and abet your games because if, under the circumstances, you don't produce NOW—you can't. And if indeed, you have 33 million "followers", you are going to have 33 million "enemies" and that should be quite disturbing. You can fool the people for quite a while—and then you can't fool any of them, ever again. YOU MADE A CONTRACT WITH ME, HATONN, AND "DORIS" IS NOT IMPRESSED WITH YOUR "GET OUT OF THE DEAL" TACTICS. SHE HAS THOUGHT YOU A CHEAT, CON

AND LIAR FROM THE FIRST CONNECTIONS WHEN YOU DIDN'T PRODUCE ANYTHING YOU CLAIMED—INCLUDING RECOGNITION OR VALIDITY OF A COMMITTEE OF 16.

Your mouth betrays your ignorance, Ronn. Early on you said that Hatonn gives too much credit to "the Jews" as a problem. Now I note that you have "discovered" Khazarian Zionism and are blown away at the original research of your "team". Perhaps if you get with the program and stop calling NAMES, we can get something accomplished besides burning up money on "double jeopardy".

Something had better be brought to the attention of all readers: GOD'S TROOPS ARE GETTING RE-ALLY RESTLESS and, furthermore, WE ARE VERY *REAL*. You can push around the Grandmommies of the world—I SUGGEST EVERYONE STOP PUSHING AROUND THE HOSTS AND TRYING TO SELL YOUR GARBAGE LIES, ESPECIALLY TO US! You who play at being Pygmalion are going to choke on the stone chips.

Am I now more angry than annoyed? Yes. I have very simple needs and wishes—that people honor their word and commitments and it is not my problem if your commitments were based ONLY on lies, pretense and misperceptions—that only makes it far WORSE for lack of good judgements. I have warned ones about praying for things—you might well get what you ask for and THEN, where do you go from there? The liars will fall and the truth shall prevail—no matter how LONG it requires.

I find the suggestion that "Ronn knows so much about everything" quite interesting for all he had to do was read *CONTACT*, AND NOW THAT HE DOESN'T HAVE TIME TO READ IT ALL, HE IS GIVING OUT INCORRECT AND FAULTY INFORMATION. NAME-CALLING OF POLITICIANS IS NOT THE SAME AS BEING INFORMED!

Why do I focus on THIS? Because some of our readers are HOT about Ronn's recent insults about our people and our work. Did he actually MEAN IT? YES!

Ronn informs that Hatonn is really low on the "Committee" listing. IAM NOT ON ANY COMMITTEE LIST **AT ALL**! Dharma pretends NOTHING as she hardly ever leaves her basement corner. Why the need to insult and attack, Mr. Jackson, to the extent that the readers are angry and offended—they, after all, are the very ones who got your release and trusted you to keep your word. Ronn Jackson's New Republic? Not for me, Sir. I will continue to assist in a New Republic for the people who want one, but to go from one Monarch to another is not my idea of worthiness. Ronn Jackson is daily proving his inability to do anything and it is hurting MANY. He tells you to "wake up", citizens—I suggest you do so!

DESCENT INTO SLAVERY

There is another book I hope that all of you can get your hands on called *DESCENT INTO SLAVERY* by Des Griffin. We hear from so many of our Canadian friends that when we can push something as worthy of note as is this, we are pleased. You have to know the high-roller controllers if you are to ever pull freedom out of its shackles. I will try to get to offering some of the contents of this book in point. This book is listed at \$20.00 and, if you can't find it, then I suggest you get in touch with *The Strategy*, 92 Neale St., Bendigo, Vic. 3550 (AUSTRALIA). Phone and Fax (054) 41 2558. And yes indeed, it is going to deal with, AGAIN, the Talmudic Influences and the financial rulers of the nations, the Rothschilds,

etc. YOU ARE MEETING THE ENEMY, READERS, AND WISHING IT WERE OTHERWISE WILL NOT MAKE A DIFFERENCE.

GOD does not enslave people; HE is freedom and freedom of choices personified. YOU HAVE BE-COME CHILDREN OF THE LIE AND SHACKLED BY THE OPPRESSORS INTO IGNORANCE THROUGH DECEIT.

I hope that this writing is finished in time for the press-run in this week's CONTACT. I apologize for last minute writings, but you are so on the razor's edge of collapse as nations that I am remiss if I fail to bring these things to your attention. You can order and GET the books suggested in this very week if we can make it to press now instead of next week. While all of these political things are taking place—be prepared for massive destruction of your major world cities as the "kick you when you're down" mentality takes hold.

Please help us if you can, but above all, prepare for your needs to the best of your abilities. Remember that you are only four years to total takeover according to plans for Plan 2000 for there is required at least one cycle (year) for full implementation THROUGH POWER AND FORCE to have all accomplished by the New World Order exactly as laid forth in the *Protocols of Zion*, the Luciferian Order of Satan.

I also wish to publicly acknowledge the, once again, disallowance of Dharma's children to be allowed visitation during the Thanksgiving holiday, or the entire Holiday Season for that matter. I'm sorry that there are such people inhabiting your world who would harm children in order to get at someone else—but it is real and it is HERE NOW. Please, readers, do not live in FEAR; simply use reason, care, and remain within the shelter of the Angels sent to GUARD YOU. I remind you that a legacy of freedom and truth shall abide forever, whilst a turkey dinner will be gone in but three hours! Responsible actions MUST BE UPPERMOST AT ALL TIMES! If others do not understand or complain—it is their problem and their business—not ours—and it only puts a light on lack of recognition and a living within ignorance. I have no care nor interest or business as to what any one or creature THINKS ABOUT US, OR ME, SPECIFI-CALLY, but I MOST CERTAINLY DO HAVE BUSINESS IN BROKEN CONTRACTS, AGREE-MENTS AND PROMISES TO ME AND TO MY CHARGES. How much time is being bought FOR the adversary and world puppet-masters by ego-focused so-called "leaders"? Certainly more than you can imagine!

Salu and good morning.

CHAPTER 13

REC #1 HATONN

WED., NOV. 22, 1995 7:42 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 098

WED., NOV. 22, 1995

TRUE OR FALSE?

I find a lot of your questions, on a personal level, are seemingly about being unable to tell who is lying to you and who is telling you truth. In every scenario there is truth enough so that the telling is couched in such a manner as to offer "almost" an inability to catch the liar in confusion enough to sort accurately. If a man "takes" your wallet from a table while you actually are watching but you fail to notice—is this theft or simply taking something? If it was "taken" through error (say, he thought it was his) then it is not the same, surely, as stealing it. So, what is the difference? The man will discover his error, bring back your wallet and everything within it without even a search, once the error is known—and APOLOGIZE. He will not build bigger tales than the simple truth. There will have been no cover-up of actions and the two involved (owner and taker) become closer friends and worthy trust is born.

One who schemes behind backs, presents false tales to cover actions—KNOWS the tactics are WRONG. When a man, even with cohorts helping, deceives those he is trusted to serve, he becomes a political criminal using his "office" for his personal gain while pretending YOU are the culprit. When you take intentionally from God's larder—you have no honor AT ALL. When you have grown men or women acting in this manner—and there is a past pattern of deception, it becomes hard to ever trust again, and rightfully so. Gifts obtained through deception or half-truths are WORSE, for first there is the intent of self-gain, the maintaining of self-gain, and the end is theft through implicit lies—to have another stand responsible in the eyes of public view. This is NEVER right and the parties in operation KNOW IT IS NEVER RIGHT.

But how can you tell if the first act was one of wrong intent? The tales continue to cover the first act!

TRUTH EXISTS; ONLY FALSEHOOD HAS TO BE INVENTED!

And by the way, readers, when one goes about to bunches of various people to discuss a situation which is one of choosing whether or not your own responses to circumstances are right or wrong and the pretense is such that you keep searching until you find someone who gives you what you WANT TO HEAR you have acted unwisely—for you are then suspect of aiding and abetting, then finding excuses to continue in the lie. If, in addition, you fear loss of relationships if you take a stand for truth—you HAVE NO RELATIONSHIP. By the way, for you who fits these "shoes", I suggest you look carefully at WHY you need ask so many for often they are working with less information than you have—if you are a participant within the circle of cover. It is good to check your "head" and often you will find TWO OR MORE intentions—and thus, you are caused to think with more than the one head and the one may play against the other's wisdom which can be summed up as one being in semi-good condition with only a few "blockers" and the other totally screwed. The end result is that you had best think with the right head and stop screwing around. Further, if you are required to be silent, gather information from the new "enemy" camp and report status—you will be nailed royally. You do not need to be "disloyal" or judgmental—just look at facts and make some CONDITIONS for self if the other wishes your friendship. Loyalty and friendship NEVER ask lies or cheating from another.

When the decision of declaration of love and loyalty comes forth—a goodly person by the name of Dr. Elizabeth Kubler-Ross offered what was supposed to be a beautiful and "giving" lesson: "*The ultimate lesson all of us have to learn is unconditional love, which includes not only others but ourselves as well.*" NO, NO, AND NO! You may, as with GOD, offer absolute and unswerving LOVE but CON-DITIONS ARE MANDATORY FOR ACCEPTANCE. In other words, you can love the liar—just be careful that you recognize the "condition". And, there are a zillion possibilities surrounding the lie—but decisions regarding the matter are personal—just know why you choose what you do. If your decision casts aspersions on the one lied against or thieved against and you come into knowledge—you have obligation as a decent human person to counter the argument. When you let the lies focus against GOD OR GOD'S MESSENGERS, and you take no stand when possible, you err FOR YOU WILL EVEN-TUALLY BE SET ASIDE AS UNTRUSTWORTHY.

If a father or a mother, or both, cause the children to bear the lie and keep it hidden—the SINS OF THOSE TWO SHALL BE RESTED UPON THEIR CHILDREN AS SURELY AS YOU KNOW THE EARTH WILL TURN. AND, FURTHER, IF A MAN WILL DECEIVE HIS PARTNER—HE WILL DECEIVE ANY AND ALL WHERE HE FINDS OPPORTUNITY. WHEN YOU DECEIVE YOUR FAMILY, YOU ARE THE LOWEST THIEF OF ALL. TO ADVERTISE BLAME UPON THE INNOCENT IS THE FINAL JUDGEMENT AGAINST THE ACTION, AND ACTIONS MUST ALWAYS BE JUDGED. REMEMBER, ONCE YOU HAVE BROKEN A TRUST—YOU CAN NEVER EXPECT TO BE EVER AGAIN TRUSTED IN THAT ENVIRONMENT IN WHICH YOU DECEIVED. FORGIVENESS AND INTELLIGENCE ARE TWO DIFFERENT RELATIONSHIPS.

If there is quarrel about what is right or wrong—you can suspect the one which is hidden in secret wrappings. This is why politicians come forth after doing dastardly deeds and pronounce, often correctly, that they have broken no laws. Well, they have broken the trust and the laws of moral integrity and betrayed the one(s) against whom they acted or from whom truth was hidden. But don't people err? Yes, all the time and when an honorable man errs he is quick to speak of the possibilities—not further hide the lies nor threaten heinous actions against the innocent—THROUGH THEIR PERCEIVED ENEMIES WHO HAVE ALREADY PROVEN THEIR OWN LIES, THEFTS AND LACK OF HONOR. HARD? YES IN-DEED!

So, with whom might you choose to walk? I suggest you choose one who least claims leadership but responsibly acts with integrity and honor—every time. Will that person err? Yes indeedy, but it will be without intentional self-gain or intent to harm or damage. Check out what a man does when he grabs power or even inadvertently gains power. Who does he thrust down, complain about and try always to upstage? When an unsuccessful person tells you how to run your business, when you are quite successful—BEWARE! You have to ask no other for ADVICE—you KNOW right from wrong and determine,

further, why did you come to a given environment? There are but two choices when you consider my environment: YOU ARE EITHER FOR ME OR AGAINST ME. IF YOU JUDGE ME TO BE WRONG—THEN GET THEE FROM ME FOR ANOTHER'S OPINION IS NOT VALID TO BE TAKEN FOR YOUR OWN. I DO NOT TAKE LIGHTLY THE THIEVING OR LYING TO MY PEOPLE, OR TO ME. TO CHEAT AND MANIPULATE IN THE NAME OF ANOTHER TO DECEIVE THE LENDER—IS THEFT BY ANY NAME. FURTHER, IF YOU DO THIS DEED WHEN SERVING ON A SEAT OF RESPONSIBILITY AND YOU ACT AGAINST THE OPEN BROTHERHOOD—YOU HAVE **BROKEN THE LAWS OF THE LAND**!

One day a man said in open meeting: "I guess we need these lessons!" My response was: "Well, you're getting them!" I meant it as specifically and directly as it seemed—to the speaker! I also offered many opportunities to rectify positions and errors but the pit was only more deeply dug. Opportunities missed, over and over again, often never are offered again. Mankind, as individual man, sorts himself away from his opportunities for successful gain—through his need for immediate and instant gratification. In other words, he flunks his tests while indicating his inability to adjust balance and intent. I must choose my stewards according to their consistent actions in the furthering of our mission and all the lies thrust against them will not stand—for TRUTH STANDS!

I will also tell you something else—directly: *If the cur continues to bite me whilst I feed him—I shall no longer attempt to feed. It is a fool who gives quarter to his avowed enemy while he loses his hands to the beast!* **If your goal be with God, you will KNOW that which is unGodly and it is wise to act in such manner as to present that which is good—from the intent outward. YOU CREATE YOUR OWN CIRCUMSTANCES AND YOUR OWN TESTING, SO, DO YOU PASS OR FLUNK ON THE GOODNESS SCALE OR DO YOU CONTINUE TO PASS THE LUCIFERIAN EXAMINATION OF MISCHIEF?** Either is none of my business—ONLY <u>YOURS</u>.

I need to turn now to the subject of pulse waves, beams and particle systems. Yes indeed, there IS a difference among the various weapons and controlling systems. Charged particle beams, for instance, can carry all manners of "substance" from microbes to chemical particulate. Pulse waves can interrupt all manners of electronic apparatus, etc. This is a major inquiry: "Do pulse waves have effects on pacemakers?" Not usually—under ordinary circumstances. However, any time the intent is to bring down electronic gear—YES INDEED. Just as you will be warned to keep a good distance from possible microwave channels, you can know that electronic pulses CAN BE a hazard to any apparatus, such as heart pulsers. To miss a few beats is not important but, of course, if the system is knocked out for a period of time and you cannot function without the pacemaker at all, you are in serious jeopardy. What should you do? If you are home and the pacemaker becomes erratic—have a "safe place" wherein you can go and shield self. Sometimes the simple fact of turning on a radio will scramble the pulse and allow the pacemaker to balance itself. I have no PERFECT answer to offer. IALWAYS offer the recognition that if you can quiet yourself, relax and allow the "at rest" body to function—it will usually balance itself. Use your GOD PRESENCE TO SHIELD YOU. Every panic reaction of body will have an effect on electronic apparatus.

I wish I could tell you to just not concern about these things but, of course, if you have a pacemaker you MUST be concerned. I simply don't have any hard and fast rules to protect self. The POINT is to have control over the people by any means necessary and the further intent is to depopulate the planet to a small

enough number of humans to handle and control.

I would guess that according to the current schedule of on-lining of some of the major systems for beams and pulses, such as HAARP, GWEN, etc., that you have a couple or so years before they are turned on and left on. The idiots in charge—do not have means of protection of their own.

There is a book brought to our attention after we sat to write on this topic which I need to bring to your attention ASAP for your library acquisition as it is current in publication and very descriptive. There are errors, yes, but most of you are not scientists, rocket or otherwise, so generalities are sufficient for your needs. It is entitled *ANGELS DON'T PLAY THIS HAARP*. (Advances in Tesla Technology) by Jeane Manning and Dr. Nick Begich, ISBN #: 0-9648812-0-9, Earthpulse Press, P.O. Box 201393, Anchorage, Alaska, 99520, U.S.A. *CONTACT* is going to make arrangements to get some available for you readers and I suspect it will be couple of weeks before they can be returned from the printer. I leave other information to the Editors. The U.S. price is around \$15.00 and this book is the approximate size of the journals.

I will offer the *Timelines* and the *Introduction* to this book and then I suggest you obtain your own copy for I want to offer you a printing of Dr. John Coleman's writings of *ELF RADIATION AND GROUNDWAVES IN THE 1990s, PARTS I AND II.*

I want to also remind you here and now that the book STILLAVAILABLE which I consider THE BEST reference as to the "controllers" is *Conspirators' Hierarchy: The Story of the Committee of 300*. By Dr. John Coleman, W.I.R., 2533 N. Carson St. Suite J-118, Carson City, NV 89706. He has other valid and outstanding publications but I only deal with these titles and information can be obtained directly from Coleman for your use.

Dr. Coleman has given us permission to use any of his writings but since these copies have come from two different sources, I ask Mr. Martin to check personally with Dr. Coleman for updating and specific permission.

This information may seem a bit "out of order" in arrangement but I think you need some ideas about operational capabilities and what are the "accepted" speculations through informed study for timelines. You are going to find references to some of Mr. Tesla's patents. I believe that you will find I have, quite a while ago, supplied Dr. Young with copies of same for his use. I ask that copies be given to Mr. James as quickly as possible lest he waste time acquiring them elsewhere.

You will find that we have written on all of the topics herein and to which reference is directed, so our regular readers will be quite a bit ahead of new readers; so, if we re-present information, please have patience for ALL of you need this information if you are to do anything about your circumstances.

[QUOTING:]

From: ANGELS DON'T PLAY THIS HAARP

MESSING WITH 'MOTHER EARTH' AND HER KIDS

<u>ELECTROMAGNETICALLY</u> <u>A BRIEF HISTORY OF EVENTS & DISCOVERIES</u>

1886-8: Nikola Tesla invents system of Alternating Current power source and transmission system. As 60-pulse-per-second (hertz) AC power grids spread over the land, Mom Earth will eventually dance to a different beat than her usual 7-8 hertz frequency.

1900: Tesla applies for patent on a device to "Transmit Electrical Energy Through the Natural Mediums".

1905: U.S. Patent #787,412 issued for above.

1924: Confirmation that radio waves bounce off ionosphere (electrically-charged layer starting at altitude of 50 kilometers).

1938: Scientist proposes to light up night sky by electron gyrotron heating from a powerful transmitter.

<u>1940</u>: Tesla announces "death ray" invention.

1945: Atomic bomb tests begin—40,000 electromagnetic pulses to follow.

1952: W.O. Schumann identifies 7.38 hertz resonant frequency of the Earth.

1958: Van Allen radiation belts discovered (zones of charged particles trapped in Earth's magnetic field) 2,000+ miles up. Violently disrupted in the same year.

<u>1958</u>: Project Argus, U.S. Navy explodes 3 nuclear bombs in Van Allen belt. **[H: This is very important and very serious.]**

1958: White House advisor on weather modification says Defense Dept. studying ways to manipulate charges "of Earth and sky, and so affect the weather".

1960: Series of weather disasters begin. (Editor's page, "Weather Modification", *Saturday Review* 2/5/ 1977.)

1961?: Copper needles dumped into ionosphere as "telecommunications shield". (*Keesings Historisch Archief*, courtesy of Nigel Harle, Netherlands.)

1961: Scientists propose artificial ion cloud experiments. In 1960s the dumping of chemicals (barium powder, etc.) from satellites/rockets began. (Manfred Scholer, "On the Motion of Artificial Ion Clouds in the Magnetosphere", *Planet Space Sci.* 1970, Vol. 18, pp. 977 to 1004. Printed in Northern Ireland.)

1961-62: Soviets and USA blast many EMPs in atmosphere; 300 megatons of nuclear devices deplete ozone layer by about 4%. (National Academy of Sciences, "Long-Term Effects of Multiple Nuclear-Weapon Detonation", 1975 pp. 7-7.

1962: Launch of Canadian satellites & start of stimulating plasma resonances by antennas within the space plasma. (Michael J. Rycroft, "Active Experiments in Space Plasmas", *Nature*, Vol. 287, 4 Sept., 1980, pg. 7.)

1966: Gordon J.F. MacDonald publishes military ideas on environmental engineering. (Lowell Ponte, *The Cooling*, Prentice-Hall, NJ, 1976, pg. 166-7.)

1960s: In Wisconsin, US Navy Project Sanguine lays ELF antennae.

1968: Moscow scientists tell the West that Soviets pinpointed which pulsed magnetic field frequencies help mental & physiological functions and which do harm. (Sheila Ostrander and Lynn Schroeder, *Super Memory: The Revolution*, Carroll & Graf, NY, pg. 303.)

1972: First reports on "ionospheric heater" experiments with high-frequency radio waves, at Arecibo. (W.E. Gordon and H.C. Carlson, "Arecibo Heating Experiments", *Radio Science*, Vol. 9, No. 11, pgs. 1041-7, Nov. 1974.) 100-megawatt heater in Norway built later in decade; can change conductivity of auroral ionosphere. (Michael J. Rycroft, "Active Experiments in Space Plasmas", *Nature*, Vol. 287, 4 Sept. 1980, pg. 7.)

1973: Documentation that launch of Skylab "halved the total electron content of the ionosphere for three hours" (by rocket exhaust gases). (Michael J. Rycroft, "Ionospheric Hole Caused by Rocket Engine", *Nature*, Vol 297, June 1982, pg. 537 *AND* Michael Mendillo, Gerald S. Hawkins, John A. Klobuchar, "A Sudden Vanishing of the Ionospheric F Region Due to the Launch of Skylab", *Journal of Geophysical Research*, Vol. 80, No. 16, June 1982.)

1973: Recommendations for study of Project Sanguine's biological effects denied by Navy. (Robert O. Becker, *Cross Currents*, Jeremy Tarcher LA 1990, pgs. 201-3.)

<u>1974</u>: United Nations General Assembly bans environmental warfare.

1974: High-frequency experiments at Plattesville, Colorado; Arecibo, Puerto Rico; and, Armidale, New South Wales heat "bottom side of ionosphere". (G. Meltz, F.W. Perkins, "Ionospheric Modification Theory: Past, Present and Future", *Radio Science*, Vol. 9, No. 11, Nov. 1974.)

1974: Experiments—airglow brightened by hitting oxygen atoms in ionosphere with accelerated electrons.

1975: Stanford professor Robert Helliwell reports that VLF from power lines is altering the ionosphere. (Lowell Ponte, *The Cooling*, Prentice-Hall, NJ 1976, pg. 169.)

1975: U.S. Senator Gaylord Nelson forces Navy to release research showing that ELF transmissions can alter human blood chemistry. **[H: TO YOU, THIS IS ONE OF THE MOST IMPORTANT TOP-ICS.]**

1975: Pell Senate Subcommittee urges that weather & climate modification work be overseen by civilian

agency answerable to U.S. Congress. This did not happen.

1975: Soviets begin pulsing "Woodpecker" ELF waves, at key brainwave rhythms. (Sheila Ostrander and Lynn Schroeder, *Super-Memory: The Revolution*, Carol & Grant Publishers, NY 1991, pg. 299.) Eugene, Oregon, one of the locations where people were particularly affected.

1976: Drs. Susan Bawin & Ross Adey show nerve cells affected by ELF fields. (Dr. Robert O. Becker, *Cross Currents: The Perils of Electropollution-The Promise of Electromedicine*, Jeremy Tarcher, LA 1990, pg. 233.)

1979: Launch of NASA's third High-Energy Astrophysical Observatory causes large-scale, artificiallyinduced depletion of the ionosphere. Plasma hole caused by "rapid chemical processes" between rocket exhaust and ozone layer. (Michael Mendillo, Donald Rote, Paul A. Bernhardt, "Preliminary Report of the HEAO Hole in the Ionosphere", *American Geophysical Union*, EOS, Vol. 61, NO. 28, July 8, 1980, pg. 529.) "Ionosphere was significantly depleted over a horizontal distance of 300 km for some hours."

1980: Bernard J. Eastlund applies for patent "Method and Apparatus for Altering a Region in the Earth's Atmosphere, Ionosphere and/or Magnetosphere", (First of 3 Eastlund patents assigned to ARCO Power Technologies Inc.)

1986: US Navy Project Henhouse duplicates Delgado (Madrid) experiment—very low-level, very-low-frequency pulsed magnetic fields harm chick embryos. (Dr. Robert O. Becker, *Cross Currents: The Perils of Electropollution, The Promise of Electromedicine*, Jeremy Tarcher, LA, 1990.)

1980s: In the later part of the decade the U.S. begins network of Ground Wave Emergency Network (GWEN) towers, each to generate Very Low Frequency (VLF) waves for defense purposes.

1987-92: Other APTI scientists build on Eastlund patents for development of new weapon capabilities.

1994: Military contractor E-Systems buys APTI, holder of Eastlund patents and contract to build biggest ionospheric heater in world (HAARP).

1994: Congress freezes funding on HAARP until planners increase emphasis on earth-penetrating tomography uses for nuclear counterproliferation efforts.

1995: Raytheon buys E-Systems and old APTI patents. The technology is now hidden among thousands of patents within one of the largest defense contractor portfolios.

1995: Congress budgets \$10 million for 1996 under "nuclear counterproliferation" efforts for HAARP project.

1995: HAARP planners to test patent number 5,041,834 in September.

<u>1994-6</u>: <u>Testing of first-stage HAARP (euphemistically named High-frequency Active Auroral Research Program) equipment continues although funding was frozen.</u>

1996: HAARP planners to test the earth-penetrating tomography applications by modulating the electroject at Extremely Low Frequencies (ELF). **[H: Now the game gets even more NASTY!)**

1998: Projected date for fully-operating HAARP system.

[H: Please don't be foolish and rely on these dates—you are going to undergo many tests prior to 1998 so BE PREPARED. One major problem with the testing is that the planners and operators are very apt to get very bad results when they pump all that massive energy into the Van Allen RADIATION BELT. That whole belt can ignite and it won't be like a ticking clock—it is going to encircle the globe almost simultaneously. Have those dark glasses close, friends.]

FOREWORD

We live in an age in which scientific progress is advancing at a greater rate than the rate of development of spiritual values. Scientists are experimenting in areas that project our knowledge and civilization into the future at warp speed. On the other hand, it could bring us back to the stone-age. It is said that absolute power corrupts absolutely. Governments and gigantic multinational corporate bodies are growing so fast that they appear to wield so much power they have lost their accountability. Organizations, like people, can go insane. I believe that the sanity of a corporate entity is inversely proportional to its size.

Our government is a gigantic corporation that is in partnership with hundreds of private corporations that form defense intelligence contractual networks. In order to survive the death of the "Cold War" with the Soviet block these entities need to expand their horizons to keep those tax dollars pouring into their coffers.

The HAARP (High-frequency Active Auroral Research Project) story, when first viewed from a limited exterior viewpoint, looks like a harmless research project. When viewed from a wider perspective, we begin to see that HAARP is a secret undertaking that is not unlike the Manhattan Project which gave us the atomic bomb. That is where Nick Begich and Jeane Manning come in.

Nick Begich is one of the best researchers I have ever met. He can track down infinite details on virtually any subject in record time. Give him a string and he will follow it into the depths. He knows how to use the system to track down information.

Nick is a master of the skill each of us is taught in school. The purpose of education is to teach us how to follow our interests. We learn how to find information that will help us in our life's vocation. **[H: Well, perhaps some schools teach this but I find it a very rare thing in these current times.]**

In the case of HAARP, he saw a tiny one paragraph notice on the project in *Nexus* magazine. It peaked his curiosity so he applied his skills in tracking down the rest of the story. He got ninety percent of the information within a few hours. He found layers of deception at every level. Peeling the data like layers of an onion, he opened new insights with each peel. The ten percent that was left over was found over the following months. As he unraveled the Gordian Knot of the HAARP project he uncovered a megalithic project that, if implemented, could profoundly affect the lives of every person on Earth.

Jeane Manning is an experienced journalist who encountered the Bernard Eastlund patent in 1989 and recognized that the "big boys with big toys"—the military-industrial-academic complex—could go over the edge with this project. But she was busy looking into non-conventional non-polluting energy alternatives at the time. When she heard that similar patents would be actually used, in the HAARP project near her birthplace in Alaska, it was time to do something about it. Nick and Shelah Begich provided the way.

Jeane approached the research from a different angle which drew out important aspects of the story. This was accomplished by numerous in depth interviews with scientists, researchers and others and from a good deal of digging through a maze of documents.

Nick Begich and Jeane Manning used me as a consultant along the way since I have a 43 year background in radio engineering and bio-electronics. Like many scientists, I am concerned about the possible repercussions from the irradiation of our ionosphere with gigawatts of polarized radio frequency energy. Harmful ramifications potentially exist at many levels, from biological effects to the altering of world weather patterns. The HAARP story will unfold in all its aspects in the following pages [of the book] but a couple of points might whet the reader's appetite.

I invented an electronic telepathy machine 37 years ago that has been called the neurophone. The neurophone is able to transmit acoustic information directly into the brain of an individual by means of electromagnetic fields. **[H: This is VERY important technology.]** It has many wonderful applications as an enhanced learning machine or as a computer-to-brain interface when it is used consciously. When I first applied for a patent on the device, no one at the patent office believed such a device could possibly work. As a result, it took nearly twelve years before I received the first patent and that was only after we made a nerve-deaf employee at the patent office "hear" for the first time in fifteen years. As a result of these personal research experiences I am acutely aware of the potential misuse of HAARP technology for the implementation of electronic global mind control. **[H: The worst thing, however, is going to the patent office in the first place. Don't you people KNOW that this is where the idiots get their technology?]** Certain types of electromagnetic signals can induce visual and auditory effects when the field around the head or body is at the right frequency, intensity and modulation levels. We are not accusing the developers of HAARP of amoral intentions for the use of this technology but the potential for abuse is there. **[H: Listen up, if it has anything to do with government—it is amoral use of anything and everything they touch.]**

As another example, Dr. Abraham Liboff of Oakland University has demonstrated that low energy circularly polarized electromagnetic waves can have a profound effect on cell and blood-brain barrier permeability to ions and toxins through a process known as cyclotron resonance.

Under ordinary conditions, certain minerals and substances cannot harm our cells because they cannot pass across these barriers and enter where they don't belong. Dr. Liboff has demonstrated that circularly polarized signals can drastically weaken these barriers to the extent that ordinarily benign chemicals can become deadly toxins. The power levels proposed by the HAARP manifesto are so great that these circularly polarized waves will be amplified by using solar energy and the amplification by the maser effect. This means these types of signals could be focused over large areas of the planet. Whole populations could be adversely affected by these signals. In addition to the protective action of the ozone layer, our planet is protected from harmful cosmic rays by the Van Allen Radiation Belt. This belt, in conjunction with the Earth's magnetic field forms a barrier that shields us from DNA-mutating energy beams from outer space. Protons and other atomic particles spin around the magnetic lines of force that extend from the poles of the planet into the stratosphere forming a protective shield around the Earth. These barriers protect us from atomic particles in the same way the ozone layer protects our planet from ultra-violet light. If this barrier is weakened, we have a lot more to worry about than a little extra sunburn. The entrance of high-energy particles could cause severe damage to the DNA blueprints of virtually all life on our planet.

These changes could also have a profound effect on our already rapidly shifting weather patterns. For example, a change in the ionic make-up of the upper atmosphere could potentially alter the infrared transmission windows which control the heat energy reaching our planet from the Sun. This, in turn, could cause an acceleration of the melting of the polar ice-caps which is already under way. The partial melting of the Antarctic ice cap alone could raise sea levels all over the world by at least 150 feet. This would devastate the entire civilized world. [H: NO IT CAN'T AND WON'T. THIS WILL NOT BE THE REASON BEHIND FLOODING AND SINKING OF LAND MASSES. WATER SIMPLY GOES TO THE LOWEST POINT AND ICE TAKES UP MORE SPACE THAN DOES WATER—SO SCIENTIFICALLY THIS ASSUMPTION IS UNSOUND! WHOEVER STARTED THAT RUMOR GOING IS AS UNSOUND AS EITHER NEWTON'S IDEA OF GRAVITY AND/OR EINSTEIN'S THEORY OF RELATIVITY. BOTH ARE INCORRECT IN TOTAL APPLICATION AND THEY WERE THE FIRST TO ACKNOWLEDGE AS MUCH. "REASON" IS STILL YOUR BEST SUPPORTING EVIDENCE TO KEEP THE EGG-ON-FACE DISEASE FROM STRIKING YOU. P.S.: I personally have not found "a civilized" world!]

The implementation of the HAARP project should be carefully studied by large groups of independent scientists before it is allowed to be activated. **[H: TOO LATE!]**

These, and other concerns, should be voiced and examined for merit before the project is allowed to continue. **[H: TOO LATE!]**

Nick Begich and Jeane Manning have started the process. This monumental effort is a humanitarian contribution to the sanity of this process and for this we applaud them.

Dr. Patrick Flanagan Dr. Gael Crystal Flanagan Sedona, Arizona, U.S.A.

[END OF QUOTING]

Please, when you get the book, read with a careful eye—in reason. Information is a wonderful thing but when you find one gross error right up front, it is hard to follow on with more than suspect attention. For instance, if the polar caps all melted—it would lower the sea level as is by many, many times in foot measurements.

I don't want to pick about this but if you find such discrepancy-you may VERY WELL have wrong dates

and places as well. This is not intentional, only realistic in your approach to any topic. You are already in the "testing" phase and accuracy of isolated targets is now being systematically tested on a regular basis as instructions are being issued which cause deadly damage, and confusion factors are being pumped into pilots and drivers, etc. Electronic failures, power failures and confusion are the main intent at present. To the testors and puppet-masters you represent only the laboratory mice and puppets. When GOD is left OUT of the games—you can only have EVIL results. It is long now that the laws of GOD have been "written out" of your working world—while GOD's NAME is used more and more by your politicians TO FOOL YOU. It is up to you to get informed because the full intent of the One World Order is that you NEVER BE INFORMED!

May you clear your vision that you can see. Salu.

CHAPTER 14

REC #1 TESLA

THU., NOV. 23, 1995 7:11 A.M. YEAR 9, DAY 099

THU., NOV. 23, 1995

THANKSGIVING, 1995

"AND A GOOD MORNING TO YOU, NIKOLA"

I am reminded of past days when I have come to the keyboard to write and I find some of my eldest friends sitting with me. We have waited patiently for you to join us this morning. My heart swells in loneliness for the days of productivity and what seemed to be mostly joy at simply "being" and experiencing the wonderful uncovering of incredible potentials in everything around us. Eccentric? I have been labeled eccentric because I could see wondrous things of positive nature, for mankind, with possibilities of life in Higher planes within the full consciousness of MAN.

I am asked if I hold bitterness for the thwarting and misuse of that which was gifted to my own senses. No, for you have gleaned wondrous things from my work and I no longer have need of accolades or silly frothings at, and over, mankind's foolishness. My contributions shall, my friends, win the day—it is only you who are so blinded that you cannot see, nor can you feel, the energy coursing through the waves of glorious possibilities. We as MAN are meant to ride the waves of energy as a bird soars upon the currents of the winds. But alas, mankind takes that which is universal and garners it to himself for power and control of the brethren and all that might have life about him. I come in LIGHT, indeed, friend—for I find there is NOTHING save LIGHT which creates the energy of all things manifest in the universe. Certainly you need no wires to contain and direct the rays of GOD. YOU, we, I, thee, me—are the wires of expression, the conduits of motion and electricity which reflect the life-giving rays of LIFE and MOTION. All else is a sham, a shroud, which deceives the mind into disbelief.

I recall well the days of sitting in the sharing of wondrous times and the alone times wherein I could express in the Higher frequencies of that which SEEMED to be another place at some other "time" as expression was most gratifying. I could see then that someday there would come to pass a misuse of the wonders of the universal laws and I hoped that I would not be capable of seeing it come to pass. But alas, how little we remember of LIFE as we romp through our days of experience with such little realization and consciousness.

Resentment came against me as I gave away my brain's data contents to that which you seem to believe was an "enemy". No, YOU are the enemy, people of the Unfree World. You are people of the grandest lie ever conjured by the mind of Man.

That which is intended to control and shackle CANNOT ENDURE! Therefore, that which will seem to shackle you shall, ultimately, in its rightful sequence, give you access to the wonders of universal con-

nections. I knew not my own enemies and the holders of the reins of enslavement.

Will the way be difficult? Of course—but to ask such a question implies that you have grand experiences NOW. You have a few "things" while you didn't notice that your very life essence, your souls, were being methodically destroyed and imprisoned. It has always been thus that man would deceive man, take from a brother, and egotistically take and reservoir that which he could manage to take or get from another. A lesson well learned, however, is that there is no way to satisfy the greed of mankind and, therefore, one must live always in the sheltering Light of God and the rest shall fall to the wayside as the great dragons come against one another. YOU, however, must build protection against those days lest you be caught in the cross-fire of the Titans. If we convert that which is the stuff of wars, the riches held for ransom—and allow it to become the essence of life-support, we will have gained glory, precious friends. In that way EACH OF US shall find the worthiness of our manifestation. There can be no valid separation of life energy from that of any other. You cannot separate the chemistry of elements of the mineral or plant world from that of the biological human world. You cannot separate things into categories beyond which you refuse to integrate—and it simply does not, and will not, work.

Just as a chemist must observe, through reactions or under microscopic view, the interactions of chemicals and elements, so must the biochemist watch the same tiny reactions taking place within LIVING cells.

When it is considered, this technology that can control or enhance freedom within the living beings—the wonder of it all is overwhelming. You must understand that the impact expected is UPON THE LIVING BASIC CELLULAR STRUCTURE OF MANKIND AND ALL LIFE FORMS. However, those who prepare to wage war against the free-will man shall have difficulty for he will unbalance HIMSELF in the willful charging about as a bull in the proverbial china shop.

Cell physiologists are seeking to explain the response of organisms and cells to their environment; the mechanism of cell growth, duplication, and reproduction; the ability of cells to take up nutrients from the environment; and the function and methods of control of an organism's metabolic machine. With the discoveries made thus far, biochemistry, a science that is still in its infancy, has greatly illuminated the functional aspects of organisms as they affect the fields of agriculture, medicine, nutrition, and other older disciplines. But watch and also see that the impacts have become more and more negative against "life" itself. The effectiveness of biochemical knowledge in solving practical problems depends on our mastery of the fundamental principles of the chemistry of life.

Now, to this we add the impact of deliberate bombardment of the cellular structures and thought processes of the mind with pulses of differing length and destructive power and you will have manufactured a robotic society.

I, an electrical engineer, although I realized better, focused on the electrical energy that makes up the entire function of the universal systems instead of considering, adequately, the impact on the very basic cellular structure of that living universe.

Unless the biochemistry of life is integrated within the greater operative system of motion and electricity, there can be no living balance. Therefore, we also have to consider that biochemistry involves more than an unraveling by organic chemists of the structure of the working parts of cells. Biochemists and cell

physiologists must make clear the relationship between structure and function in such a way that eventually we will be able to explain in chemical and physical terms many of the puzzling mysteries that still confront you: the nature of a cell's environment and its ability to resist and adapt to changes in that environment; the functional significance of the nucleus, of the mitochondria, with their array of enzymes, and of the micorosomes and cell membranes that regulate the transport of materials into and out of the cell; the meaning of nutritional requirements and the importance of vitamins, inorganic ions, proteins, fats, and carbohydrates in cellular metabolism; and, finally, the ability of cells to utilize the stored or potential energy in chemicals and thus to enable organisms to move, speak, think, and reproduce. In the unraveling of these puzzles lay the secrets of the whole of the universe, for a physical reaction is identical in nature to a chemical reaction "anywhere".

You are now learning that your controlling master-tool is a wireless system of networking wireless transmitters. Well, readers, just as you have a system for every function of your body's needs, so too are there systems and conduits for the harnessing of energy of any type or in any form.

In the physical plane you have no way to have that except what the mind can "conceive" and find in manifest form. That, therefore, limits the task to that which IS, for while God within MAN can create—that which is unGodly can only USE what is already manifest. It is often called "discovery" and "invention" but it goes far beyond such a crude concept. Man can also CREATE if he is integrated with the God mind of Creator. How do I know this to be true? experienced it and so, too, have you. When you have need and act within God's laws, you have provisions through the Messengers and Hosts who are sent with that which you need for creation. You do not need, however, to "create" such as the drias, for the cells of life have been provided for your use and alchemy.

As to the transmissions of harnessed power and pulses of great magnitude—we had that available in your own life cycle. In 1889 I myself had developed systematic research which was carried on for a number of years—with the explicit object of perfecting a method of transmission of electrical energy through the **natural** medium. This led me to recognize that there are at least three important necessities: First, to develop a transmitter of great power; second, to perfect means for individualizing and isolating the energy transmitted; and, third, to ascertain the laws of propagation of currents through the Earth and the atmosphere.

As we share, perhaps we can relate electrical energy to the very basic cellular systems of living bodies. You will find that even the implements and chemical compounds are the very same in suitable ratios.

EXPLOSIVE CIRCUMSTANCES

Knowing little, at the time of my experience, about cellular functions, I focused only on the experiments before me—like any idiot of specific intent. During the latter days of our 1800s I tinkered with that which was most powerful. I did rather foolish things, as I ponder it in retrospect. I was in Colorado where the air is rare and quite pure and I found all manners of life senses becoming alert and aware. Sight is far more acute, ears dry out and hearing is better as the senses become more susceptible to sound. I, however, typical of man, was too impatient to wait upon that which was better, to rush into experiments which fell short of expectations. I have learned much patience as I have waited for the children and colleagues to grow to an extent of better recognition and evolvement.

I had carefully planned for a most elaborate presentation of science. I did not consider it great at the time but rather, quite acceptable to determine in a quite novel manner, experimentally, the electric potential of the globe and studying its periodic and casual fluctuations. It seemed both logical and practical, even at that time of evolution. The intent was to produce a highly sensitive, self-restorative device, controlling a recording instrument which was included in the secondary circuit, while the primary was connected to the ground, and an elevated terminal of adjustable capacity would serve me well.

The variations of potential gave rise to electric *surgings* in the primary; these generated secondary currents, which in turn affected the sensitive device and recorder in proportion to their intensity. The Earth was found to be, literally, alive with electrical vibrations, and soon I was deeply absorbed in this interesting investigation. In that dry and rarefied atmosphere of Colorado, the Sun's rays beat the objects with fierce intensity and natural electric force displays were exceptional.

I, in my exuberance, raised steam, to a dangerous pressure, in barrels filled with concentrated salt solution, which you may well want to think on for a bit. It is the same with the body and your electrolyte medium. I coated elevated terminals with tin-foil and some of them actually shriveled up in the fiery blaze of energy.

I had an experimental high-tension transformer which was most carelessly exposed to the rays of the setting Sun and most of its insulating compound melted out and was rendered useless. This is important for you who work with things which must have solar radiation of high frequency, that the Sun's, or solar, rays are far more intense in late day. I found that some of the cosmic rays are actually more intense when the Sun is not present and cosmic energy has less interference from the Sun's generating plants.

An interesting thing presented to me which might well be considered by such as Charles, Ed, Bob, Norey, Mark and whoever might be attempting to find interim possibilities to get through and into the translation without political allowance for that which is already perfected: to realize that electricity is electricity, wherever and whatever might be the circumstances. However, if you seek ball energy you are not as apt to find it in the heights of rarefied air such as Colorado but you WILL HAVE incredibly brilliant and powerful lightning bolts which will ground easily.

FOURTH OF JULY FIREWORKS

This is only a point of "time" reference which I enjoy in remembering so will share with you who might be interested. I was usually totally lost in the work I was attempting, and loathed politics, so a political holiday held little interest. It was, however, on the third of July when I obtained the first **DECISIVE** experimental evidence of a truth of overwhelming importance for the advancement of humanity. A dense mass of strongly charged clouds gathered in the west and towards the evening a violent storm broke loose which, after spending much of its fury in the mountains, was driven away with great velocity over the plains. Heavy and long persisting arcs formed almost in regular time intervals. My observations were now greatly facilitated and rendered more accurate by the experiences already gained. I was able to handle my instruments quickly, and I was prepared, instead of being in my usual haste within never-ending preparations in progress. The recording apparatus being properly adjusted, its indications became fainter and fainter with the increasing distance of the storm, until they ceased altogether. I was watching in eager expectation but with a lot of trepidation when, surely enough, in a little while the indications again began, grew stronger and stronger and, after passing through a maximum, gradually decreased and again ceased.

Many times, in regularly recurring intervals, the same actions were repeated until the storm which, as evident from simple computations, was moving with nearly constant speed, had retreated to a distance of about three hundred kilometers. Nor did these strange actions stop then, but continued to manifest themselves with undiminished force. Subsequently, similar observations were also made by my assistant. I had opportunity to experience this same force and true nature of the wonderful phenomenon. Friends, I was observing stationary waves.

This is most important in understanding the technology taking place NOW as you are set-up to receive a grid of confusing and confounding pulse waves.

As the source of disturbances moved away, the receiving circuit came successively upon their nodes and loops. Impossible as it seemed, this planet, your wonderfully perfect planet, despite its seemingly vast extent, behaves like a conductor of limited dimensions.

The tremendous significance of this fact in the transmission of energy by this system became quite clear to me. Not only was it practicable to send telegraphic messages to any distance without wires, as I recognized long ago, but also to impress upon the entire globe the faint modulations of the human voice, far more still, to transmit power, in unlimited amounts, to any terrestrial distance and almost without any loss.

As you will learn in your tinkering, you had best be ready for "bigger is not necessarily better". I had to change my instant intent of a "bigger transmitter" to a "better" one. This is a circuit of very high self-induction and small resistance which, in its arrangement, mode of excitation, and action, may be said to be the diametrical opposite of a transmitting circuit typical of telegraphy by Hertzian or electromagnetic radiations. It is difficult to form an adequate idea of the marvelous power of this unique appliance, by the aid of which the globe will be transformed. The electromagnetic radiations being reduced to an insignificant quantity, and proper conditions of resonance maintained, the circuit acts like an immense pendulum, storing indefinitely the energy of the primary exciting impulses, and impressing upon the Earth and its conducting atmosphere uniform harmonic oscillations of intensities which, as actual tests have shown, may be pushed so far as to surpass those attained in the natural displays of static electricity.

Simultaneously with these endeavors, the means of individualization and isolation gradually improved. I attached great importance to this, for it was found that simple tuning was not sufficient to meet the vigorous practical requirements. The fundamental idea of employing a number of distinctive elements, co-operatively associated, for the purpose of isolating energy transmitted, I trace directly to my perusal of Spencer's clear and suggestive exposition of the human nerve mechanism. It would be wise for each of you experimenters and thinkers to study Spencer's work. The influence of this principle on the transmission of intelligence, and electrical energy in general, cannot as yet be estimated, for the art is now captured and kept from the use of the ordinary peopled society. At that time of experience it was still embryonic in development. Look what you have now at your fingertips for use—and yet you don't personally KNOW or SEE the workings.

With this in mind and realizing the lack of sharing of information to the masses, realize that any desired degree of individualization may be secured by the use of a great number of co-operative elements and arbitrary variations of their distinctive features and order of succession. For obvious reasons, the principle will also be valuable in the extension of the distance of transmission.

Dear ones, before the end of 1899 I had completed the task undertaken and reached the results which I now know to be factual. In this past century your technologies have become immense and, yet, you have no concept or realization of same on an individual scale of recognition. You want "things" which utilize these technologies but the "thought" is reserved for the VERY FEW, while relationships of function with all living structure (which is everything) is buried in the history archives under "national security" or "top secret" classification to enable the New World Order to glean all rewards and hold and maintain CON-TROL over the population of your globe.

I have no wish to bore you with my life escapades but I must offer that which I can in proper sequence and allowance for understanding—WITHOUT—jeopardizing the well-being of my friend and willing scribe. Dharma is, as you might suspect of one who has been deathed by lightning, unwilling to tinker much with the circuits but is, like most, quite agreeable to using the harnessed power and energy which allows operation of advanced equipment which utilizes, as with the brain computer, simple silica, transferring circuits, and simple elemental connections. When you understand one—you can easily understand the other. Remember, Gaia means: living or living planet. Well, this is why we refer to the gifts of "life" as Gaia "this" or Gaia "that" as we bring forth the tools to allow you processing and extension of valid life-form.

My work was taken from my control long, long before I departed your dimensional restrictions but it is interesting in that "thought", that which manifests us in the first place, is not lost to the translation but only intensified by the transmutation experience. However, in the translation and transition, the use of hands and feet are restricted as extensions to the thought wishing to express.

It is also recognized in these latter days of extreme effort to break the bonds of incarceration as an enslaved species, it is uppermost in our sharing experiences to protect the hands willing to work on our behalf while the brain and mind of the typist is restricted to ignorance. Everything must be cryptic, and it annoys at best, infuriates at worst. Being old friends and colleagues I note that Dharma often has "had enough" of me while she is quite willing to act on the instructions of our elder brethren.

I was asked to participate this morning because you are going to once again turn to the subject of which I am, at the least, informed. It is mandatory that as you read the information you extend the mind into the streams of conscious connections lest you be lost to the seeming disappointing apparatus used against your very freedom. THE POINT IS: YOU DON'T KNOW. FOR GOD'S PEOPLE THIS WILL BE AN EXPERIENCE OF GREAT INTEREST AND JOY AS YOU BEGIN TO BE ABLE TO SEE BEYOND THE MOMENT AND REALIZE THE PEELING AWAY OF THE ENSLAVING PULSES, LAYER BY LAYER, INTO THE KNOWING You must first REALIZE the negative intent-before you can enjoy the wondrous adventure ahead. GOD does not send you forth to perish in the lightning boltbut to harness the wondrous energy of the universe for betterment and progression of a splendid and wondrous society of living beings, a species of perfected HUman. If technology is abounding which can destroy-then it is also as available for the creating. You simply need to have an attitude adjustment and place no limitations on thought. We cannot pour information and instructions into a CLOSED MIND any more than we can have electricity from a closed circuit. Dharma doesn't need to KNOW. You who tinker and have studied the basics, MUST attend selves that you limit not the possibilities. "Can't" is a word you MUST CAST ASIDE—for you will find the answers in that which you perceive "can't" be so. Before you begin with any tinkering-suggest to self the opposite of what you are "taught" to think-for it is the time of reversing the whole of the universal patterns of perception into the accepting knowledge of the fact that if the mind can conceive a thing—GOD HAS PROVIDED A WAY. Also remember that wars are distractors and money raisers. However, they present unlimited advantage for the unfolding of replacement things due to "need" and inability to have that which the controllers refuse to allow. "Need" truly may be THE most powerful motivation, for once you know a thing exists, the drive to have it also is indeed strong for mankind is geared to always wish to achieve beyond that which IS. Thoughts originate in other expression, for surely it is not a tangible physical thing. So, you are only limited by the limitations placed upon mind—BY OTHERS.

Hold these thoughts in upper-mind so that the messages are not missed as they are borne upon the ether of living space and cosmic energy. ALL is available from the very substance of the universe—all you have to do is accept the gift and create the realization.

I thank you for a moment of sharing as in old days of friendly discourse as we enter a Winter season of unknown expectations. Remember that the rare elements of Winter atmosphere are the greatest and most creative time as the seeds lie dormant in both the soil, the womb of life, and the gift of readiness for the rebirth which flows through all in the Spring. Prepare? Yes. However, do not give ALL to preparing and nothing to production. Preparation is for the sole purpose of allowing attending of other things without the clutter of worry over impending disaster. Always beyond the moment IS THE TRUTH.

My old heart is gratified for a moment in sharing for there is no ending, friends, only beginnings into greater and more wondrous expressing. We must grow as if one, for surely we are but "one" and the more quickly we learn that truth—the better shall be our journey. You must always remember that everything KNOWN is yet known and shall be returned unto your mind as desire presents itself. Focus on the GOAL and not upon the SELF and the information will flow as an unrestricted river—in its rightful channel. You do not need to gird the rivers for you have that which you need directly and freely flowing from the cosmic reaches of your own solar system and beyond, into infinity. And, therefore, may we each make worthy our journey through the infinite universe.

I bid you good morning and humbly thank you for hearing me as you move more deeply into GWENs and HAARPs and yes, singing Angels who watch over your beings. The ANGELS AREAS REAL as is your breath which allows life to be. May you look after yours!

Nikola to take leave in gratitude for the moment and appreciation for the service.

Nikola Tesla